

2019 FANTASY FOOTBALL DRAFT KIT



TABLE OF CONTENTS

CHEAT SHEETS

PPR Rankings	. 3
Half-PPR Rankings	. 4
Standard Rankings	.5
PPR Auction Values	.6
Half-PPR Auction Values	. 7
Standard Auction Values	.8
Player Projections	.9
2018 Target Leaders	10
2019 Strength of Schedule	11
STRATEGY, SLEEPERS, BUSTS, etc	
Top Breakout Candidates´	12
Early-Round Picks That Carry the Most Risk	18
12 Players Who Will Bounce Back in 20192	21
11 Must-Have Players	25
12 Early Undervalued Players2	29
Which Studs From 2018 Will Be Duds in 2019?	33
Which Duds From 2018 Will Be Studs in 2019?	37
10 Mistakes to Avoid	12
The 10 Fantasy Football Commandments	17
Should you Handcuff Running Backs? 5	53
What is the Zero Running Back Draft Strategy?	56
5 Rule Changes to Improve Your League	59
How to Hold the Perfect Draft Party6	53



Rk. QUARTERBACKS	Bye	Rk.		Bye	RI		Bye	Rk.	. WIDE RECEIVERS	Bye	Rk		Bye	Rk		Bye
 Patrick Mahomes - KC 	12	34.	Derrius Guice - WAS	10	1.	DeAndre Hopkins - HOU	10	68.	Devante Parker - MIA	5	1.	Travis Kelce - KC	12	1.	Chicago Bears	6
Deshaun Watson - HOU	10	35.	Rashaad Penny - SEA	11	2.	Davante Adams - GB	11	69.	Parris Campbell - IND	6	2.	George Kittle - SF	4	2.	Los Angeles Rams	9
Aaron Rodgers - GB	11	36.	Royce Freeman - DEN	10	3.	Julio Jones - ATL	9	70.	Marquise Brown - BAL	8	3.	Zach Ertz - PHI	10	3.	Jacksonville Jaguars	10
 Baker Mayfield - CLE 	7	37.	Matt Breida - SF	4	4.	Michael Thomas - NO	9	71.	Zay Jones - BUF	6	4.	O.J. Howard - TB	7	4.	Baltimore Ravens	8
5. Matt Ryan - ATL	9	38.	Jordan Howard - PHI	10	5.	Odell Beckham Jr CLE	7	72.	Robert Foster - BUF	6	5.	Evan Engram - NYG	11	5.	Minnesota Vikings	12
6. Carson Wentz - PHI	10	39.	Darrell Henderson - LAR	9	6.	JuJu Smith-Schuster - PIT	7	73.	Randall Cobb - DAL	8	6.	Hunter Henry - LAC	12	6.	Los Angeles Chargers	12
7. Cam Newton - CAR	7	40.	LeSean McCoy - BUF	6	7.	Tyreek Hill - KC	12	74.	Mecole Hardman - KC	12	7.	Jared Cook - NO	9	7.	Houston Texans	10
8. Russell Wilson - SEA	11	41.	3	5	8.	3	7	75.	Taylor Gabriel - CHI	6	8.	Vance McDonald - PIT	7	8.	Cleveland Browns	7
9. Jared Goff - LAR	9	42.	Dion Lewis - TEN	11	9.		12	76.	Trey Quinn - WAS	10	9.	David Njoku - CLE	7	9.	New Orleans Saints	9
10. Drew Brees - NO	9	43.	Peyton Barber - TB	7		D. Antonio Brown - OAK	6	77.		9		. Austin Hooper - ATL	9		New England Patriots	10
11. Jameis Winston - TB	7	44.	Ronald Jones II - TB	7		I. Adam Thielen - MIN	12	78.	Nelson Agholor - PHI	10		. Delanie Walker - TEN	11		Denver Broncos	10
12. Kyler Murray - ARI	12	45.	Jaylen Samuels - PIT	7		2. Stefon Diggs - MIN	12	79.	Andy Isabella - ARI	12		. Trey Burton - CHI	6		Buffalo Bills	6
13. Lamar Jackson - BAL	8	46.	Adrian Peterson - WAS	10		3. Amari Cooper - DAL	8	80.	Marqise Lee - JAC	10		. Mark Andrews - BAL	8		Dallas Cowboys	8
14. Ben Roethlisberger - PIT	7	47.	Devin Singletary - BUF	6		1. Julian Edelman - NE	10	81.		11		. Jordan Reed - WAS	10		Philadelphia Eagles	10
Dak Prescott - DAL	8	48.	Justice Hill - BAL	8		5. Brandin Cooks - LAR	9	82.		11		. Kyle Rudolph - MIN	12		Pittsburgh Steelers	7
16. Philip Rivers - LAC	12	49.	Justin Jackson - LAC	12	16	6. Robert Woods - LAR	9	83.	Cole Beasley - BUF	6		. Eric Ebron - IND	6	16.	Seattle Seahawks	11
17. Mitch Trubisky - CHI	6	50.	Ito Smith - ATL	9	17	7. Chris Godwin - TB	7	84.	D.J. Chark - JAC	10	17	. Jimmy Graham - GB	11	17	Indianapolis Colts	6
Tom Brady - NE	10	51.	Chris Thompson - WAS	10	18	3. Kenny Golladay - DET	5	85.	Rashard Higgins - CLE	7	18	. Greg Olsen - CAR	7	18	Tennessee Titans	11
19. Kirk Cousins - MIN	12	52.	Damien Harris - NE	10	19	9. Tyler Lockett - SEA	11	86.	John Ross - CIN	9	19	. T.J. Hockenson - DET	5	19	Kansas City Chiefs	12
20. Josh Allen - BUF	6	53.	Darwin Thompson - KC	12	20	D. T.Y. Hilton - IND	6	87.	Paul Richardson - WAS	10	20	. Dallas Goedert - PHI	10	20	Carolina Panthers	7
21. Jimmy Garoppolo - SF	4	54.	Nyheim Hines - IND	6	21	I. Cooper Kupp - LAR	9	88.	Danny Amendola - DET	5	21	. Chris Herndon IV - NYJ	4	21	Green Bay Packers	11
22. Sam Darnold - NYJ	4	55.	Tony Pollard - DAL	8		2. Tyler Boyd - CIN	9	89.	Antonio Callaway - CLE	7	22	. Noah Fant - DEN	10		Atlanta Falcons	9
23. Matthew Stafford - DET	5	56.	Kareem Hunt - CLE	7		B. Alshon Jeffery - PHI	10	90.	Josh Doctson - WAS	10		. Jack Doyle - IND	6		New York Jets	4
24. Derek Carr - OAK	6	57.	C.J. Anderson - DET	5		1. Calvin Ridley - ATL	9	91.		10		. Tyler Eifert - CIN	9		Washington Redskins	10
25. Jacoby Brissett - IND	6	58.	Alexander Mattison - MIN	12		5. Allen Robinson - CHI	6	92.	Willie Snead - BAL	8		. Mike Gesicki - MIA	5		Arizona Cardinals	12
26. Andy Dalton - CIN	9	59.	Giovani Bernard - CIN	9		5. D.J. Moore - CAR	7	93.	Josh Reynolds - LAR	9		. Gerald Everett - LAR	9		Detroit Lions	5
27. Nick Foles - JAC	10	60.	Jalen Richard - OAK	6		7. Jarvis Landry - CLE	7	94.	Miles Boykin - BAL	8		. Jason Witten - DAL	8		San Francisco 49ers	4
28. Marcus Mariota - TEN	11	61.	Mike Davis - CHI	6		B. Mike Williams - LAC	12	95.	Keelan Cole - JAC	10		. Cameron Brate - TB	7		New York Giants	11
	10	62.	Jamaal Williams - GB	11			9	96.		10						5
29. Joe Flacco - DEN						9. A.J. Green - CIN	4		Chris Conley - JAC			. Darren Waller - OAK	6		Miami Dolphins	7
30. Eli Manning - NYG	11	63.	Carlos Hyde - KC	12		D. Robby Anderson - NYJ		97.	Phillip Dorsett - NE	10		. Ian Thomas - CAR	7		Tampa Bay Buccaneers	,
31. Ryan Fitzpatrick - MIA	5	64.	Chase Edmonds - ARI	12		I. Josh Gordon - NE	10	98.	Jalen Hurd - SF	4		. Ricky Seals-Jones - ARI	12		Cincinnati Bengals	9
32. Dwayne Haskins - WAS	10	65.	Jerick McKinnon - SF	4		2. Christian Kirk - ARI	12	99.		11	32	. Hayden Hurst - BAL	8	32.	Oakland Raiders	6
		66.	Malcolm Brown - LAR	9		B. Dede Westbrook - JAC	10		D. Terry McLaurin - WAS	10				_		
Rk. RUNNING BACKS	Bye	67.	Rex Burkhead - NE	10		1. Corey Davis - TEN	11		I. Breshad Perriman - TB	7	Rk		Bye		NOTES	
 Saquon Barkley - NYG 	11	68.	Ty Montgomery - NYJ	4		5. Sammy Watkins - KC	12		2. Taywan Taylor - TEN	11	1.	Greg Zuerlein - LAR	9			
Christian McCaffrey - CAR	7	69.	Gus Edwards - BAL	8	36	5. Will Fuller - HOU	10	103	B. Chris Hogan - CAR	7	2.	Justin Tucker - BAL	8	_		
Alvin Kamara - NO	9	70.	Frank Gore - BUF	6	37	7. Curtis Samuel - CAR	7	104	1. Demaryius Thomas - NE	10	3.	Harrison Butker - KC	12			
 Ezekiel Elliott - DAL 	8	71.	Ryquell Armstead - JAC	10	38	3. Sterling Shepard - NYG	11	105	5. Diontae Johnson - PIT	7	4.	Stephen Gostkowski - NE	10			
David Johnson - ARI	12	72.	T.J. Yeldon - BUF	6	39	9. Marvin Jones - DET	5	106	5. KeeSean Johnson - ARI	12	5.	Wil Lutz - NO	9			
James Conner - PIT	7	73.	Elijah McGuire - NYJ	4	40). Larry Fitzgerald - ARI	12	107	7. Jake Kumerow - GB	11	6.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU	10			
7. Le'Veon Bell - NYJ	4	74.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL	8	41	 Dante Pettis - SF 	4	108	3. Deon Cain - IND	6	7.	Jake Elliott - PHI	10			
8. Nick Chubb - CLE	7	75.	Theo Riddick - DEN	10	42	2. Geronimo Allison - GB	11	109	9. Hunter Renfrow - OAK	6	8.	Mason Crosby - GB	11			
9. Dalvin Cook - MIN	12	76.	Benny Snell Jr PIT	7	43	3. Courtland Sutton - DEN	10	110	D. Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI	6	9.	Michael Badgley - LAC	12	_		
10. Joe Mixon - CIN	9	77.	Corey Clement - PHI	10		1. Emmanuel Sanders - DEN	10		I. Demarcus Robinson - KC	12		. Brett Maher - DAL	8			
11. Todd Gurley - LAR	9	78.	Doug Martin - FA	0		5. M. Valdes-Scantling - GB	11		2. Jaron Brown - SEA	11		. Robbie Gould - SF	4	_		
12. Kerryon Johnson - DET	5	79.	Dexter Williams - GB	11		5. Anthony Miller - CHI	6		B. Preston Williams - MIA	5		. Matt Prater - DET	5			
13. Damien Williams - KC	12	80.	Alfred Blue - JAC	10		7. Keke Coutee - HOU	10		1. Keith Kirkwood - NO	9		. Adam Vinatieri - IND	6	_		
14. Aaron Jones - GB	11	81.	Jordan Wilkins - IND	6		B. DeSean Jackson - PHI	10		5. Jakobi Meyers - NE	10		. Jason Myers - SEA	11			
15. Leonard Fournette - JAC	10	82.	Devontae Booker - DEN	10		9. Donte Moncrief - PIT	7		5. Ryan Grant - OAK	6		. Graham Gano - CAR	7			
16. Devonta Freeman - ATL	9	83.		11). Michael Gallup - DAL	8		7. Trent Taylor - SF	4		. Giariam Gario - CAR . Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL	9			
	6		Wayne Gallman - NYG	7		·	11		-			0	11			
17. Josh Jacobs - OAK		84.	Dontrell Hilliard - CLE			I. Golden Tate - NYG			3. Michael Crabtree - ARI	12		. Aldrick Rosas - NYG				
18. Chris Carson - SEA	11	85.	Brian Hill - ATL	9		2. John Brown - BUF	6		9. Travis Benjamin - LAC	12		. Chris Boswell - PIT	7	_		
19. Melvin Gordon - LAC	12	86.	Wendell Smallwood - PHI	10		3. Jamison Crowder - NYJ	4). Kendrick Bourne - SF	4		. Ryan Succop - TEN	11			
20. David Montgomery - CHI	6	87.		10		1. Tyrell Williams - OAK	6		I. Justin Watson - TB	7		. Dan Bailey - MIN	12	_		
21. Marlon Mack - IND	6	88.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR			5. James Washington - PIT	7		2. J'Mon Moore - GB	11		. Brandon McManus - DEN	10			
22. Derrick Henry - TEN	11	89.	Bilal Powell - NYJ	4		5. Kenny Stills - MIA	5		3. Cameron Meredith - NE	10		. Josh Lambo - JAC	10			
23. Mark Ingram - BAL	8	90.	Qadree Ollison - ATL	9		7. DaeSean Hamilton - DEN	10		1. Tim Patrick - DEN	10		. Steven Hauschka - BUF	6			
24. James White - NE	10	91.		9		B. Mohamed Sanu - ATL	9	125	5. Chester Rogers - IND	6	24	. Greg Joseph - CLE	7	_		
25. Sony Michel - NE	10	92.	Zach Zenner - DET	5	59	9. Adam Humphries - TEN	11	126	5. Ryan Switzer - PIT	7	25	. Daniel Carlson - OAK	6			
26. Duke Johnson - HOU	10	93.	Damarea Crockett - HOU	10	60	D. Albert Wilson - MIA	5	127	7. Laquon Treadwell - MIN	12	26	. Dustin Hopkins - WAS	10			
27. Phillip Lindsay - DEN	10	94.		8		I. D.K. Metcalf - SEA	11		3. Chad Beebe - MIN	12		. Cairo Santos - TB	7			
28. Tevin Coleman - SF	4	95.	Myles Gaskin - MIA	5		2. Tre'Quan Smith - NO	9	129	9. Kelvin Harmon - WAS	10		. Zane Gonzalez - ARI	12			
29. Tarik Cohen - CHI	6	96.	Alfred Morris - DAL	8		3. N'Keal Harry - NE	10		D. Maurice Harris - FA	0		. Randy Bullock - CIN	9	_		
30. Miles Sanders - PHI	10	97.	Ameer Abdullah - MIN	12		Marquise Goodwin - SF	4		I. Chris Moore - BAL	8		. Eddy Pineiro - CHI	6			
31. Kenyan Drake - MIA	5	98.	Darren Sproles - PHI	10		5. Deebo Samuel - SF	4		2. Jakeem Grant - MIA	5		. Jason Sanders - MIA	5	_		
32. Austin Ekeler - LAC	12	99.	Trayveon Williams - CIN	9		b. Devin Funchess - IND	6		3. Cody Latimer - NYG	11		. Matt Gay - TB	7			
33. Latavius Murray - NO	9		Rod Smith - NYG	11		7. Quincy Enunwa - NYJ	4		1. Jordan Matthews - SF	4			•	_		
55. Latavias mailay - NO	,	77 77	AGG SITHER INTO		0 1	. Gamby Enamed - 1913	-	10-	Jo. dan matthews - Ji	-						



																37
Rk. QUARTERBACKS	Bye	Rk.		Bye	Rk		Bye	Rk.	WIDE RECEIVERS	Bye	Rk		Bye			Вує
Patrick Mahomes - KC	12	34.	Derrius Guice - WAS	10	1.	DeAndre Hopkins - HOU	10	68.	Devante Parker - MIA	5	1.		12		•	6
Deshaun Watson - HOU	10	35.	Rashaad Penny - SEA	11	2.	Davante Adams - GB	11	69.	Robert Foster - BUF	6	2.	George Kittle - SF	4	2.	Los Angeles Rams	9
3. Aaron Rodgers - GB	11	36.	Royce Freeman - DEN	10	3.	Julio Jones - ATL	9	70.	Parris Campbell - IND	6	3.	Zach Ertz - PHI	10	3.	Jacksonville Jaguars	10
4. Baker Mayfield - CLE	7 9	37.	Matt Breida - SF	4	4.	Odell Beckham Jr CLE	7	71.	3	6	4.	O.J. Howard - TB	7	4.	Baltimore Ravens	8
5. Matt Ryan - ATL		38.	Jordan Howard - PHI	10 9	5.	Michael Thomas - NO	9	72.	Marquise Brown - BAL	8	5.	Evan Engram - NYG	11	5.	Minnesota Vikings	12
6. Carson Wentz - PHI	10 7	39. 40.	Darrell Henderson - LAR	5	6. 7.	JuJu Smith-Schuster - PIT	7 12	73. 74.	Mecole Hardman - KC	12 8	6.	Hunter Henry - LAC Jared Cook - NO	12 9	6.	Los Angeles Chargers	12 10
 Cam Newton - CAR Russell Wilson - SEA 	, 11	41.	Kalen Ballage - MIA LeSean McCoy - BUF	6	8.	Tyreek Hill - KC Mike Evans - TB	7	75.	Randall Cobb - DAL Taylor Gabriel - CHI	6	7. 8.	Vance McDonald - PIT	7	7. 8.	Houston Texans Cleveland Browns	7
9. Jared Goff - LAR	9	42.	Peyton Barber - TB	7	9.	Keenan Allen - LAC	12	76.	Trey Quinn - WAS	10	9.	David Njoku - CLE	7	9.	New Orleans Saints	9
10. Drew Brees - NO	9	43.	Dion Lewis - TEN	11		Antonio Brown - OAK	6	77.	Ted Ginn - NO	9		. Austin Hooper - ATL	9		New England Patriots	10
11. Jameis Winston - TB	7	44.	Adrian Peterson - WAS	10		Adam Thielen - MIN	12	78.	Andy Isabella - ARI	12		. Delanie Walker - TEN	11		Denver Broncos	10
12. Kyler Murray - ARI	12	45.	Ronald Jones II - TB	7		Stefon Diggs - MIN	12	79.	Nelson Agholor - PHI	10		Trey Burton - CHI	6		Buffalo Bills	6
13. Lamar Jackson - BAL	8	46.	Jaylen Samuels - PIT	7		Amari Cooper - DAL	8	80.	Margise Lee - JAC	10		. Mark Andrews - BAL	8		Dallas Cowboys	8
14. Ben Roethlisberger - PIT	7	47.	Devin Singletary - BUF	6		Brandin Cooks - LAR	9	81.	A.J. Brown - TEN	11		. Jordan Reed - WAS	10		Philadelphia Eagles	10
15. Dak Prescott - DAL	8	48.	Justin Jackson - LAC	12		Robert Woods - LAR	9	82.	David Moore - SEA	11		. Kyle Rudolph - MIN	12		Pittsburgh Steelers	7
16. Philip Rivers - LAC	12	49.	Justice Hill - BAL	8		Julian Edelman - NE	10	83.	Cole Beasley - BUF	6		. Jimmy Graham - GB	11		Seattle Seahawks	11
17. Mitch Trubisky - CHI	6	50.	Damien Harris - NE	10		Chris Godwin - TB	7	84.	Rashard Higgins - CLE	7		. Eric Ebron - IND	6		Indianapolis Colts	6
18. Tom Brady - NE	10	51.	Ito Smith - ATL	9		Kenny Golladay - DET	5	85.	D.J. Chark - JAC	10		. Greg Olsen - CAR	7		Tennessee Titans	11
19. Kirk Cousins - MIN	12	52.	Darwin Thompson - KC	12		Tyler Lockett - SEA	11	86.	John Ross - CIN	9		. T.J. Hockenson - DET	5	19.	Kansas City Chiefs	12
20. Josh Allen - BUF	6	53.	Tony Pollard - DAL	8		T.Y. Hilton - IND	6	87.	Paul Richardson - WAS	10		. Dallas Goedert - PHI	10		Carolina Panthers	7
21. Jimmy Garoppolo - SF	4	54.	C.J. Anderson - DET	5	21	Cooper Kupp - LAR	9	88.	Antonio Callaway - CLE	7	21.	. Chris Herndon IV - NYJ	4	21.	Green Bay Packers	11
22. Sam Darnold - NYJ	4	55.	Chris Thompson - WAS	10		Tyler Boyd - CIN	9	89.	Danny Amendola - DET	5		. Jack Doyle - IND	6		Atlanta Falcons	9
23. Matthew Stafford - DET	5	56.	Nyheim Hines - IND	6		Calvin Ridley - ATL	9	90.	Josh Doctson - WAS	10		. Noah Fant - DEN	10		New York Jets	4
24. Derek Carr - OAK	6	57.	Kareem Hunt - CLE	7	24	Alshon Jeffery - PHI	10	91.	Willie Snead - BAL	8	24.	. Tyler Eifert - CIN	9	24.	Washington Redskins	10
25. Jacoby Brissett - IND	6	58.	Alexander Mattison - MIN	12	25	D.J. Moore - CAR	7	92.	J.J. Arcega-Whiteside - PHI	10	25.	. Mike Gesicki - MIA	5	25.	Arizona Cardinals	12
26. Andy Dalton - CIN	9	59.	Giovani Bernard - CIN	9	26	Allen Robinson - CHI	6	93.	Josh Reynolds - LAR	9	26.	. Gerald Everett - LAR	9	26.	Detroit Lions	5
27. Nick Foles - JAC	10	60.	Mike Davis - CHI	6	27	Mike Williams - LAC	12	94.	Miles Boykin - BAL	8	27.	. Cameron Brate - TB	7	27.	San Francisco 49ers	4
28. Marcus Mariota - TEN	11	61.	Jamaal Williams - GB	11	28	Robby Anderson - NYJ	4	95.	Chris Conley - JAC	10	28.	. Jason Witten - DAL	8	28.	New York Giants	11
29. Joe Flacco - DEN	10	62.	Carlos Hyde - KC	12	29	Jarvis Landry - CLE	7	96.	Keelan Cole - JAC	10	29	. Darren Waller - OAK	6		Miami Dolphins	5
30. Eli Manning - NYG	11	63.	Jalen Richard - OAK	6		A.J. Green - CIN	9	97.	Phillip Dorsett - NE	10		. Ian Thomas - CAR	7		Tampa Bay Buccaneers	7
Ryan Fitzpatrick - MIA	5	64.	Chase Edmonds - ARI	12		Josh Gordon - NE	10	98.	Jalen Hurd - SF	4		. Hayden Hurst - BAL	8		Cincinnati Bengals	9
32. Dwayne Haskins - WAS	10	65.	Malcolm Brown - LAR	9		Sammy Watkins - KC	12	99.		11	32.	. Ricky Seals-Jones - ARI	12	32.	Oakland Raiders	6
		66.	Jerick McKinnon - SF	4		Christian Kirk - ARI	12		. Terry McLaurin - WAS	10						
Rk. RUNNING BACKS	Bye	67.	Rex Burkhead - NE	10		Will Fuller - HOU	10		. Breshad Perriman - TB	7	Rk		Bye		NOTES	
Saquon Barkley - NYG	11	68.	Gus Edwards - BAL	8		Corey Davis - TEN	11		. Chris Hogan - CAR	7	1.		9			
Christian McCaffrey - CAR Alvila Karaara NO	7	69.	Frank Gore - BUF	6		Curtis Samuel - CAR	7		. Taywan Taylor - TEN	11	2.	Justin Tucker - BAL	8			
3. Alvin Kamara - NO	9	70.	Ty Montgomery - NYJ	4		Marvin Jones - DET	5		. Demaryius Thomas - NE	10	3.	Harrison Butker - KC	12			
 Ezekiel Elliott - DAL David Johnson - ARI 	8 12	71. 72.	Ryquell Armstead - JAC T.J. Yeldon - BUF	10 6		Dede Westbrook - JAC	10 11		. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Diontae Johnson - PIT	12 7	4. 5.	Stephen Gostkowski - NE Wil Lutz - NO	10 9			
 David Johnson - ARI James Conner - PIT 	7	73.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL	8		Sterling Shepard - NYG Dante Pettis - SF	4		. Jake Kumerow - GB	, 11	6.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU	10			
7. Nick Chubb - CLE	7	73. 74.	Elijah McGuire - NYJ	4		Larry Fitzgerald - ARI	12		. Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI	6	7.	Jake Elliott - PHI	10			
8. Le'Veon Bell - NYJ	4	75.	Benny Snell Jr PIT	7		Courtland Sutton - DEN	10		. Demarcus Robinson - KC	12	8.	Mason Crosby - GB	11			
9. Dalvin Cook - MIN	12	76.	Corey Clement - PHI	10		Geronimo Allison - GB	11		. Deon Cain - IND	6	9.	Michael Badgley - LAC	12			
10. Joe Mixon - CIN	9	77.	Theo Riddick - DEN	10		Emmanuel Sanders - DEN	10		. Hunter Renfrow - OAK	6		. Brett Maher - DAL	8			
11. Todd Gurley - LAR	9	78.	Doug Martin - FA	0		M. Valdes-Scantling - GB	11		. Preston Williams - MIA	5		. Robbie Gould - SF	4			
12. Kerryon Johnson - DET	5	79.	Dexter Williams - GB	11		Anthony Miller - CHI	6		. Jaron Brown - SEA	11		. Matt Prater - DET	5			
13. Damien Williams - KC	12	80.	Alfred Blue - JAC	10		DeSean Jackson - PHI	10		. Keith Kirkwood - NO	9		. Adam Vinatieri - IND	6	_		
14. Aaron Jones - GB	11	81.	Jordan Wilkins - IND	6		Michael Gallup - DAL	8		. Jakobi Meyers - NE	10		. Jason Myers - SEA	11			
15. Leonard Fournette - JAC	10	82.	Wayne Gallman - NYG	11		Keke Coutee - HOU	10		. Travis Benjamin - LAC	12		. Graham Gano - CAR	7	_		
16. Devonta Freeman - ATL	9	83.	Devontae Booker - DEN	10		Donte Moncrief - PIT	7		. Ryan Grant - OAK	6		Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL	9			
17. Chris Carson - SEA	11	84.	Brian Hill - ATL	9	51	John Brown - BUF	6		. Trent Taylor - SF	4		. Aldrick Rosas - NYG	11			
18. Josh Jacobs - OAK	6	85.	Dontrell Hilliard - CLE	7		Tyrell Williams - OAK	6		. Michael Crabtree - ARI	12		. Chris Boswell - PIT	7			
16. JUSTI JACODS - UAK		86.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR	7	53	Golden Tate - NYG	11		. Kendrick Bourne - SF	4		. Ryan Succop - TEN	11			
	11						4	121	. Justin Watson - TB	7		. Dan Bailey - MIN	12			
19. Derrick Henry - TEN 20. Melvin Gordon - LAC	11		Bilal Powell - NYJ	4	54	Jamison Crowder - NYJ	4	121								
19. Derrick Henry - TEN				4 9			7		. Tim Patrick - DEN	10		. Brandon McManus - DEN	10			
19. Derrick Henry - TEN20. Melvin Gordon - LAC	12	87.			55	Jamison Crowder - NYJ James Washington - PIT Kenny Stills - MIA	7 5	122		10 11	21.	Brandon McManus - DEN Josh Lambo - JAC	10 10			
 Derrick Henry - TEN Melvin Gordon - LAC Marlon Mack - IND 	12 6	87. 88.	Qadree Ollison - ATL	9	55 56	James Washington - PIT	7	122 123	. Tim Patrick - DEN		21. 22.					
 Derrick Henry - TEN Melvin Gordon - LAC Marlon Mack - IND David Montgomery - CHI 	12 6 6	87. 88. 89.	Qadree Ollison - ATL Josh Adams - PHI	9 10	55 56 57	James Washington - PIT Kenny Stills - MIA	7 5	122 123 124	. Tim Patrick - DEN . J'Mon Moore - GB	11	21. 22. 23.	. Josh Lambo - JAC	10			
 Derrick Henry - TEN Melvin Gordon - LAC Marlon Mack - IND David Montgomery - CHI Sony Michel - NE 	12 6 6 10	87. 88. 89. 90.	Qadree Ollison - ATL Josh Adams - PHI Wendell Smallwood - PHI	9 10 10	55 56 57 58	James Washington - PIT Kenny Stills - MIA DaeSean Hamilton - DEN	7 5 10	122 123 124 125	. Tim Patrick - DEN . J'Mon Moore - GB . Chester Rogers - IND	11 6	21. 22. 23. 24.	. Josh Lambo - JAC . Steven Hauschka - BUF	10 6			
 Derrick Henry - TEN Melvin Gordon - LAC Marlon Mack - IND David Montgomery - CHI Sony Michel - NE Mark Ingram - BAL 	12 6 6 10 8	87. 88. 89. 90. 91.	Qadree Ollison - ATL Josh Adams - PHI Wendell Smallwood - PHI John Kelly - LAR	9 10 10 9	55 56 57 58 59	James Washington - PIT Kenny Stills - MIA DaeSean Hamilton - DEN Mohamed Sanu - ATL	7 5 10 9	122 123 124 125 126	. Tim Patrick - DEN . J'Mon Moore - GB . Chester Rogers - IND . Cameron Meredith - NE	11 6 10	21. 22. 23. 24. 25.	. Josh Lambo - JAC . Steven Hauschka - BUF . Greg Joseph - CLE	10 6 7			
 Derrick Henry - TEN Melvin Gordon - LAC Marlon Mack - IND David Montgomery - CHI Sony Michel - NE Mark Ingram - BAL Phillip Lindsay - DEN 	12 6 6 10 8 10	87. 88. 89. 90. 91.	Qadree Ollison - ATL Josh Adams - PHI Wendell Smallwood - PHI John Kelly - LAR Damarea Crockett - HOU	9 10 10 9 10	55 56 57 58 59 60	James Washington - PIT Kenny Stills - MIA DaeSean Hamilton - DEN Mohamed Sanu - ATL D.K. Metcalf - SEA	7 5 10 9 11	122 123 124 125 126 127	. Tim Patrick - DEN . J'Mon Moore - GB . Chester Rogers - IND . Cameron Meredith - NE . Ryan Switzer - PIT	11 6 10 7	21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26.	. Josh Lambo - JAC . Steven Hauschka - BUF . Greg Joseph - CLE . Daniel Carlson - OAK	10 6 7 6			
 Derrick Henry - TEN Melvin Gordon - LAC Marlon Mack - IND David Montgomery - CHI Sony Michel - NE Mark Ingram - BAL Phillip Lindsay - DEN Duke Johnson - HOU 	12 6 6 10 8 10	87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92.	Qadree Ollison - ATL Josh Adams - PHI Wendell Smallwood - PHI John Kelly - LAR Damarea Crockett - HOU Mike Weber - DAL	9 10 10 9 10 8	55 56 57 58 59 60 61	James Washington - PIT Kenny Stills - MIA DaeSean Hamilton - DEN Mohamed Sanu - ATL D.K. Metcalf - SEA Tre'Quan Smith - NO	7 5 10 9 11	122 123 124 125 126 127 128	. Tim Patrick - DEN . J'Mon Moore - GB . Chester Rogers - IND . Cameron Meredith - NE . Ryan Switzer - PIT . Chad Beebe - MIN	11 6 10 7 12	21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28.	. Josh Lambo - JAC . Steven Hauschka - BUF . Greg Joseph - CLE . Daniel Carlson - OAK . Dustin Hopkins - WAS . Cairo Santos - TB . Zane Gonzalez - ARI	10 6 7 6 10	_		
 Derrick Henry - TEN Melvin Gordon - LAC Marlon Mack - IND David Montgomery - CHI Sony Michel - NE Mark Ingram - BAL Phillip Lindsay - DEN Duke Johnson - HOU Tevin Coleman - SF 	12 6 6 10 8 10 10	87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93.	Qadree Ollison - ATL Josh Adams - PHI Wendell Smallwood - PHI John Kelly - LAR Damarea Crockett - HOU Mike Weber - DAL Zach Zenner - DET	9 10 10 9 10 8 5	55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62	James Washington - PIT Kenny Stills - MIA DaeSean Hamilton - DEN Mohamed Sanu - ATL D.K. Metcalf - SEA Tre'Quan Smith - NO N'Keal Harry - NE	7 5 10 9 11 9 10 11 4	122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129	. Tim Patrick - DEN . J'Mon Moore - GB . Chester Rogers - IND . Cameron Meredith - NE . Ryan Switzer - PIT . Chad Beebe - MIN . Maurice Harris - FA	11 6 10 7 12 0	21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28.	. Josh Lambo - JAC . Steven Hauschka - BUF . Greg Joseph - CLE Daniel Carlson - OAK . Dustin Hopkins - WAS . Cairo Santos - TB	10 6 7 6 10 7			
 Derrick Henry - TEN Melvin Gordon - LAC Marlon Mack - IND David Montgomery - CHI Sony Michel - NE Mark Ingram - BAL Phillip Lindsay - DEN Duke Johnson - HOU Tevin Coleman - SF James White - NE Miles Sanders - PHI Tarik Cohen - CHI 	12 6 6 10 8 10 10 4 10 10 6	87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95. 96.	Qadree Ollison - ATL Josh Adams - PHI Wendell Smallwood - PHI John Kelly - LAR Damarea Crockett - HOU Mike Weber - DAL Zach Zenner - DET Myles Gaskin - MIA Alfred Morris - DAL Bruce Anderson - TB	9 10 10 9 10 8 5 5 8 7	55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64	James Washington - PIT Kenny Stills - MIA DaeSean Hamilton - DEN Mohamed Sanu - ATL D.K. Metcalf - SEA Tre'Quan Smith - NO N'Keal Harry - NE Adam Humphries - TEN Marquise Goodwin - SF Albert Wilson - MIA	7 5 10 9 11 9 10 11 4 5	122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131	. Tim Patrick - DEN . J'Mon Moore - GB . Chester Rogers - IND . Cameron Meredith - NE . Ryan Switzer - PIT . Chad Beebe - MIN . Maurice Harris - FA . Kelvin Harmon - WAS . Chris Moore - BAL . Cody Latimer - NYG	11 6 10 7 12 0 10 8 11	21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29.	Josh Lambo - JAC Steven Hauschka - BUF Greg Joseph - CLE Daniel Carlson - OAK Dustin Hopkins - WAS Cairo Santos - TB Zane Gonzalez - ARI Randy Bullock - CIN Eddy Pineiro - CHI	10 6 7 6 10 7			
 Derrick Henry - TEN Melvin Gordon - LAC Marlon Mack - IND David Montgomery - CHI Sony Michel - NE Mark Ingram - BAL Phillip Lindsay - DEN Duke Johnson - HOU Tevin Coleman - SF James White - NE Milles Sanders - PHI Tarik Cohen - CHI Latavius Murray - NO 	12 6 6 10 8 10 10 4 10 10 6 9	87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95. 96. 97.	Qadree Ollison - ATL Josh Adams - PHI Wendell Smallwood - PHI John Kelly - LAR Damarea Crockett - HOU Mike Weber - DAL Zach Zenner - DET Myles Gaskin - MIA Alfred Morris - DAL Bruce Anderson - TB Ameer Abdullah - MIN	9 10 10 9 10 8 5 5 8 7 12	55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65	James Washington - PIT Kenny Stills - MIA DaeSean Hamilton - DEN Mohamed Sanu - ATL D.K. Metcalf - SEA Tre'Quan Smith - NO N'Keal Harry - NE Adam Humphries - TEN Marquise Goodwin - SF Albert Wilson - MIA Deebo Samuel - SF	7 5 10 9 11 9 10 11 4	122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131	. Tim Patrick - DEN . J'Mon Moore - GB . Chester Rogers - IND . Cameron Meredith - NE . Ryan Switzer - PIT . Chad Beebe - MIN . Maurice Harris - FA . Kelvin Harmon - WAS . Chris Moore - BAL . Cody Latimer - NYG . Laquon Treadwell - MIN	11 6 10 7 12 0 10 8 11	21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30. 31.	Josh Lambo - JAC Steven Hauschka - BUF Greg Joseph - CLE Daniel Carlson - OAK Dustin Hopkins - WAS Cairo Santos - TB Zane Gonzalez - ARI Randy Bullock - CIN Eddy Pineiro - CHI Jason Sanders - MIA	10 6 7 6 10 7 12 9			
 Derrick Henry - TEN Melvin Gordon - LAC Marlon Mack - IND David Montgomery - CHI Sony Michel - NE Mark Ingram - BAL Phillip Lindsay - DEN Duke Johnson - HOU Tevin Coleman - SF James White - NE Miles Sanders - PHI Tarik Cohen - CHI 	12 6 6 10 8 10 10 4 10 10 6	87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95. 96. 97. 98.	Qadree Ollison - ATL Josh Adams - PHI Wendell Smallwood - PHI John Kelly - LAR Damarea Crockett - HOU Mike Weber - DAL Zach Zenner - DET Myles Gaskin - MIA Alfred Morris - DAL Bruce Anderson - TB	9 10 10 9 10 8 5 5 8 7	55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66	James Washington - PIT Kenny Stills - MIA DaeSean Hamilton - DEN Mohamed Sanu - ATL D.K. Metcalf - SEA Tre'Quan Smith - NO N'Keal Harry - NE Adam Humphries - TEN Marquise Goodwin - SF Albert Wilson - MIA	7 5 10 9 11 9 10 11 4 5	122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131 132 133	. Tim Patrick - DEN . J'Mon Moore - GB . Chester Rogers - IND . Cameron Meredith - NE . Ryan Switzer - PIT . Chad Beebe - MIN . Maurice Harris - FA . Kelvin Harmon - WAS . Chris Moore - BAL . Cody Latimer - NYG	11 6 10 7 12 0 10 8 11	21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30. 31.	Josh Lambo - JAC Steven Hauschka - BUF Greg Joseph - CLE Daniel Carlson - OAK Dustin Hopkins - WAS Cairo Santos - TB Zane Gonzalez - ARI Randy Bullock - CIN Eddy Pineiro - CHI	10 6 7 6 10 7 12 9			



Rk. QUARTERBACKS	Bye	Rk.	RUNNING BACKS	Bye	Rk	c. WIDE RECEIVERS	Bye	Rk.	WIDE RECEIVERS	Bye	Rk	. TIGHT ENDS	Bye	Rk.	. TEAM DEFENSES	В
 Patrick Mahomes - KC 	12	34.		6	1.	DeAndre Hopkins - HOU	10	68.	Devante Parker - MIA	5	1.	Travis Kelce - KC	12	1.	Chicago Bears	
Deshaun Watson - HOU	10	35.	Rashaad Penny - SEA	11	2.	Davante Adams - GB	11	69.	Marquise Brown - BAL	8	2.	George Kittle - SF	4	2.	Los Angeles Rams	
Aaron Rodgers - GB	11	36.	Royce Freeman - DEN	10	3.	Julio Jones - ATL	9	70.	Robert Foster - BUF	6	3.	Zach Ertz - PHI	10	3.	Jacksonville Jaguars	1
 Baker Mayfield - CLE 	7	37.	Jordan Howard - PHI	10	4.	Odell Beckham Jr CLE	7	71.	Mecole Hardman - KC	12	4.	O.J. Howard - TB	7	4.	Baltimore Ravens	
5. Matt Ryan - ATL	9	38.	Matt Breida - SF	4	5.	Tyreek Hill - KC	12	72.	Zay Jones - BUF	6	5.	Evan Engram - NYG	11	5.	Minnesota Vikings	1
6. Carson Wentz - PHI	10	39.	Darrell Henderson - LAR	9	6.	JuJu Smith-Schuster - PIT	7	73.	Parris Campbell - IND	6	6.	Hunter Henry - LAC	12	6.	Los Angeles Chargers	1
7. Cam Newton - CAR	7	40.	Kalen Ballage - MIA	5	7.	Michael Thomas - NO	9	74.	Randall Cobb - DAL	8	7.	Jared Cook - NO	9	7.	Houston Texans	1
8. Russell Wilson - SEA	11	41.	LeSean McCoy - BUF	6	8.	Mike Evans - TB	7	75.	Ted Ginn - NO	9	8.	Vance McDonald - PIT	7	8.	Cleveland Browns	
9. Jared Goff - LAR	9	42.	Peyton Barber - TB	7	9.	Keenan Allen - LAC	12	76.	Andy Isabella - ARI	12	9.	David Njoku - CLE	7	9.	New Orleans Saints	
10. Drew Brees - NO	9	43.	Adrian Peterson - WAS	10		. Antonio Brown - OAK	6	77.	David Moore - SEA	11		Austin Hooper - ATL	9		New England Patriots	1
11. Jameis Winston - TB	7	44.	Ronald Jones II - TB	7		. Adam Thielen - MIN	12	78.	Taylor Gabriel - CHI	6		Delanie Walker - TEN	11		Denver Broncos	1
12. Kyler Murray - ARI	12	45.	Dion Lewis - TEN	11		. Amari Cooper - DAL	8	79.	Nelson Agholor - PHI	10		Trey Burton - CHI	6		Buffalo Bills	
13. Lamar Jackson - BAL	8	46.	Devin Singletary - BUF	6		. Brandin Cooks - LAR	9	80.	Trey Quinn - WAS	10		Mark Andrews - BAL	8		Dallas Cowboys	
14. Ben Roethlisberger - PIT	7	47.		12		. Stefon Diggs - MIN	12	81.	A.J. Brown - TEN	11		Greg Olsen - CAR	7		Philadelphia Eagles	1
15. Dak Prescott - DAL	8	48.	Justice Hill - BAL	8		. Robert Woods - LAR	9	82.	Marqise Lee - JAC	10		Jimmy Graham - GB	11		Pittsburgh Steelers	
16. Philip Rivers - LAC	12	49.	Jaylen Samuels - PIT	7		. Chris Godwin - TB	7	83.	Rashard Higgins - CLE	7		Jordan Reed - WAS	10		Seattle Seahawks	1
17. Mitch Trubisky - CHI	6	50.	Damien Harris - NE	10		. Julian Edelman - NE	10	84.	John Ross - CIN	9		Kyle Rudolph - MIN	12		Indianapolis Colts	
18. Tom Brady - NE	10	51.	Darwin Thompson - KC	12		. Tyler Lockett - SEA	11	85.	Cole Beasley - BUF	6		Eric Ebron - IND	6		Tennessee Titans	1
19. Kirk Cousins - MIN	12	52.	Ito Smith - ATL	9		. Kenny Golladay - DET	5	86.	D.J. Chark - JAC	10		T.J. Hockenson - DET	5		Kansas City Chiefs	1
20. Josh Allen - BUF	6	53.	C.J. Anderson - DET	5		. Cooper Kupp - LAR	9	87.	Paul Richardson - WAS	10		Dallas Goedert - PHI	10		Carolina Panthers	
21. Jimmy Garoppolo - SF	4	54.	Tony Pollard - DAL	8		. T.Y. Hilton - IND	6	88.	Antonio Callaway - CLE	7		Chris Herndon IV - NYJ	4		Green Bay Packers	1
22. Sam Darnold - NYJ	4	55.	Kareem Hunt - CLE	7		. Mike Williams - LAC	12	89.	Josh Doctson - WAS	10		Noah Fant - DEN	10		Atlanta Falcons	
23. Matthew Stafford - DET	5	56.	Alexander Mattison - MIN	12		. Tyler Boyd - CIN	9	90.	J.J. Arcega-Whiteside - PHI	10		Jack Doyle - IND	6		New York Jets	
24. Derek Carr - OAK	6	57.	,	6		. Calvin Ridley - ATL	9	91.	Danny Amendola - DET	5		Tyler Eifert - CIN	9		Washington Redskins	1
25. Jacoby Brissett - IND	6 9	58.	Mike Davis - CHI	6		. D.J. Moore - CAR	7	92.	Willie Snead - BAL	8 9		Mike Gesicki - MIA	5 9		Arizona Cardinals	1
26. Andy Dalton - CIN		59.	Chris Thompson - WAS	10		. Alshon Jeffery - PHI	10	93.	Josh Reynolds - LAR	•		Gerald Everett - LAR			Detroit Lions	
27. Nick Foles - JAC	10	60.	Jamaal Williams - GB	11		. Allen Robinson - CHI	6	94.	Miles Boykin - BAL	8		Jason Witten - DAL	8 7		San Francisco 49ers	
28. Marcus Mariota - TEN 29. Joe Flacco - DEN	11 10	61.	Carlos Hyde - KC Giovani Bernard - CIN	12 9		. Robby Anderson - NYJ	4 9	95. 96.	Phillip Dorsett - NE	10		Cameron Brate - TB	6		New York Giants	1
	11	62. 63.	Malcolm Brown - LAR	9		. A.J. Green - CIN	10	96. 97.	Chris Conley - JAC Keelan Cole - JAC	10 10		Darren Waller - OAK	7		Miami Dolphins	
10. Eli Manning - NYG 11. Ryan Fitzpatrick - MIA	5	64.	Chase Edmonds - ARI	12		. Josh Gordon - NE	7	98.	E. St. Brown - GB	11		Ian Thomas - CAR Hayden Hurst - BAL	8		Tampa Bay Buccaneers Cincinnati Bengals	
32. Dwayne Haskins - WAS	10	65.	Jalen Richard - OAK	6		. Jarvis Landry - CLE . Sammy Watkins - KC	12	99.	Jalen Hurd - SF	4		Ricky Seals-Jones - ARI	12		Oakland Raiders	
32. Dwayne Haskins - WAS	10	66.	Jerick McKinnon - SF	4		. Will Fuller - HOU	10	100		7	32.	Kicky Seals-Jolles - AKI	12	32.	Oakiailu Kalueis	
Rk. RUNNING BACKS	Bye	67.		8		. Curtis Samuel - CAR	7		. Terry McLaurin - WAS	10	Rk	. KICKERS	Bye		NOTES	
Saguon Barkley - NYG	11	68.	Frank Gore - BUF	6		. Marvin Jones - DET	5		. Chris Hogan - CAR	7	1.		9		110120	
2. Alvin Kamara - NO	9	69.	Rex Burkhead - NE	10		. Christian Kirk - ARI	12		. Taywan Taylor - TEN	11	2.	Justin Tucker - BAL	8			
3. Christian McCaffrey - CAR	7	70.	Ty Montgomery - NYJ	4		. Corey Davis - TEN	11		. Demaryius Thomas - NE	10	3.	Harrison Butker - KC	12			
4. Ezekiel Elliott - DAL	8	71.	Ryquell Armstead - JAC	10		. Dante Pettis - SF	4		. Jake Kumerow - GB	11	4.	Stephen Gostkowski - NE	10			
5. David Johnson - ARI			, -									Wil Lutz - NO				
			T.J. Yeldon - BUF	6		. Dede Westbrook - JAC	10	106	. Diontae Johnson - PIT	7			9			
Nick Chubb - CLE	12 7	72. 73.		6 8	39	. Dede Westbrook - JAC . Sterling Shepard - NYG	10 11		. Diontae Johnson - PIT . KeeSean Johnson - ARI	7 12	5.		9 10	_		
	12	72.	T.J. Yeldon - BUF Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT		39 40	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN		107	Diontae Johnson - PITKeeSean Johnson - ARICordarrelle Patterson - CHI			Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI	•			
7. James Conner - PIT	12 7	72. 73.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL	8	39 40 41	. Sterling Shepard - NYG . Courtland Sutton - DEN	11	107 108	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI	12	5. 6.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU	10	_		
James Conner - PIT Le'Veon Bell - NYJ	12 7 7	72. 73. 74.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT	8 7	39 40 41 42	. Sterling Shepard - NYG	11 10	107 108 109	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI	12 6	5. 6. 7.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI	10 10			
. James Conner - PIT . Le'Veon Bell - NYJ . Joe Mixon - CIN	12 7 7 4	72. 73. 74. 75.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ	8 7 4	39 40 41 42 43	. Sterling Shepard - NYG . Courtland Sutton - DEN . Larry Fitzgerald - ARI	11 10 12	107 108 109 110	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC	12 6 12	5. 6. 7. 8. 9.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB	10 10 11			
7. James Conner - PIT 8. Le'Veon Bell - NYJ 9. Joe Mixon - CIN 0. Dalvin Cook - MIN	12 7 7 4 9	72. 73. 74. 75.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA	8 7 4 0	39 40 41 42 43 44	Sterling Shepard - NYGCourtland Sutton - DENLarry Fitzgerald - ARIGeronimo Allison - GB	11 10 12 11	107 108 109 110 111	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC . Deon Cain - IND	12 6 12 6	5. 6. 7. 8. 9.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC	10 10 11 12			
. James Conner - PIT Le'Veon Bell - NYJ Joe Mixon - CIN O. Dalvin Cook - MIN 1. Todd Gurley - LAR	12 7 7 4 9	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI	8 7 4 0 11	39 40 41 42 43 44 45	. Sterling Shepard - NYG . Courtland Sutton - DEN . Larry Fitzgerald - ARI . Geronimo Allison - GB . DeSean Jackson - PHI	11 10 12 11 10	107 108 109 110 111 112	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC . Deon Cain - IND . Hunter Renfrow - OAK	12 6 12 6 6	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL	10 10 11 12			
7. James Conner - PIT 3. Le'Veon Bell - NYJ 9. Joe Mixon - CIN 0. Dalvin Cook - MIN 1. Todd Gurley - LAR 2. Aaron Jones - GB	12 7 7 4 9 12 9	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI	8 7 4 0 11 10	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB	11 10 12 11 10 11	107. 108. 109. 110. 111. 112.	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC . Deon Cain - IND . Hunter Renfrow - OAK . Jaron Brown - SEA	12 6 12 6 6 11	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF	10 10 11 12 8 4			
James Conner - PIT Le'Veon Bell - NYJ Joe Mixon - CIN Dalvin Cook - MIN Todd Gurley - LAR Aaron Jones - GB Kerryon Johnson - DET	12 7 7 4 9 12 9	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND	8 7 4 0 11 10	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47	. Sterling Shepard - NYG . Courtland Sutton - DEN . Larry Fitzgerald - ARI . Geronimo Allison - GB . DeSean Jackson - PHI . M. Valdes-Scantling - GB . Anthony Miller - CHI	11 10 12 11 10 11 6	107. 108. 109. 110. 111. 112. 113.	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC . Deon Cain - IND . Hunter Renfrow - OAK . Jaron Brown - SEA . Keith Kirkwood - NO	12 6 12 6 6 11 9	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET	10 10 11 12 8 4 5			
7. James Conner - PIT 8. Le'Veon Bell - NYJ 9. Joe Mixon - CIN 10. Dalvin Cook - MIN 11. Todd Gurley - LAR 12. Aaron Jones - GB 13. Kerryon Johnson - DET 14. Leonard Fournette - JAC	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 11 5	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 79.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND	8 7 4 0 11 10 10 6	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47	. Sterling Shepard - NYG . Courtland Sutton - DEN . Larry Fitzgerald - ARI . Geronimo Allison - GB . DeSean Jackson - PHI . M. Valdes-Scantling - GB . Anthony Miller - CHI . Emmanuel Sanders - DEN	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10	107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC . Deon Cain - IND . Hunter Renfrow - OAK . Jaron Brown - SEA . Keith Kirkwood - NO . Preston Williams - MIA	12 6 12 6 6 11 9	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND	10 10 11 12 8 4 5			
Le'Veon Bell - NYJ Le'Veon Bell - NYJ Joe Mixon - CIN Dalvin Cook - MIN Todd Gurley - LAR Aron Jones - GB Kerryon Johnson - DET Leonard Fournette - JAC Damien Williams - KC	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 11 5	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 79. 80.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN	8 7 4 0 11 10 10 6 10	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB Anthony Miller - CHI Emmanuel Sanders - DEN Michael Gallup - DAL	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8	107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116,	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC . Deon Cain - IND . Hunter Renfrow - OAK . Jaron Brown - SEA . Keith Kirkwood - NO . Preston Williams - MIA . Jakobi Meyers - NE	12 6 12 6 6 11 9 5	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6			
James Conner - PIT Lei'Veon Bell - NYJ Joe Mixon - CIN Dalvin Cook - MIN Todd Gurley - LAR Aaron Jones - GB Kerryon Johnson - DET Leonard Fournette - JAC Damien Williams - KC	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 11 5 10	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 79. 80. 81.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN Wayne Gallman - NYG	8 7 4 0 11 10 10 6 10 11	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB Anthony Miller - CHI Emmanuel Sanders - DEN Michael Gallup - DAL Donte Moncrief - PIT	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8 7	107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC . Deon Cain - IND . Hunter Renfrow - OAK . Jaron Brown - SEA . Keith Kirkwood - NO . Preston Williams - MIA . Jakobi Meyers - NE . Travis Benjamin - LAC	12 6 12 6 6 11 9 5 10 12	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA Graham Gano - CAR	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6 11			
. James Conner - PIT . Le'Veon Bell - NYJ . Joe Mixon - CIN 0. Dalvin Cook - MIN 1. Todd Gurley - LAR 2. Aaron Jones - GB 3. Kerryon Johnson - DET 4. Leonard Fournette - JAC 5. Damien Williams - KC 6. Chris Carson - SEA 7. Derrick Henry - TEN	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 11 5 10 12	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 79. 80. 81. 82.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN Wayne Gallman - NYG Brian Hill - ATL	8 7 4 0 11 10 10 6 10 11 9	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB Anthony Miller - CHI Emmanuel Sanders - DEN Michael Gallup - DAL Donte Moncrief - PIT John Brown - BUF	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8 7	107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC . Deon Cain - IND . Hunter Renfrow - OAK . Jaron Brown - SEA . Keith Kirkwood - NO . Preston Williams - MIA . Jakobi Meyers - NE . Travis Benjamin - LAC . Michael Crabtree - ARI	12 6 12 6 6 11 9 5 10 12	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA Graham Gano - CAR Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6 11 7			
. James Conner - PIT . Le'Veon Bell - NYJ . Joe Mixon - CIN 0. Dalvin Cook - MIN 1. Todd Gurley - LAR 2. Aaron Jones - GB 3. Kerryon Johnson - DET 4. Leonard Fournette - JAC 5. Damien Williams - KC 6. Chris Carson - SEA 7. Derrick Henry - TEN 8. Devonta Freeman - ATL	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 11 5 10 12 11	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 79. 80. 81. 82. 83.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN Wayne Gallman - NYG Brian Hill - ATL Devontae Booker - DEN	8 7 4 0 11 10 10 6 10 11 9	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB Anthony Miller - CHI Emmanuel Sanders - DEN Michael Gallup - DAL Donte Moncrief - PIT John Brown - BUF James Washington - PIT	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8 7 6 7	107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC . Deon Cain - IND . Hunter Renfrow - OAK . Jaron Brown - SEA . Keith Kirkwood - NO . Preston Williams - MIA . Jakobi Meyers - NE . Travis Benjamin - LAC . Michael Crabtree - ARI . Ryan Grant - OAK	12 6 12 6 6 11 9 5 10 12 12 6	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA Graham Gano - CAR Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL Aldrick Rosas - NYG	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6 11 7			
James Conner - PIT Le'Veon Bell - NYJ Joe Mixon - CIN Dalvin Cook - MIN Todd Gurley - LAR Aaron Jones - GB Kerryon Johnson - DET Leonard Fournette - JAC Damien Williams - KC Chris Carson - SEA Derrick Henry - TEN Devonta Freeman - ATL Sony Michel - NE	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 11 5 10 12 11 11	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 79. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN Wayne Gallman - NYG Brian Hill - ATL Devontae Booker - DEN Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR	8 7 4 0 11 10 10 6 10 11 9 10 7	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53	. Sterling Shepard - NYG . Courtland Sutton - DEN . Larry Fitzgerald - ARI . Geronimo Allison - GB . DeSean Jackson - PHI . M. Valdes-Scantling - GB . Anthony Miller - CHI . Emmanuel Sanders - DEN . Michael Gallup - DAL . Donte Moncrief - PIT . John Brown - BUF . James Washington - PIT . Tyrell Williams - OAK	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8 7 6 7	107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC . Deon Cain - IND . Hunter Renfrow - OAK . Jaron Brown - SEA . Keith Kirkwood - NO . Preston Williams - MIA . Jakobi Meyers - NE . Travis Benjamin - LAC . Michael Crabtree - ARI . Ryan Grant - OAK . Trent Taylor - SF	12 6 12 6 6 11 9 5 10 12 12 6	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA Graham Gano - CAR Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL Aldrick Rosas - NYG Chris Boswell - PIT	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6 11 7 9			
. James Conner - PIT . Le'Veon Bell - NYJ . Joe Mixon - CIN 0. Dalvin Cook - MIN 1. Todd Gurley - LAR 2. Aaron Jones - GB 3. Kerryon Johnson - DET 4. Leonard Fournette - JAC 5. Damien Williams - KC 6. Chris Carson - SEA 7. Derrick Henry - TEN 8. Devonta Freeman - ATL 9. Sony Michel - NE 0. Josh Jacobs - OAK	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 11 5 10 12 11 11 9	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN Wayne Gallman - NYG Brian Hill - ATL Devontae Booker - DEN Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR Dontrell Hilliard - CLE	8 7 4 0 11 10 10 6 10 11 9 10 7	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB Anthony Miller - CHI Emmanuel Sanders - DEN Michael Gallup - DAL Donte Moncrief - PIT John Brown - BUF James Washington - PIT Tyrell Williams - OAK Golden Tate - NYG Keke Coutee - HOU	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8 7 6 7 6	107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC . Deon Cain - IND . Hunter Renfrow - OAK . Jaron Brown - SEA . Keith Kirkwood - NO . Preston Williams - MIA . Jakobi Meyers - NE . Travis Benjamin - LAC . Michael Crabtree - ARI . Ryan Grant - OAK . Trent Taylor - SF . Justin Watson - TB	12 6 12 6 6 11 9 5 10 12 12 6 4 7	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA Graham Gano - CAR Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL Aldrick Rosas - NYG Chris Boswell - PIT Ryan Succop - TEN	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6 11 7 9 11			
. James Conner - PIT . Le'Veon Bell - NYJ . Joe Mixon - CIN 0. Dalvin Cook - MIN 1. Todd Gurley - LAR 2. Aaron Jones - GB 3. Kerryon Johnson - DET 4. Leonard Fournette - JAC 5. Damien Williams - KC 6. Chris Carson - SEA 7. Derrick Henry - TEN 8. Devonta Freeman - ATL 9. Sony Michel - NE 0. Josh Jacobs - OAK 1. Marlon Mack - IND 2. Melvin Gordon - LAC	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 11 5 10 12 11 11 9 10 6	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 79. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 88.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN Wayne Gallman - NYG Brian Hill - ATL Devontae Booker - DEN Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR Dontrell Hilliard - CLE Josh Adams - PHI Qadree Ollison - ATL Bilal Powell - NYJ	8 7 4 0 11 10 10 6 10 11 9 10 7 7	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB Anthony Miller - CHI Emmanuel Sanders - DEN Michael Gallup - DAL Donte Moncrief - PIT John Brown - BUF James Washington - PIT Tyrell Williams - OAK Golden Tate - NYG Keke Coutee - HOU Kenny Stills - MIA	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8 7 6 7 6 11	107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121 122 123	KeeSean Johnson - ARI Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI Demarcus Robinson - KC Deon Cain - IND Hunter Renfrow - OAK Jaron Brown - SEA Keith Kirkwood - NO Preston Williams - MIA Jakobi Meyers - NE Travis Benjamin - LAC Michael Crabtree - ARI Ryan Grant - OAK Trent Taylor - SF Justin Watson - TB Kendrick Bourne - SF Tim Patrick - DEN Cameron Meredith - NE	12 6 12 6 6 11 9 5 10 12 12 6 4 7	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA Graham Gano - CAR Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL Aldrick Rosas - NYG Chris Boswell - PIT Ryan Succop - TEN Dan Bailey - MIN Brandon McManus - DEN Josh Lambo - JAC	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6 11 7 9 11 7			
. James Conner - PIT . Le'Veon Bell - NYJ . Joe Mixon - CIN 0 Dalvin Cook - MIN 1. Todd Gurley - LAR 2. Aaron Jones - GB 3. Kerryon Johnson - DET 4. Leonard Fournette - JAC 5. Damien Williams - KC 6. Chris Carson - SEA 7. Derrick Henry - TEN 8. Devonta Freeman - ATL 9. Sony Michel - NE 0. Josh Jacobs - OAK 1. Marlon Mack - IND 2. Melvin Gordon - LAC 3. David Montgomery - CHI	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 11 5 10 12 11 11 9 10 6	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 88.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN Wayne Gallman - NYG Brian Hill - ATL Devontae Booker - DEN Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR Dontrell Hilliard - CLE Josh Adams - PHI Qadree Ollison - ATL Bilal Powell - NYJ Wendell Smallwood - PHI	8 7 4 0 111 10 10 6 10 11 9 10 7 7 7 10 9 4 10	39 40 411 422 433 444 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB Anthony Miller - CHI Emmanuel Sanders - DEN Michael Gallup - DAL Donte Moncrief - PIT John Brown - BUF James Washington - PIT Tyrell Williams - OAK Golden Tate - NYG Keke Coutee - HOU Kenny Stills - MIA Jamison Crowder - NYJ Marquise Goodwin - SF	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8 7 6 7 6 11 10 5 4	107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121 122 123 124	KeeSean Johnson - ARI Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI Demarcus Robinson - KC Deon Cain - IND Hunter Renfrow - OAK Jaron Brown - SEA Keith Kirkwood - NO Preston Williams - MIA Jakobi Meyers - NE Travis Benjamin - LAC Michael Crabtree - ARI Ryan Grant - OAK Trent Taylor - SF Justin Watson - TB Kendrick Bourne - SF Tim Patrick - DEN Cameron Meredith - NE Chester Rogers - IND	12 6 12 6 6 11 9 5 10 12 12 6 4 7 4 10 10 6	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA Graham Gano - CAR Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL Aldrick Rosas - NYG Chris Boswell - PIT Ryan Succop - TEN Dan Bailey - MIN Brandon McManus - DEN Josh Lambo - JAC Steven Hauschka - BUF	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6 11 7 9 11 7 11 12 10 10 6			
. James Conner - PIT Le'Veon Bell - NYJ Joe Mixon - CIN O. Dalvin Cook - MIN 1. Todd Gurley - LAR 2. Aaron Jones - GB 3. Kerryon Johnson - DET 4. Leonard Fournette - JAC 5. Damien Williams - KC 6. Chris Carson - SEA 7. Derrick Henry - TEN 8. Devonta Freeman - ATL 9. Sony Michel - NE O. Josh Jacobs - OAK 1. Marlon Mack - IND 2. Melvin Gordon - LAC 3. David Montgomery - CHI 4. Mark Ingram - BAL	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 11 5 10 12 11 11 11 9 10 6 6 8	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 90.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN Wayne Gallman - NYG Brian Hill - ATL Devontae Booker - DEN Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR Dontrell Hilliard - CLE Josh Adams - PHI Qadree Ollison - ATL Bilal Powell - NYJ Wendell Smallwood - PHI John Kelly - LAR	8 7 4 0 111 10 10 6 10 11 9 10 7 7 7 10 9 4 10 9	39 40 411 422 433 444 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB Anthony Miller - CHI Emmanuel Sanders - DEN Michael Gallup - DAL Donte Moncrief - PIT John Brown - BUF James Washington - PIT Tyrell Williams - OAK Golden Tate - NYG Keke Coutee - HOU Kenny Stills - MIA Jamison Crowder - NYJ Marquise Goodwin - SF D.K. Metcalf - SEA	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8 7 6 7 6 11 10 5 4 4	107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121 122 123 124 125	KeeSean Johnson - ARI Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI Demarcus Robinson - KC Deon Cain - IND Hunter Renfrow - OAK Jaron Brown - SEA Keith Kirkwood - NO Preston Williams - MIA Jakobi Meyers - NE Travis Benjamin - LAC Michael Crabtree - ARI Ryan Grant - OAK Trent Taylor - SF Justin Watson - TB Kendrick Bourne - SF Tim Patrick - DEN Cameron Meredith - NE Chester Rogers - IND J'Mon Moore - GB	12 6 12 6 6 11 9 5 10 12 12 6 4 7 4 10 10 6 11	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA Graham Gano - CAR Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL Aldrick Rosas - NYG Chris Boswell - PIT Ryan Succop - TEN Dan Bailey - MIN Brandon McManus - DEN Josh Lambo - JAC Steven Hauschka - BUF Greg Joseph - CLE	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6 11 7 9 11 7 11 12 10			
. James Conner - PIT . Le'Veon Bell - NYJ . Joe Mixon - CIN 0. Dalvin Cook - MIN 1. Todd Gurley - LAR 2. Aaron Jones - GB 3. Kerryon Johnson - DET 4. Leonard Fournette - JAC 5. Damien Williams - KC 6. Chris Carson - SEA 7. Derrick Henry - TEN 8. Devonta Freeman - ATL 9. Sony Michel - NE 0. Josh Jacobs - OAK 1. Marlon Mack - IND 2. Melvin Gordon - LAC 3. David Montgomery - CHI 4. Mark Ingram - BAL 5. Phillip Lindsay - DEN	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 11 5 10 12 11 11 9 10 6	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 88.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN Wayne Gallman - NYG Brian Hill - ATL Devontae Booker - DEN Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR Dontrell Hilliard - CLE Josh Adams - PHI Qadree Ollison - ATL Bilal Powell - NYJ Wendell Smallwood - PHI John Kelly - LAR Damarea Crockett - HOU	8 7 4 0 11 10 6 10 11 9 10 7 7 10 9 4 10 9	39 40 411 422 433 444 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB Anthony Miller - CHI Emmanuel Sanders - DEN Michael Gallup - DAL Donte Moncrief - PIT John Brown - BUF James Washington - PIT Tyrell Williams - OAK Golden Tate - NYG Keke Coutee - HOU Kenny Stills - MIA Jamison Crowder - NYJ Marquise Goodwin - SF	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8 7 6 7 6 11 10 5 4 4 11	107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121 122 123 124 125 126	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC . Deon Cain - IND . Hunter Renfrow - OAK . Jaron Brown - SEA . Keith Kirkwood - NO . Preston Williams - MIA . Jakobi Meyers - NE . Travis Benjamin - LAC . Michael Crabtree - ARI . Ryan Grant - OAK . Trent Taylor - SF . Justin Watson - TB . Kendrick Bourne - SF . Tim Patrick - DEN . Cameron Meredith - NE . Chester Rogers - IND . J'Mon Moore - GB . Ryan Switzer - PIT	12 6 12 6 6 11 9 5 10 12 12 6 4 7 4 10 10 6	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA Graham Gano - CAR Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL Aldrick Rosas - NYG Chris Boswell - PIT Ryan Succop - TEN Dan Bailey - MIN Brandon McManus - DEN Josh Lambo - JAC Steven Hauschka - BUF Greg Joseph - CLE Daniel Carlson - OAK	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6 11 7 9 11 7 11 12 10 10 6			
. James Conner - PIT Le'Veon Bell - NYJ Joe Mixon - CIN 0 Dalvin Cook - MIN 1. Todd Gurley - LAR 2. Aaron Jones - GB 3. Kerryon Johnson - DET 4. Leonard Fournette - JAC 5. Damien Williams - KC 6. Chris Carson - SEA 7. Derrick Henry - TEN 8. Devonta Freeman - ATL 9. Sony Michel - NE 0. Josh Jacobs - OAK 1. Marlon Mack - IND 2. Melvin Gordon - LAC 3. David Montgomery - CHI 4. Mark Ingram - BAL 5. Phillip Lindsay - DEN 6. Tevin Coleman - SF	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 11 5 10 12 11 11 11 9 10 6 6 12 6 8 10 4	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN Wayne Gallman - NYG Brian Hill - ATL Devontae Booker - DEN Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR Dontrell Hilliard - CLE Josh Adams - PHI Qadree Ollison - ATL Bilal Powell - NYJ Wendell Smallwood - PHI John Kelly - LAR Damarea Crockett - HOU Mike Weber - DAL	8 7 4 0 111 10 6 10 11 9 10 7 7 7 10 9 4 10 9 10 8	39 40 411 422 433 444 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB Anthony Miller - CHI Emmanuel Sanders - DEN Michael Gallup - DAL Donte Moncrief - PIT John Brown - BUF James Washington - PIT Tyrell Williams - OAK Golden Tate - NYG Keke Coutee - HOU Kenny Stills - MIA Jamison Crowder - NYJ Marquise Goodwin - SF D.K. Metcalf - SEA DaeSean Hamilton - DEN Albert Wilson - MIA	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8 7 6 7 6 11 10 5 4 4 4 11 10 5	107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 120 121 122 123 124 125 126 127	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC . Deon Cain - IND . Hunter Renfrow - OAK . Jaron Brown - SEA . Keith Kirkwood - NO . Preston Williams - MIA . Jakobi Meyers - NE . Travis Benjamin - LAC . Michael Crabtree - ARI . Ryan Grant - OAK . Trent Taylor - SF . Justin Watson - TB . Kendrick Bourne - SF . Tim Patrick - DEN . Cameron Meredith - NE . Chester Rogers - IND . J'Mon Moore - GB . Ryan Switzer - PIT . Chad Beebe - MIN	12 6 12 6 6 11 9 5 10 12 12 6 4 7 4 10 10 6 11 7	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA Graham Gano - CAR Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL Aldrick Rosas - NYG Chris Boswell - PIT Ryan Succop - TEN Dan Bailey - MIN Brandon McManus - DEN Josh Lambo - JAC Steven Hauschka - BUF Greg Joseph - CLE Daniel Carlson - OAK Dustin Hopkins - WAS	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6 11 7 9 11 7 11 12 10 10 6 7 6			
. James Conner - PIT . Le'Veon Bell - NYJ . Joe Mixon - CIN 0. Dalvin Cook - MIN 1. Todd Gurley - LAR 2. Aaron Jones - GB 3. Kerryon Johnson - DET 4. Leonard Fournette - JAC 5. Damien Williams - KC 6. Chris Carson - SEA 7. Derrick Henry - TEN 8. Devonta Freeman - ATL 9. Sony Michel - NE 0. Josh Jacobs - OAK 1. Marlon Mack - IND 2. Melvin Gordon - LAC 3. David Montgomery - CHI 4. Mark Ingram - BAL 5. Phillip Lindsay - DEN 6. Tevin Coleman - SF 7. Duke Johnson - HOU	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 11 5 10 12 11 11 9 10 6 6 12 6 8 10 4	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN Wayne Gallman - NYG Brian Hill - ATL Devontae Booker - DEN Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR Dontrell Hilliard - CLE Josh Adams - PHI Qadree Ollison - ATL Bilal Powell - NYJ Wendell Smallwood - PHI John Kelly - LAR Damarea Crockett - HOU Mike Weber - DAL Zach Zenner - DET	8 7 4 0 111 10 6 10 11 9 10 7 7 7 10 9 4 10 9 4 10 8 5 9	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 60 61	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB Anthony Miller - CHI Emmanuel Sanders - DEN Michael Gallup - DAL Donte Moncrief - PIT John Brown - BUF James Washington - PIT Tyrell Williams - OAK Golden Tate - NYG Keke Coutee - HOU Kenny Stills - MIA Jamison Crowder - NYJ Marquise Goodwin - SF D.K. Metcalf - SEA DaeSean Hamilton - DEN Albert Wilson - MIA Tre'Quan Smith - NO	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8 7 6 7 6 11 10 5 4 4 11 10 5 9	107 108 109 110 1111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 120 121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128	KeeSean Johnson - ARI Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI Demarcus Robinson - KC Deon Cain - IND Hunter Renfrow - OAK Jaron Brown - SEA Keith Kirkwood - NO Preston Williams - MIA Jakobi Meyers - NE Travis Benjamin - LAC Michael Crabtree - ARI Ryan Grant - OAK Trent Taylor - SF Justin Watson - TB Kendrick Bourne - SF Tim Patrick - DEN Cameron Meredith - NE Chester Rogers - IND J'Mon Moore - GB Ryan Switzer - PIT Chad Beebe - MIN Laquon Treadwell - MIN	12 6 12 6 6 11 9 5 10 12 12 6 4 7 4 10 10 6 11 7 12 12 12 12 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA Graham Gano - CAR Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL Aldrick Rosas - NYG Chris Boswell - PIT Ryan Succop - TEN Dan Bailey - MIN Brandon McManus - DEN Josh Lambo - JAC Steven Hauschka - BUF Greg Joseph - CLE Daniel Carlson - OAK Dustin Hopkins - WAS Cairo Santos - TB	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6 11 7 9 11 12 10 6 7 6 7			
. James Conner - PIT . Le'Veon Bell - NYJ . Joe Mixon - CIN 0. Dalvin Cook - MIN 1. Todd Gurley - LAR 2. Aaron Jones - GB 3. Kerryon Johnson - DET 4. Leonard Fournette - JAC 5. Damien Williams - KC 6. Chris Carson - SEA 7. Derrick Henry - TEN 8. Devonta Freeman - ATL 9. Sony Michel - NE 0. Josh Jacobs - OAK 1. Marlon Mack - IND 2. Melvin Gordon - LAC 3. David Montgomery - CHI 4. Mark Ingram - BAL 5. Phillip Lindsay - DEN 6. Tevin Coleman - SF 7. Duke Johnson - HOU 8. Latavius Murray - NO	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 11 5 10 12 11 11 9 10 6 6 8 10 4 9 10 9 10 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 90. 91. 92. 93.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN Wayne Gallman - NYG Brian Hill - ATL Devontae Booker - DEN Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR Dontrell Hilliard - CLE Josh Adams - PHI Qadree Ollison - ATL Bilal Powell - NYJ Wendell Smallwood - PHI John Kelly - LAR Damarea Crockett - HOU Mike Weber - DAL Zach Zenner - DET Alfred Morris - DAL	8 7 4 0 111 10 10 6 10 7 7 7 10 9 4 10 9 10 9 8 8 5 8 8 8 8 8 8	39 400 411 422 433 444 455 466 477 515 525 536 557 586 606 611 622	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB Anthony Miller - CHI Emmanuel Sanders - DEN Michael Gallup - DAL Donte Moncrief - PIT John Brown - BUF James Washington - PIT Tyrell Williams - OAK Golden Tate - NYG Keke Coutee - HOU Kenny Stills - MIA Jamison Crowder - NYJ Marquise Goodwin - SF D.K. Metcalf - SEA DaeSean Hamilton - DEN Albert Wilson - MIA Tre'Quan Smith - NO Mohamed Sanu - ATL	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8 7 6 7 6 11 10 5 4 4 11 10 5 9 9	107 108 109 1100 1111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 129 121 121 122 123 124 125 126 127 127 127 128 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129	KeeSean Johnson - ARI Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI Demarcus Robinson - KC Deon Cain - IND Hunter Renfrow - OAK Jaron Brown - SEA Keith Kirkwood - NO Preston Williams - MIA Jakobi Meyers - NE Travis Benjamin - LAC Michael Crabtree - ARI Ryan Grant - OAK Trent Taylor - SF Justin Watson - TB Kendrick Bourne - SF Tim Patrick - DEN Cameron Meredith - NE Chester Rogers - IND J'Mon Moore - GB Ryan Switzer - PIT Chad Beebe - MIN Laquon Treadwell - MIN Chris Moore - BAL	12 6 12 6 6 6 11 9 5 10 12 6 4 7 4 10 10 6 11 7 7 12 8	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA Graham Gano - CAR Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL Aldrick Rosas - NYG Chris Boswell - PIT Ryan Succop - TEN Dan Bailey - MIN Brandon McManus - DEN Josh Lambo - JAC Steven Hauschka - BUF Greg Joseph - CLE Daniel Carlson - OAK Dustin Hopkins - WAS Cairo Santos - TB Zane Gonzalez - ARI	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6 11 7 9 11 12 10 10 6 7 6 10 7			
2. James Conner - PIT 3. Le'Veon Bell - NYJ 3. Doe Mixon - CIN 4. Dalvin Cook - MIN 5. Todd Gurley - LAR 6. Aaron Jones - GB 7. Damien Williams - KC 7. Damien Williams - KC 8. Chris Carson - SEA 7. Derrick Henry - TEN 8. Devonta Freeman - ATL 9. Sony Michel - NE 10. Josh Jacobs - OAK 11. Marlon Mack - IND 12. Melvin Gordon - LAC 13. David Montgomery - CHI 14. Mark Ingram - BAL 15. Phillip Lindsay - DEN 16. Tevin Coleman - SF 17. Duke Johnson - HOU 18. Latavius Murray - NO 19. Miles Sanders - PHI	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 11 5 10 12 11 11 11 9 10 6 6 8 10 4 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 79. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 88. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95. 96.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN Wayne Gallman - NYG Brian Hill - ATL Devontae Booker - DEN Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR Dontrell Hilliard - CLE Josh Adams - PHI Qadree Ollison - ATL Bilal Powell - NYJ Wendell Smallwood - PHI John Kelly - LAR Damarea Crockett - HOU Mike Weber - DAL Zach Zenner - DET Alfred Morris - DAL Bruce Anderson - TB	8 7 4 0 111 10 10 6 10 7 7 7 10 9 10 9 10 8 5 8 7	39 40 411 422 433 444 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB Anthony Miller - CHI Emmanuel Sanders - DEN Michael Gallup - DAL Donte Moncrief - PIT John Brown - BUF James Washington - PIT Tyrell Williams - OAK Golden Tate - NYG Keke Coutee - HOU Kenny Stills - MIA Jamison Crowder - NYJ Marquise Goodwin - SF D.K. Metcalf - SEA DaeSean Hamilton - DEN Albert Wilson - MIA Tre'Quan Smith - NO Mohamed Sanu - ATL N'Keal Harry - NE	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8 7 6 7 6 11 10 5 4 11 10 5 9 9	107 108 109 1100 1111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121 122 124 125 126 127 128 129 130	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC . Deon Cain - IND . Hunter Renfrow - OAK . Jaron Brown - SEA . Keith Kirkwood - NO . Preston Williams - MIA . Jakobi Meyers - NE . Travis Benjamin - LAC . Michael Crabtree - ARI . Ryan Grant - OAK . Trent Taylor - SF . Justin Watson - TB . Kendrick Bourne - SF . Tim Patrick - DEN . Cameron Meredith - NE . Chester Rogers - IND . J'Mon Moore - GB . Ryan Switzer - PIT . Chad Beebe - MIN . Laquon Treadwell - MIN . Chris Moore - BAL . Maurice Harris - FA	12 6 12 6 6 11 9 5 10 12 12 6 4 7 4 10 10 6 11 7 12 12 12 12 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA Graham Gano - CAR Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL Aldrick Rosas - NYG Chris Boswell - PIT Ryan Succop - TEN Dan Bailey - MIN Brandon McManus - DEN Josh Lambo - JAC Steven Hauschka - BUF Greg Joseph - CLE Daniel Carlson - OAK Dustin Hopkins - WAS Cairo Santos - TB Zane Gonzalez - ARI Randy Bullock - CIN	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6 11 7 9 11 12 10 6 7 6 7			
7. James Conner - PIT 8. Le'Veon Bell - NYJ 9. Joe Mixon - CIN 10. Dalvin Cook - MIN 11. Todd Gurley - LAR 12. Aaron Jones - GB 13. Kerryon Johnson - DET 14. Leonard Fournette - JAC 15. Damien Williams - KC 16. Chris Carson - SEA 17. Derrick Henry - TEN 18. Devonta Freeman - ATL 19. Sony Michel - NE 10. Josh Jacobs - OAK 11. Marlon Mack - IND 12. Melvin Gordon - LAC 13. David Montgomery - CHI 14. Mark Ingram - BAL 15. Phillip Lindsay - DEN 16. Tevin Coleman - SF 17. Duke Johnson - HOU 18. Latavius Murray - NO 19. Miles Sanders - PHI 10. James White - NE	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 10 12 11 11 11 9 10 6 6 12 6 8 10 4 10 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN Wayne Gallman - NYG Brian Hill - ATL Devontae Booker - DEN Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR Dontrell Hilliard - CLE Josh Adams - PHI Qadree Ollison - ATL Bilal Powell - NYJ Wendell Smallwood - PHI John Kelly - LAR Damarea Crockett - HOU Mike Weber - DAL Zach Zenner - DET Alfred Morris - DAL Bruce Anderson - TB Myles Gaskin - MIA	8 7 4 0 111 10 10 6 10 11 9 10 7 7 7 10 9 4 10 9 10 8 5 5 8 8 7 5 5	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 60 61 62 63 64	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB Anthony Miller - CHI Emmanuel Sanders - DEN Michael Gallup - DAL Donte Moncrief - PIT John Brown - BUF James Washington - PIT Tyrell Williams - OAK Golden Tate - NYG Keke Coutee - HOU Kenny Stills - MIA Jamison Crowder - NYJ Marquise Goodwin - SF D.K. Metcalf - SEA DaeSean Hamilton - DEN Albert Wilson - MIA Tre'Quan Smith - NO Mohamed Sanu - ATL N'Keal Harry - NE Deebo Samuel - SF	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8 7 6 7 6 7 6 11 10 5 4 4 4 11 10 5 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 120 121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 129 121 121 121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC . Deon Cain - IND . Hunter Renfrow - OAK . Jaron Brown - SEA . Keith Kirkwood - NO . Preston Williams - MIA . Jakobi Meyers - NE . Travis Benjamin - LAC . Michael Crabtree - ARI . Ryan Grant - OAK . Trent Taylor - SF . Justin Watson - TB . Kendrick Bourne - SF . Tim Patrick - DEN . Cameron Meredith - NE . Chester Rogers - IND . J'Mon Moore - GB . Ryan Switzer - PIT . Chad Beebe - MIN . Laquon Treadwell - MIN . Chris Moore - BAL . Maurice Harris - FA . Cody Latimer - NYG	12 6 12 6 6 11 9 5 10 12 12 6 4 10 10 10 6 11 7 7 4 10 10 12 12 8 8 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA Graham Gano - CAR Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL Aldrick Rosas - NYG Chris Boswell - PIT Ryan Succop - TEN Dan Bailey - MIN Brandon McManus - DEN Josh Lambo - JAC Steven Hauschka - BUF Greg Joseph - CLE Daniel Carlson - OAK Dustin Hopkins - WAS Cairo Santos - TB Zane Gonzalez - ARI Randy Bullock - CIN Eddy Pineiro - CHI	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6 11 7 9 11 7 11 12 10 10 6 7 6 10 7			
7. James Conner - PIT 3. Le'Veon Bell - NYJ 9. Joe Mixon - CIN 10. Dalvin Cook - MIN 11. Todd Gurley - LAR 12. Aaron Jones - GB 13. Kerryon Johnson - DET 14. Leonard Fournette - JAC 15. Damien Williams - KC 16. Chris Carson - SEA 17. Derrick Henry - TEN 18. Devonta Freeman - ATL 19. Sony Michel - NE 10. Josh Jacobs - OAK 21. Marlon Mack - IND 22. Melvin Gordon - LAC 23. David Montgomery - CHI 24. Mark Ingram - BAL 25. Phillip Lindsay - DEN 26. Tevin Coleman - SF 27. Duke Johnson - HOU 28. Latavius Murray - NO 29. Miles Sanders - PHI 29. James White - NE 21. Kenyan Drake - MIA	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 10 12 11 11 11 9 10 6 8 10 4 10 9 10 5 10 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95. 96.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN Wayne Gallman - NYG Brian Hill - ATL Devontae Booker - DEN Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR Dontrell Hilliard - CLE Josh Adams - PHI Qadree Ollison - ATL Bilal Powell - NYJ Wendell Smallwood - PHI John Kelly - LAR Damarea Crockett - HOU Mike Weber - DAL Zach Zenner - DET Alfred Morris - DAL Bruce Anderson - TB Myles Gaskin - MIA Rod Smith - NYG	8 7 4 0 111 100 100 6 100 111 9 100 7 7 7 100 9 4 100 9 100 100	39 40 411 422 434 445 466 477 488 499 500 511 522 533 544 555 566 616 626 636 646 656	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB Anthony Miller - CHI Emmanuel Sanders - DEN Michael Gallup - DAL Donte Moncrief - PIT John Brown - BUF James Washington - PIT Tyrell Williams - OAK Golden Tate - NYG Keke Coutee - HOU Kenny Stills - MIA Jamison Crowder - NYJ Marquise Goodwin - SF D.K. Metcalf - SEA DaeSean Hamilton - DEN Albert Wilson - MIA Tre'Quan Smith - NO Mohamed Sanu - ATL N'Keal Harry - NE Deebo Samuel - SF Devin Funchess - IND	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8 7 6 11 10 5 4 4 11 10 5 9 9	107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 117 120 121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131 131	KeeSean Johnson - ARI Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI Demarcus Robinson - KC Deon Cain - IND Hunter Renfrow - OAK Jaron Brown - SEA Keith Kirkwood - NO Preston Williams - MIA Jakobi Meyers - NE Travis Benjamin - LAC Michael Crabtree - ARI Ryan Grant - OAK Trent Taylor - SF Justin Watson - TB Kendrick Bourne - SF Tim Patrick - DEN Cameron Meredith - NE Chester Rogers - IND J'Mon Moore - GB Ryan Switzer - PIT Chad Beebe - MIN Laquon Treadwell - MIN Chris Moore - BAL Maurice Harris - FA Cody Latimer - NYG Kelvin Harmon - WAS	12 6 6 6 11 9 5 10 12 12 12 12 6 4 7 4 10 6 6 11 7 7 12 12 12 12 8 8 9 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 30. 31.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA Graham Gano - CAR Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL Aldrick Rosas - NYG Chris Boswell - PIT Ryan Succop - TEN Dan Bailey - MIN Brandon McManus - DEN Josh Lambo - JAC Steven Hauschka - BUF Greg Joseph - CLE Daniel Carlson - OAK Dustin Hopkins - WAS Cairo Santos - TB Zane Gonzalez - ARI Randy Bullock - CIN Eddy Pineiro - CHI Jason Sanders - MIA	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6 11 7 9 11 12 10 6 7 6 10 7 12 9 5 6 7 6 7 6 7 7 6 7 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7			
7. James Conner - PIT 3. Le'Veon Bell - NYJ 3. Doe Mixon - CIN 4. Doe Mixon - CIN 5. Davin Cook - MIN 6. Dalvin Cook - MIN 6. Dalvin Cook - MIN 6. Dalvin Cook - MIN 6. Chris Carson - DET 6. Leonard Fournette - JAC 6. Chris Carson - SEA 6. Chris Carson - SEA 6. Devonta Freeman - ATL 6. Sony Michel - NE 6. Josh Jacobs - OAK 6. Marlon Mack - IND 6. Melvin Gordon - LAC 6. David Montgomery - CHI 6. Mark Ingram - BAL 6. Phillip Lindsay - DEN 6. Tevin Coleman - SF 6. Duke Johnson - HOU 6. Latavius Murray - NO 6. James White - NE 6. James White - NE	12 7 7 4 9 12 9 10 12 11 11 11 9 10 6 6 12 6 8 10 4 10 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 88. 99. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95. 96. 97.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL Benny Snell Jr PIT Elijah McGuire - NYJ Doug Martin - FA Dexter Williams - GB Corey Clement - PHI Alfred Blue - JAC Jordan Wilkins - IND Theo Riddick - DEN Wayne Gallman - NYG Brian Hill - ATL Devontae Booker - DEN Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR Dontrell Hilliard - CLE Josh Adams - PHI Qadree Ollison - ATL Bilal Powell - NYJ Wendell Smallwood - PHI John Kelly - LAR Damarea Crockett - HOU Mike Weber - DAL Zach Zenner - DET Alfred Morris - DAL Bruce Anderson - TB Myles Gaskin - MIA	8 7 4 0 111 10 10 6 10 11 9 10 7 7 7 10 9 4 10 9 10 8 5 5 8 8 7 5 5	39 40 411 422 433 444 45 50 511 52 53 55 56 61 62 63 64 65 66	Sterling Shepard - NYG Courtland Sutton - DEN Larry Fitzgerald - ARI Geronimo Allison - GB DeSean Jackson - PHI M. Valdes-Scantling - GB Anthony Miller - CHI Emmanuel Sanders - DEN Michael Gallup - DAL Donte Moncrief - PIT John Brown - BUF James Washington - PIT Tyrell Williams - OAK Golden Tate - NYG Keke Coutee - HOU Kenny Stills - MIA Jamison Crowder - NYJ Marquise Goodwin - SF D.K. Metcalf - SEA DaeSean Hamilton - DEN Albert Wilson - MIA Tre'Quan Smith - NO Mohamed Sanu - ATL N'Keal Harry - NE Deebo Samuel - SF	11 10 12 11 10 11 6 10 8 7 6 7 6 7 6 11 10 5 4 4 4 11 10 5 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 120 121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131 131 131	. KeeSean Johnson - ARI . Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI . Demarcus Robinson - KC . Deon Cain - IND . Hunter Renfrow - OAK . Jaron Brown - SEA . Keith Kirkwood - NO . Preston Williams - MIA . Jakobi Meyers - NE . Travis Benjamin - LAC . Michael Crabtree - ARI . Ryan Grant - OAK . Trent Taylor - SF . Justin Watson - TB . Kendrick Bourne - SF . Tim Patrick - DEN . Cameron Meredith - NE . Chester Rogers - IND . J'Mon Moore - GB . Ryan Switzer - PIT . Chad Beebe - MIN . Laquon Treadwell - MIN . Chris Moore - BAL . Maurice Harris - FA . Cody Latimer - NYG	12 6 12 6 6 11 9 5 10 12 12 6 4 10 10 10 6 11 7 7 4 10 10 12 12 8 8 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 30. 31.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU Jake Elliott - PHI Mason Crosby - GB Michael Badgley - LAC Brett Maher - DAL Robbie Gould - SF Matt Prater - DET Adam Vinatieri - IND Jason Myers - SEA Graham Gano - CAR Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL Aldrick Rosas - NYG Chris Boswell - PIT Ryan Succop - TEN Dan Bailey - MIN Brandon McManus - DEN Josh Lambo - JAC Steven Hauschka - BUF Greg Joseph - CLE Daniel Carlson - OAK Dustin Hopkins - WAS Cairo Santos - TB Zane Gonzalez - ARI Randy Bullock - CIN Eddy Pineiro - CHI	10 10 11 12 8 4 5 6 11 7 9 11 7 11 12 10 10 6 7 6 10 7			



. QUARTERBACKS	\$_	Rk.	RUNNING BACKS	\$	Rk.	WIDE RECEIVERS	\$.	Rk.	WIDE RECEIVERS	\$	Rk. TIGHT ENDS	\$	Rk. TEAM DEFENSES
Patrick Mahomes - KC (12)	\$23		Derrius Guice - WAS (10)	#		DeAndre Hopkins - HOU (10)	\$54		Devante Parker - MIA (5)	\$O		\$49	
Deshaun Watson - HOU (10)	\$15		Rashaad Penny - SEA (11)	\$9		Davante Adams - GB (11)	\$53	69.		\$0			2. Los Angeles Rams (9)
Aaron Rodgers - GB (11)	\$14		Royce Freeman - DEN (10)			Julio Jones - ATL (9)	\$49	70.	Marguise Brown - BAL (8)	\$0	3. Zach Ertz - PHI (9)		3. Jacksonville Jaguars (10
Baker Mayfield - CLE (7)	\$11		Matt Breida - SF (4)			Michael Thomas - NO (9)		71.		\$0	4. O.J. Howard - TB (9)	\$18	4. Baltimore Ravens (8)
Matt Ryan - ATL (9)	\$10		Jordan Howard - PHI (10)			Odell Beckham Jr CLE (7)	\$44		Robert Foster - BUF (6)	\$0	5. Evan Engram - NYG (7)	\$17	5. Minnesota Vikings (12)
Carson Wentz - PHI (10)	\$8	39.	Darrell Henderson - LAR (9)			JuJu Smith-Schuster - PIT (7)	\$43	73.	Randall Cobb - DAL (8)	\$0	6. Hunter Henry - LAC (7)		6. Los Angeles Chargers (1
Cam Newton - CAR (7)	\$6	40.	LeSean McCoy - BUF (6)			Tyreek Hill - KC (12)	\$39		Mecole Hardman - KC (12)	\$0		\$10	7. Houston Texans (10)
Russell Wilson - SEA (11)	\$6	41.	Kalen Ballage - MIA (5)			Mike Evans - TB (7)	\$39	75.	Taylor Gabriel - CHI (6)	\$0	8. Vance McDonald - PIT (7)	\$7	8. Cleveland Browns (7)
Jared Goff - LAR (9)	\$5	42.	Dion Lewis - TEN (11)			Keenan Allen - LAC (12)	\$34		Trey Quinn - WAS (10)	\$0		\$6	9. New Orleans Saints (9)
Drew Brees - NO (9)	\$5	43.	Peyton Barber - TB (7)			Antonio Brown - OAK (6)	\$34		Ted Ginn - NO (9)	\$0	10. Austin Hooper - ATL (6)	\$5	10. New England Patriots (1
Jameis Winston - TB (7)	\$5	44.	Ronald Jones II - TB (7)			Adam Thielen - MIN (12)	\$33	78.	Nelson Agholor - PHI (10)	\$0	11. Delanie Walker - TEN (12)	\$4	11. Denver Broncos (10)
Kyler Murray - ARI (12)	\$5	45.	Jaylen Samuels - PIT (7)			Stefon Diggs - MIN (12)	\$33		Andy Isabella - ARI (12)	\$0	12. Trey Burton - CHI (12)	\$3	12. Buffalo Bills (6)
Lamar Jackson - BAL (8)	\$4	46.	Adrian Peterson - WAS (10)			Amari Cooper - DAL (8)	\$29	80.	Margise Lee - JAC (10)	\$0	13. Mark Andrews - BAL (8)		13. Dallas Cowboys (8)
Ben Roethlisberger - PIT (7)	\$4	47.	Devin Singletary - BUF (6)			Julian Edelman - NE (10)	\$27	81.		\$0	14. Jordan Reed - WAS (10)	\$2	14. Philadelphia Eagles (10
Dak Prescott - DAL (8)		48.	9 9 1			Brandin Cooks - LAR (9)			* , * ,				15. Pittsburgh Steelers (7)
* *	\$4		Justice Hill - BAL (8)			* /	\$27		David Moore - SEA (11)	\$0		\$2	•
Philip Rivers - LAC (12)	\$3	49.	Justin Jackson - LAC (12)			Robert Woods - LAR (9)	\$24		Cole Beasley - BUF (6)	\$0	16. Kyle Rudolph - MIN (9)	\$1	16. Seattle Seahawks (11)
Mitch Trubisky - CHI (6)	\$3	50.	Ito Smith - ATL (9)			Chris Godwin - TB (7)	\$23	84.		\$0	17. Jimmy Graham - GB (7)	\$1	17. Indianapolis Colts (6)
Tom Brady - NE (10)	\$3	51.	Chris Thompson - WAS (10)			Kenny Golladay - DET (5)	\$22		Rashard Higgins - CLE (7)	\$0	18. Greg Olsen - CAR (5)	\$1	18. Tennessee Titans (11)
Kirk Cousins - MIN (12)	\$3	52.	Damien Harris - NE (10)			Tyler Lockett - SEA (11)	\$21	86.	John Ross - CIN (9)	\$0	* *	\$0	19. Kansas City Chiefs (12)
Josh Allen - BUF (6)	\$2	53.				Cooper Kupp - LAR (9)	\$20	87.	Paul Richardson - WAS (10)	\$0	20. Dallas Goedert - PHI (9)	\$0	20. Carolina Panthers (7)
Jimmy Garoppolo - SF (4)	\$2	54.	Nyheim Hines - IND (6)			Tyler Boyd - CIN (9)	\$18		Danny Amendola - DET (5)	\$0		\$0	21. Green Bay Packers (11
Sam Darnold - NYJ (4)	\$1	55.	Tony Pollard - DAL (8)	\$1	22.	T.Y. Hilton - IND (6)	\$16	89.	Antonio Callaway - CLE (7)	\$0	22. Noah Fant - DEN (6)	\$0	22. Atlanta Falcons (9)
Matthew Stafford - DET (5)	\$1	56.	Kareem Hunt - CLE (7)			Alshon Jeffery - PHI (10)	\$16	90.	Josh Doctson - WAS (10)	\$0	23. Jack Doyle - IND (10)	\$0	23. New York Jets (4)
Derek Carr - OAK (6)	\$1	57.	C.J. Anderson - DET (5)	\$1	24.	Calvin Ridley - ATL (9)	\$15	91.	J.J. Arcega-Whiteside - PHI (10)	\$0	24. Tyler Eifert - CIN (9)	\$0	24. Washington Redskins (
Jacoby Brissett - IND (6)	\$1	58.	Alexander Mattison - MIN (12)	\$1	25.	Allen Robinson - CHI (6)	\$15	92.	Willie Snead - BAL (8)	\$0	25. Mike Gesicki - MIA (6)	\$0	25. Arizona Cardinals (12)
Andy Dalton - CIN (9)	\$0	59.	Giovani Bernard - CIN (9)	\$1	26.	D.J. Moore - CAR (7)	\$15	93.	Josh Reynolds - LAR (9)	\$0	26. Gerald Everett - LAR (7)	\$0	26. Detroit Lions (5)
Nick Foles - JAC (10)	\$0	60.	Jalen Richard - OAK (6)	\$1	27.	Jarvis Landry - CLE (7)	\$14	94.	Miles Boykin - BAL (8)	\$0	27. Jason Witten - DAL (7)	\$0	27. San Francisco 49ers (4
Marcus Mariota - TEN (11)	\$0	61.	Mike Davis - CHI (6)	\$1	28.	Mike Williams - LAC (12)	\$13	95.	Keelan Cole - JAC (10)	\$0	28. Cameron Brate - TB (12)	\$0	28. New York Giants (11)
Joe Flacco - DEN (10)	\$0	62.	Jamaal Williams - GB (11)			Robby Anderson - NYJ (4)	\$13	96.	Chris Conley - JAC (10)	\$0	29. Darren Waller - OAK (4)	\$0	29. Miami Dolphins (5)
Eli Manning - NYG (11)	\$0	63.	Carlos Hyde - KC (12)			A.J. Green - CIN (9)	\$12		3 1, 1,	\$0	30. Ian Thomas - CAR (9)	\$0	30. Tampa Bay Buccaneers
Ryan Fitzpatrick - MIA (5)	\$0	64.	Chase Edmonds - ARI (12)			Josh Gordon - NE (10)	\$10		Jalen Hurd - SF (4)	\$0	31. Ricky Seals-Jones - ARI (10)	\$0	31. Cincinnati Bengals (9)
Dwayne Haskins - WAS (10)	\$0	65.	Jerick McKinnon - SF (4)			Christian Kirk - ARI (12)	\$10		E. St. Brown - GB (11)	\$0	32. Hayden Hurst - BAL (12)		32. Oakland Raiders (6)
znajne naskine vine (16)	40	66.	Malcolm Brown - LAR (9)			Dede Westbrook - JAC (10)	\$10		. Terry McLaurin - WAS (10)	\$0	02. Hayasii Harst 2/12 (12)	Ψ.	oz. Galiana Haladis (6)
RUNNING BACKS	\$	67.	Rex Burkhead - NE (10)			Corey Davis - TEN (11)	\$10		. Breshad Perriman - TB (7)	\$0	Rk. KICKERS	\$	NOTES
Saguon Barkley - NYG (11)	\$64		Ty Montgomery - NYJ (4)			Sammy Watkins - KC (12)	\$10		. Taywan Taylor - TEN (11)	\$0	1. Greg Zuerlein - LAR (9)	\$0	110125
Christian McCaffrey - CAR (7)		69.	Gus Edwards - BAL (8)			Will Fuller - HOU (10)	\$9		. Chris Hogan - CAR (7)	\$0	2. Justin Tucker - BAL (8)	\$0	
Alvin Kamara - NO (9)	\$60		Frank Gore - BUF (6)			Curtis Samuel - CAR (7)	\$9		. Demaryius Thomas - NE (10)		3. Harrison Butker - KC (12)	\$0	
									-	\$0			
Ezekiel Elliott - DAL (8)		71.	Ryquell Armstead - JAC (10)			Sterling Shepard - NYG (11)	\$8		Diontae Johnson - PIT (7)	\$0	4. Stephen Gostkowski - NE (10)		
David Johnson - ARI (12)	\$50		T.J. Yeldon - BUF (6)			Marvin Jones - DET (5)	\$8		. KeeSean Johnson - ARI (12)	\$0	5. Wil Lutz - NO (9)	\$0	
James Conner - PIT (7)		73.	Elijah McGuire - NYJ (4)			Larry Fitzgerald - ARI (12)	\$7		. Jake Kumerow - GB (11)	\$0	6. Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU (10)	\$0	
Le'Veon Bell - NYJ (4)	\$39		Kenneth Dixon - BAL (8)			Dante Pettis - SF (4)	\$6		. Deon Cain - IND (6)	\$0	* *	\$0	
Nick Chubb - CLE (7)	\$39		Theo Riddick - DEN (10)			Geronimo Allison - GB (11)	\$5		. Hunter Renfrow - OAK (6)	\$0	8. Mason Crosby - GB (11)	\$0	
Dalvin Cook - MIN (12)	\$39		Benny Snell Jr PIT (7)			Courtland Sutton - DEN (10)	\$5		. Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI (6)	\$0		\$0	
Joe Mixon - CIN (9)	\$36	77.	Corey Clement - PHI (10)	\$0	44.	Emmanuel Sanders - DEN (10)	\$5	111	. Demarcus Robinson - KC (12)	\$0	Brett Maher - DAL (8)	\$0	
Todd Gurley - LAR (9)	\$34	78.	Doug Martin - FA (0)	\$0	45.	M. Valdes-Scantling - GB (11)	\$5	112	. Jaron Brown - SEA (11)	\$0	Robbie Gould - SF (4)	\$0	
Kerryon Johnson - DET (5)	\$30	79.	Dexter Williams - GB (11)	\$0	46.	Anthony Miller - CHI (6)	\$4	113	. Preston Williams - MIA (5)	\$0	Matt Prater - DET (5)	\$0	
Damien Williams - KC (12)	\$30	80.	Alfred Blue - JAC (10)	\$0	47.	Keke Coutee - HOU (10)	\$4	114	. Keith Kirkwood - NO (9)	\$0	13. Adam Vinatieri - IND (6)	\$0	
Aaron Jones - GB (11)	\$29	81.	Jordan Wilkins - IND (6)	\$0	48.	DeSean Jackson - PHI (10)	\$4	115	. Jakobi Meyers - NE (10)	\$0	14. Jason Myers - SEA (11)	\$0	
Leonard Fournette - JAC (10)	\$27	82.	Devontae Booker - DEN (10)	\$0	49.	Donte Moncrief - PIT (7)	\$4	116	. Ryan Grant - OAK (6)	\$0	15. Graham Gano - CAR (7)	\$0	
Devonta Freeman - ATL (9)	\$24	83.	Wayne Gallman - NYG (11)	\$0	50.	Michael Gallup - DAL (8)	\$3		. Trent Taylor - SF (4)	\$0	16. Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL (9)	\$0	
Chris Carson - SEA (11)		84.	Dontrell Hilliard - CLE (7)			Golden Tate - NYG (11)	\$3		. Michael Crabtree - ARI (12)	\$0		\$0	
Josh Jacobs - OAK (6)		85.	Brian Hill - ATL (9)			John Brown - BUF (6)	\$3		. Travis Benjamin - LAC (12)	\$0	18. Chris Boswell - PIT (7)	\$0	
Melvin Gordon - LAC (12)	\$22					Jamison Crowder - NYJ (4)	\$3		. Kendrick Bourne - SF (4)	\$0	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$0	
Marlon Mack - IND (6)		87.	Josh Adams - PHI (10)			Tyrell Williams - OAK (6)	\$3		. Justin Watson - TB (7)		20. Dan Bailey - MIN (12)	\$0	
Derrick Henry - TEN (11)	\$21		Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR (7)			James Washington - PIT (7)	\$2		. J'Mon Moore - GB (11)	\$0		\$0	
	\$20		Bilal Powell - NYJ (4)			Kenny Stills - MIA (5)	\$2		. Cameron Meredith - NE (10)	\$0		\$0	
Mark Ingram - BAL (8)		90.	Qadree Ollison - ATL (9)			DaeSean Hamilton - DEN (10)			. Tim Patrick - DEN (10)	\$0		\$0	
James White - NE (10)		90. 91.	John Kelly - LAR (9)			Mohamed Sanu - ATL (9)	\$1		. Chester Rogers - IND (6)	\$0			
									9			\$0 \$0	
Sony Michel - NE (10)		92.	Zach Zenner - DET (5)			Adam Humphries - TEN (11)	\$1		. Ryan Switzer - PIT (7)		25. Daniel Carlson - OAK (6)	\$0	
Duke Johnson - HOU (10)	\$16					Albert Wilson - MIA (5)	\$1		. Laquon Treadwell - MIN (12)	\$0		\$0	
Phillip Lindsay - DEN (10)	\$15		Mike Weber - DAL (8)			D.K. Metcalf - SEA (11)	\$1		. Chad Beebe - MIN (12)	\$0		\$0	
Tevin Coleman - SF (4)		95.	Myles Gaskin - MIA (5)			Tre'Quan Smith - NO (9)	\$1		. Kelvin Harmon - WAS (10)	\$0		\$0	·
Tarik Cohen - CHI (6)		96.	Alfred Morris - DAL (8)			N'Keal Harry - NE (10)	\$1		. Maurice Harris - FA (0)	\$0		\$0	
Miles Sanders - PHI (10)	\$12	97.	Ameer Abdullah - MIN (12)			Marquise Goodwin - SF (4)	\$1	131	. Chris Moore - BAL (8)	\$0	30. Eddy Pineiro - CHI (6)	\$0	
Konyon Droko MIA (E)	\$12	98.	Darren Sproles - PHI (10)	\$0	65.	Deebo Samuel - SF (4)	\$1		. Jakeem Grant - MIA (5)	\$0	31. Jason Sanders - MIA (5)	\$0	
Kenyan Drake - MIA (5)				40	,,	Outros Francisco NIVI (4)	¢1	122	. Cody Latimer - NYG (11)	\$0	22 Mott Cov. TD (7)	\$0	
Austin Ekeler - LAC (12)	\$11	99.	Trayveon Williams - CIN (9)	\$0	66.	Quincy Enunwa - NYJ (4)	\$1	133	. Cody Latillici - NTO (TT)	ΦU	32. Matt Gay - TB (7)	ΦU	



												,	`	<u> </u>
Rk. QUARTERBACKS	\$	Rk.	RUNNING BACKS	\$	Rk	WIDE RECEIVERS			WIDE RECEIVERS	\$	Rk	. TIGHT ENDS	\$	Rk. TEAM DEFENSES \$
1. Patrick Mahomes - KC (12)	\$27	34.	Derrius Guice - WAS (10)	\$7	1.	DeAndre Hopkins - HOU (10)	\$51	68.	Devante Parker - MIA (5)	\$1	1.	Travis Kelce - KC (10)	\$40	1. Chicago Bears (6) \$1
2. Deshaun Watson - HOU (10)	\$18	35.	Rashaad Penny - SEA (11)	\$6	2.	Davante Adams - GB (11)	\$48	69.	Robert Foster - BUF (6)	\$0	2.	George Kittle - SF (11)	\$36	2. Los Angeles Rams (9) \$1
Aaron Rodgers - GB (11)	\$15	36.	Royce Freeman - DEN (10)	\$6	3.	Julio Jones - ATL (9)	\$46	70.	Parris Campbell - IND (6)	\$0	3.	Zach Ertz - PHI (9)	\$31	3. Jacksonville Jaguars (10) \$1
 Baker Mayfield - CLE (7) 	\$13	37.	Matt Breida - SF (4)	\$5	4.	Odell Beckham Jr CLE (7)	\$43	71.	Zay Jones - BUF (6)	\$0	4.	` ,	\$16	4. Baltimore Ravens (8) \$1
Matt Ryan - ATL (9)	\$12	38.	Jordan Howard - PHI (10)	\$5	5.	Michael Thomas - NO (9)	\$41	72.	Marquise Brown - BAL (8)	\$0	5.	Evan Engram - NYG (9)	\$15	5. Minnesota Vikings (12) \$1
Carson Wentz - PHI (10)	\$10	39.	Darrell Henderson - LAR (9)	\$4	6.	JuJu Smith-Schuster - PIT (7)	\$39	73.	Mecole Hardman - KC (12)	\$0	6.	Hunter Henry - LAC (7)	\$14	6. Los Angeles Chargers (12) \$1
7. Cam Newton - CAR (7)	\$9	40.	Kalen Ballage - MIA (5)	\$4	7.	Tyreek Hill - KC (12)	\$37	74.	Randall Cobb - DAL (8)	\$0	7.	Jared Cook - NO (12)	\$9	7. Houston Texans (10) \$0
Russell Wilson - SEA (11)	\$8	41.	LeSean McCoy - BUF (6)	\$4	8.	Mike Evans - TB (7)	\$36	75.	Taylor Gabriel - CHI (6)	\$0	8.	Vance McDonald - PIT (7)	\$8	8. Cleveland Browns (7) \$0
Jared Goff - LAR (9)	\$6	42.	Peyton Barber - TB (7)	\$4	9.	Keenan Allen - LAC (12)	\$34	76.	Trey Quinn - WAS (10)	\$0	9.	David Njoku - CLE (12)	\$7	9. New Orleans Saints (9) \$0
10. Drew Brees - NO (9)	\$6	43.	Dion Lewis - TEN (11)	\$3	10.	Antonio Brown - OAK (6)	\$32	77.	Ted Ginn - NO (9)	\$0	10.	Austin Hooper - ATL (6)	\$5	10. New England Patriots (10) \$0
Jameis Winston - TB (7)	\$6	44.	Adrian Peterson - WAS (10)	\$3	11.	Adam Thielen - MIN (12)	\$30	78.	Andy Isabella - ARI (12)	\$0	11.	Delanie Walker - TEN (12)	\$5	11. Denver Broncos (10) \$0
12. Kyler Murray - ARI (12)	\$5	45.	Ronald Jones II - TB (7)	\$2	12.	Amari Cooper - DAL (8)	\$30	79.	Nelson Agholor - PHI (10)	\$0	12.	Trey Burton - CHI (8)	\$4	12. Buffalo Bills (6) \$0
13. Lamar Jackson - BAL (8)	\$5	46.	Jaylen Samuels - PIT (7)	\$2	13.	Stefon Diggs - MIN (12)	\$28	80.	Marqise Lee - JAC (10)	\$0	13.	Mark Andrews - BAL (12)	\$3	13. Dallas Cowboys (8) \$0
14. Ben Roethlisberger - PIT (7)	\$5	47.	Devin Singletary - BUF (6)	\$1	14.	Brandin Cooks - LAR (9)	\$27	81.	A.J. Brown - TEN (11)	\$0	14.	Eric Ebron - IND (9)	\$3	14. Philadelphia Eagles (10) \$0
Dak Prescott - DAL (8)	\$5	48.	Justin Jackson - LAC (12)	\$1	15.	Robert Woods - LAR (9)	\$25	82.	David Moore - SEA (11)	\$0	15.	Jordan Reed - WAS (9)	\$2	15. Pittsburgh Steelers (7) \$0
Philip Rivers - LAC (12)	\$4	49.	Justice Hill - BAL (8)	\$1	16.	Julian Edelman - NE (10)	\$25	83.	Cole Beasley - BUF (6)	\$0	16.	Kyle Rudolph - MIN (10)	\$2	16. Seattle Seahawks (11) \$0
17. Mitch Trubisky - CHI (6)	\$3	50.	Damien Harris - NE (10)	\$1	17.	Chris Godwin - TB (7)	\$24	84.	Rashard Higgins - CLE (7)	\$0	17.	Jimmy Graham - GB (7)	\$2	17. Indianapolis Colts (6) \$0
18. Tom Brady - NE (10)	\$3	51.	Ito Smith - ATL (9)	\$1	18.	Kenny Golladay - DET (5)	\$24	85.	D.J. Chark - JAC (10)	\$0	18.	Greg Olsen - CAR (5)	\$2	18. Tennessee Titans (11) \$0
19. Kirk Cousins - MIN (12)	\$3	52.	Darwin Thompson - KC (12)	\$1	19.	Tyler Lockett - SEA (11)	\$23	86.	John Ross - CIN (9)	\$0	19.	Jack Doyle - IND (11)	\$2	19. Kansas City Chiefs (12) \$0
20. Josh Allen - BUF (6)	\$2	53.	Tony Pollard - DAL (8)	\$1	20.	Cooper Kupp - LAR (9)	\$21	87.	Paul Richardson - WAS (10)	\$0	20.	T.J. Hockenson - DET (9)	\$1	20. Carolina Panthers (7) \$0
21. Jimmy Garoppolo - SF (4)	\$2	54.	C.J. Anderson - DET (5)	\$1	21.	Tyler Boyd - CIN (9)	\$19	88.	Antonio Callaway - CLE (7)	\$0	21.	Dallas Goedert - PHI (9)	\$1	21. Green Bay Packers (11) \$0
22. Sam Darnold - NYJ (4)	\$1	55.	Chris Thompson - WAS (10)	\$1	22.		\$17	89.	Danny Amendola - DET (5)	\$0	22.	Chris Herndon IV - NYJ (6)		22. Atlanta Falcons (9) \$0
23. Matthew Stafford - DET (5)	\$1	56.	Nyheim Hines - IND (6)	\$1	23.	Calvin Ridley - ATL (9)	\$17	90.	Josh Doctson - WAS (10)	\$0	23.	Noah Fant - DEN (9)		23. New York Jets (4) \$0
24. Derek Carr - OAK (6)	\$1	57.	Kareem Hunt - CLE (7)	\$1	24.	Alshon Jeffery - PHI (10)	\$17	91.	Willie Snead - BAL (8)	\$0	24.	Tyler Eifert - CIN (10)	\$0	24. Washington Redskins (10) \$0
25. Jacoby Brissett - IND (6)	\$1	58.	Alexander Mattison - MIN (12)	\$0	25.	D.J. Moore - CAR (7)	\$17	92.	J.J. Arcega-Whiteside - PHI (10)	\$0	25.	Mike Gesicki - MIA (7)	\$0	25. Arizona Cardinals (12) \$0
26. Andy Dalton - CIN (9)	\$0	59.	Giovani Bernard - CIN (9)	\$0	26.	Allen Robinson - CHI (6)	\$16	93.	Josh Reynolds - LAR (9)	\$0	26.	Gerald Everett - LAR (6)	\$0	26. Detroit Lions (5) \$0
27. Nick Foles - JAC (10)	\$0	60.	Mike Davis - CHI (6)	\$0	27.	Mike Williams - LAC (12)	\$16	94.	Miles Boykin - BAL (8)	\$0	27.	Cameron Brate - TB (12)	\$0	27. San Francisco 49ers (4) \$0
28. Marcus Mariota - TEN (11)	\$0	61.	Jamaal Williams - GB (11)	\$0		Robby Anderson - NYJ (4)	\$14	95.	Chris Conley - JAC (10)			Jason Witten - DAL (4)		28. New York Giants (11) \$0
29. Joe Flacco - DEN (10)	\$0	62.	Carlos Hyde - KC (12)	\$0	29.	Jarvis Landry - CLE (7)	\$14	96.	Keelan Cole - JAC (10)	\$0		Darren Waller - OAK (7)		29. Miami Dolphins (5) \$0
30. Eli Manning - NYG (11)	\$0	63.	Jalen Richard - OAK (6)	\$0		A.J. Green - CIN (9)		97.	Phillip Dorsett - NE (10)	\$0		Ian Thomas - CAR (9)		30. Tampa Bay Buccaneers (7) \$0
31. Ryan Fitzpatrick - MIA (5)	\$0	64.	Chase Edmonds - ARI (12)	\$0	31.	Josh Gordon - NE (10)	\$11	98.	Jalen Hurd - SF (4)	\$0	31.	Hayden Hurst - BAL (10)		31. Cincinnati Bengals (9) \$0
32. Dwayne Haskins - WAS (10)	\$0	65.	Malcolm Brown - LAR (9)	\$0	32.	Sammy Watkins - KC (12)	\$11	99.	E. St. Brown - GB (11)	\$0	32.	Ricky Seals-Jones - ARI (12)	\$0	32. Oakland Raiders (6) \$0
		66.	Jerick McKinnon - SF (4)	\$0	33.		\$11	100.	Terry McLaurin - WAS (10)	\$0				
Rk. RUNNING BACKS	\$	67.	Rex Burkhead - NE (10)	\$0	34.	Will Fuller - HOU (10)	\$11	101.	Breshad Perriman - TB (7)		Rk	. KICKERS	\$	NOTES
1. Saguon Barkley - NYG (11)	\$64	68.	Gus Edwards - BAL (8)	\$0	35.	Corey Davis - TEN (11)	\$10	102.	Chris Hogan - CAR (7)	\$0	1.	Greg Zuerlein - LAR (9)	\$0	
2. Christian McCaffrey - CAR (7	\$61	69.	Frank Gore - BUF (6)	\$0	36.	Curtis Samuel - CAR (7)	\$10	103.	Taywan Taylor - TEN (11)	\$0	2.	Justin Tucker - BAL (8)	\$0	
3. Alvin Kamara - NO (9)	\$58	70.	Ty Montgomery - NYJ (4)	\$0	37.	Marvin Jones - DET (5)	\$10	104.	Demaryius Thomas - NE (10)	\$0	3.	Harrison Butker - KC (12)	\$0	
4. Ezekiel Elliott - DAL (8)	\$53		Ryquell Armstead - JAC (10)	\$0	38.	Dede Westbrook - JAC (10)	\$9		KeeSean Johnson - ARI (12)		4.	Stephen Gostkowski - NE (10)	\$0	
5. David Johnson - ARI (12)	\$52	72.	T.J. Yeldon - BUF (6)	\$0	39.	Sterling Shepard - NYG (11)	\$8	106.	Diontae Johnson - PIT (7)	\$0	5.	Wil Lutz - NO (9)	\$0	
6. James Conner - PIT (7)	\$45	73.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL (8)	\$0	40.		\$8	107.	Jake Kumerow - GB (11)	\$0	6.	Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU (10)	\$0	
7. Nick Chubb - CLE (7)	\$45	74.	Elijah McGuire - NYJ (4)	\$0	41.	Larry Fitzgerald - ARI (12)	\$6	108.	Cordarrelle Patterson - CHI (6)	\$0	7.	Jake Elliott - PHI (10)	\$0	
8. Le'Veon Bell - NYJ (4)	\$43	75.	Benny Snell Jr PIT (7)	\$0		Courtland Sutton - DEN (10)	\$6	109.	Demarcus Robinson - KC (12)	\$0	8.	Mason Crosby - GB (11)	\$0	
9. Dalvin Cook - MIN (12)	\$38	76.	Corey Clement - PHI (10)	\$0	43.	Geronimo Allison - GB (11)	\$5	110.	Deon Cain - IND (6)	\$0	9.	Michael Badgley - LAC (12)	\$0	
10. Joe Mixon - CIN (9)	\$36	77.	Theo Riddick - DEN (10)	\$0	44.	Emmanuel Sanders - DEN (10)	\$5	111.	Hunter Renfrow - OAK (6)	\$0	10.		\$0	
11. Todd Gurley - LAR (9)	\$36	78.	Doug Martin - FA (0)			M. Valdes-Scantling - GB (11)	\$5		Preston Williams - MIA (5)			Robbie Gould - SF (4)	\$0	
12. Kerryon Johnson - DET (5)	\$31	79.	Dexter Williams - GB (11)	\$0		Anthony Miller - CHI (6)	\$5		Jaron Brown - SEA (11)			Matt Prater - DET (5)	\$0	
13. Damien Williams - KC (12)	\$28		Alfred Blue - JAC (10)	\$0		Keke Coutee - HOU (10)			Keith Kirkwood - NO (9)			Adam Vinatieri - IND (6)	\$0	
14. Aaron Jones - GB (11)	\$28		Jordan Wilkins - IND (6)			DeSean Jackson - PHI (10)	\$4		Jakobi Meyers - NE (10)			Jason Myers - SEA (11)	\$0	
15. Leonard Fournette - JAC (10)			Wayne Gallman - NYG (11)	\$0		Michael Gallup - DAL (8)	\$4		Travis Benjamin - LAC (12)			Graham Gano - CAR (7)	\$0	
16. Devonta Freeman - ATL (9)	\$26	83.	Devontae Booker - DEN (10)	\$0	50.		\$4		Ryan Grant - OAK (6)	\$0		Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL (9)	\$0	
17. Chris Carson - SEA (11)	\$24		Brian Hill - ATL (9)			John Brown - BUF (6)			Trent Taylor - SF (4)			Aldrick Rosas - NYG (11)	\$0	
18. Josh Jacobs - OAK (6)	\$24	85.	Dontrell Hilliard - CLE (7)	\$0		Tyrell Williams - OAK (6)	\$3		Michael Crabtree - ARI (12)	\$0		Chris Boswell - PIT (7)	\$0	
19. Derrick Henry - TEN (11)	\$24	86.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR (7)		53.	Golden Tate - NYG (11)	\$3		Kendrick Bourne - SF (4)			Ryan Succop - TEN (11)	\$0	
20. Melvin Gordon - LAC (12)		87.				Jamison Crowder - NYJ (4)			Justin Watson - TB (7)			Dan Bailey - MIN (12)	\$0	
21. Marlon Mack - IND (6)	\$20		Qadree Ollison - ATL (9)			James Washington - PIT (7)			Tim Patrick - DEN (10)			Brandon McManus - DEN (10)	\$0	
22. Sony Michel - NE (10)		89.	Josh Adams - PHI (10)			Kenny Stills - MIA (5)			J'Mon Moore - GB (11)			Josh Lambo - JAC (10)	\$0	
23. David Montgomery - CHI (6)						DaeSean Hamilton - DEN (10)			Chester Rogers - IND (6)			Steven Hauschka - BUF (6)	\$0	
24. Mark Ingram - BAL (8)	\$18		John Kelly - LAR (9)			Mohamed Sanu - ATL (9)	\$1		Cameron Meredith - NE (10)			Greg Joseph - CLE (7)	\$0	
25. Phillip Lindsay - DEN (10)	\$15					D.K. Metcalf - SEA (11)	\$1		Ryan Switzer - PIT (7)			Daniel Carlson - OAK (6)	\$0	
26. Duke Johnson - HOU (10)	\$14		Mike Weber - DAL (8)			Tre'Quan Smith - NO (9)	\$1		Chad Beebe - MIN (12)			Dustin Hopkins - WAS (10)	\$0	
27. Tevin Coleman - SF (4)	\$14		Zach Zenner - DET (5)			N'Keal Harry - NE (10)	\$1		Maurice Harris - FA (0)			Cairo Santos - TB (7)	\$0	
28. James White - NE (10)	\$13		Myles Gaskin - MIA (5)			Adam Humphries - TEN (11)	\$1		Kelvin Harmon - WAS (10)			Zane Gonzalez - ARI (12)	\$0	
29. Miles Sanders - PHI (10)	\$10		Alfred Morris - DAL (8)			Marquise Goodwin - SF (4)	\$1		Chris Moore - BAL (8)			Randy Bullock - CIN (9)	\$0	
30. Tarik Cohen - CHI (6)	\$10		Bruce Anderson - TB (7)			Albert Wilson - MIA (5)	\$1 \$1		Cody Latimer - NYG (11)			Eddy Pineiro - CHI (6)	\$0	
31. Latavius Murray - NO (9)	\$9	98.	Ameer Abdullah - MIN (12)			Deebo Samuel - SF (4)	\$1 \$1		Laquon Treadwell - MIN (12)			Jason Sanders - MIA (5)	\$0	
32. Kenyan Drake - MIA (5)	\$9	99.	Darren Sproles - PHI (10)			Devin Funchess - IND (6)	\$1		Jakeem Grant - MIA (5)			Matt Gay - TB (7)	\$0	
33. Austin Ekeler - LAC (12)	\$9 \$8		Rod Smith - NYG (11)			Quincy Enunwa - NYJ (4)			Gary Jennings - SEA (11)	\$O	JZ.	matt day - 15 (7)	ΨΟ	
SS. MUSHIT ENCIOL - LAC (12)	ΨU	.00	(11)	Ψ0	57.	Camby Ellaliva - IVID (T)	ΨΙ	104.	Jan John Migg JEA (11)	ΨU				



												3		
Rk	. QUARTERBACKS		Rk.	RUNNING BACKS	_	Rk.	WIDE RECEIVERS	\$		WIDE RECEIVERS		Rk. TIGHT ENDS		Rk. TEAM DEFENSES \$
1.		\$26		Tarik Cohen - CHI (6)	#		DeAndre Hopkins - HOU (10)	\$46			\$0			1. Chicago Bears (6) \$
2.		\$20	35.	Rashaad Penny - SEA (11)		2.	Davante Adams - GB (11)	\$43	69.	Marquise Brown - BAL (8)	\$0	2. George Kittle - SF (11)		2. Los Angeles Rams (9) \$
3.	Aaron Rodgers - GB (11)	\$17		Royce Freeman - DEN (10)		3.	Julio Jones - ATL (9)	\$43		* /		3. Zach Ertz - PHI (9)	\$25	3. Jacksonville Jaguars (10) \$
4.	Baker Mayfield - CLE (7)	\$13		Jordan Howard - PHI (10)		4.	Odell Beckham Jr CLE (7)	\$42		• • •	\$0	4. O.J. Howard - TB (7)	\$20	4. Baltimore Ravens (8) \$
5.	Matt Ryan - ATL (9)		38.	Matt Breida - SF (4)			Tyreek Hill - KC (12)	\$40			\$0		\$14	5. Minnesota Vikings (12) \$
6.	Carson Wentz - PHI (10)	\$8	39.	Darrell Henderson - LAR (9)		6.	JuJu Smith-Schuster - PIT (7)	\$39		Parris Campbell - IND (6)	\$0	6. Hunter Henry - LAC (7)	\$14	6. Los Angeles Chargers (12) \$
7.	Cam Newton - CAR (7)	\$8	40.	Kalen Ballage - MIA (5)		7.	Michael Thomas - NO (9)	\$37	74.	* /		7. Jared Cook - NO (9)	\$8	7. Houston Texans (10) \$0
8. 9.	Russell Wilson - SEA (11) Jared Goff - LAR (9)	\$8 \$7	41. 42.	LeSean McCoy - BUF (6) Peyton Barber - TB (7)		8. 9.	Mike Evans - TB (7) Keenan Allen - LAC (12)	\$36 \$34			\$0 \$0	 Vance McDonald - PIT (7) David Njoku - CLE (12) 	\$7 \$6	 Cleveland Browns (7) New Orleans Saints (9)
	Drew Brees - NO (9)	\$7	43.	Adrian Peterson - WAS (10)			Antonio Brown - OAK (6)	\$34	70. 77.		\$0	10. Austin Hooper - ATL (6)	\$4	10. New England Patriots (10) \$
	Jameis Winston - TB (7)	\$6	44.	Ronald Jones II - TB (7)			Adam Thielen - MIN (12)	\$30	78.		\$0	11. Delanie Walker - TEN (12)	\$3	11. Denver Broncos (10) \$
	Kyler Murray - ARI (12)	\$5	45.	Dion Lewis - TEN (11)			Amari Cooper - DAL (8)	\$29		Nelson Agholor - PHI (10)	\$0	12. Trey Burton - CHI (8)	\$2	12. Buffalo Bills (6) \$
	Lamar Jackson - BAL (8)	\$5	46.	Devin Singletary - BUF (6)			Brandin Cooks - LAR (9)	\$27	80.		\$0	13. Mark Andrews - BAL (9)	\$2	13. Dallas Cowboys (8) \$
	Ben Roethlisberger - PIT (7)	\$5	47.	Justin Jackson - LAC (12)			Stefon Diggs - MIN (12)	\$26		A.J. Brown - TEN (11)	\$0	14. Eric Ebron - IND (12)	\$2	14. Philadelphia Eagles (10) \$
	Dak Prescott - DAL (8)	\$5	48.	Justice Hill - BAL (8)			Robert Woods - LAR (9)		82.		\$0	15. Greg Olsen - CAR (9)	\$1	15. Pittsburgh Steelers (7) \$
	Philip Rivers - LAC (12)	\$4	49.	Jaylen Samuels - PIT (7)			Chris Godwin - TB (7)	\$24	83.		\$0	16. Jimmy Graham - GB (7)	\$1	16. Seattle Seahawks (11) \$
	Mitch Trubisky - CHI (6)	\$3	50.	Damien Harris - NE (10)			Julian Edelman - NE (10)	\$24	84.	John Ross - CIN (9)	\$0	17. Jordan Reed - WAS (10)	\$1	17. Indianapolis Colts (6) \$
	Tom Brady - NE (10)	\$3	51.	C.J. Anderson - DET (5)			Tyler Lockett - SEA (11)	\$22	85.		\$0	18. Kyle Rudolph - MIN (11)	\$1	18. Tennessee Titans (11) \$
	Kirk Cousins - MIN (12)	\$3	52.	Darwin Thompson - KC (12)			Kenny Golladay - DET (5)	\$21	86.		\$0	19. Chris Herndon IV - NYJ (5)	\$1	19. Kansas City Chiefs (12) \$
	Josh Allen - BUF (6)	\$2	53.	Ito Smith - ATL (9)			Cooper Kupp - LAR (9)	\$19	87.	Paul Richardson - WAS (10)	\$0	20. T.J. Hockenson - DET (9)	\$0	20. Carolina Panthers (7) \$
	Jimmy Garoppolo - SF (4)	\$2	54.	Tony Pollard - DAL (8)			T.Y. Hilton - IND (6)	\$17	88.		\$0	21. Dallas Goedert - PHI (6)	\$0	21. Green Bay Packers (11) \$
	Sam Darnold - NYJ (4)	\$1	55.	Kareem Hunt - CLE (7)			Mike Williams - LAC (12)	\$17	89.			22. Noah Fant - DEN (12)	\$0	22. Atlanta Falcons (9) \$
	Matthew Stafford - DET (5)	\$1	56.				Tyler Boyd - CIN (9)	\$16	90.		\$0	23. Jack Doyle - IND (9)	\$0	23. New York Jets (4) \$
24		\$1	57.	Nyheim Hines - IND (6)			Calvin Ridley - ATL (9)	\$16	91.		\$0	24. Tyler Eifert - CIN (9)	\$0	24. Washington Redskins (10) \$
25	Jacoby Brissett - IND (6)	\$1	58.	Mike Davis - CHI (6)	\$1	25.	D.J. Moore - CAR (7)	\$15	92.	Willie Snead - BAL (8)	\$0	25. Mike Gesicki - MIA (7)	\$0	25. Arizona Cardinals (12) \$
26	Andy Dalton - CIN (9)	\$0	59.	Chris Thompson - WAS (10)	\$1	26.	Alshon Jeffery - PHI (10)	\$14	93.	Josh Reynolds - LAR (9)	\$0	26. Gerald Everett - LAR (10)	\$0	26. Detroit Lions (5) \$
27	Nick Foles - JAC (10)	\$0	60.	Jamaal Williams - GB (11)	\$1	27.	Allen Robinson - CHI (6)	\$14	94.	Miles Boykin - BAL (8)	\$0	27. Jason Witten - DAL (6)	\$0	27. San Francisco 49ers (4) \$
28	Marcus Mariota - TEN (11)	\$0	61.	Carlos Hyde - KC (12)	\$1	28.	Robby Anderson - NYJ (4)	\$14	95.	Phillip Dorsett - NE (10)	\$0	28. Cameron Brate - TB (4)	\$0	28. New York Giants (11) \$
29	Joe Flacco - DEN (10)	\$0	62.	Giovani Bernard - CIN (9)	\$1	29.	A.J. Green - CIN (9)	\$12	96.	Chris Conley - JAC (10)	\$0	29. Darren Waller - OAK (9)	\$0	29. Miami Dolphins (5) \$
30	Eli Manning - NYG (11)	\$0	63.	Malcolm Brown - LAR (9)	\$0	30.	Josh Gordon - NE (10)	\$12	97.	Keelan Cole - JAC (10)	\$0	30. Ian Thomas - CAR (10)	\$0	30. Tampa Bay Buccaneers (7) \$
31.	Ryan Fitzpatrick - MIA (5)	\$0	64.	Chase Edmonds - ARI (12)	\$0	31.	Jarvis Landry - CLE (7)	\$11	98.	E. St. Brown - GB (11)	\$0	31. Hayden Hurst - BAL (7)	\$0	31. Cincinnati Bengals (9) \$
32	Dwayne Haskins - WAS (10)	\$0	65.	Jalen Richard - OAK (6)	\$0	32.	Will Fuller - HOU (10)	\$10	99.	Jalen Hurd - SF (4)	\$0	32. Ricky Seals-Jones - ARI (10)	\$0	32. Oakland Raiders (6) \$
			66.	Jerick McKinnon - SF (4)	\$0	33.	Sammy Watkins - KC (12)	\$9			\$0			
Rk	. RUNNING BACKS	\$	67.	Gus Edwards - BAL (8)			Curtis Samuel - CAR (7)	\$8		Terry McLaurin - WAS (10)	\$0	Rk. KICKERS	\$	NOTES
1.		\$63	68.	Frank Gore - BUF (6)			Marvin Jones - DET (5)	\$8			\$0	 Greg Zuerlein - LAR (9) 	\$0	
2.	Alvin Kamara - NO (9)		69.	Rex Burkhead - NE (10)			Christian Kirk - ARI (12)	\$8			\$0	2. Justin Tucker - BAL (8)	\$0	
3.	Christian McCaffrey - CAR (7)			Ty Montgomery - NYJ (4)			Corey Davis - TEN (11)	\$7			\$0	3. Harrison Butker - KC (12)	\$0	
4.	Ezekiel Elliott - DAL (8)	\$54		Ryquell Armstead - JAC (10)			Dante Pettis - SF (4)	\$7		Jake Kumerow - GB (11)	\$0	4. Stephen Gostkowski - NE (10)		
5.	David Johnson - ARI (12)		72.	T.J. Yeldon - BUF (6)			Dede Westbrook - JAC (10)	\$7		* /		5. Wil Lutz - NO (9)	\$0	
6.	Nick Chubb - CLE (7)		73.	Kenneth Dixon - BAL (8)			Sterling Shepard - NYG (11)	\$7				6. Ka'imi Fairbairn - HOU (10)	\$0	
7.	James Conner - PIT (7)	\$45	74.	Benny Snell Jr PIT (7)			Courtland Sutton - DEN (10)	\$6			\$0	7. Jake Elliott - PHI (10)	\$0	
8.	Le'Veon Bell - NYJ (4)		75.	Elijah McGuire - NYJ (4)			Larry Fitzgerald - ARI (12)	\$5			\$0	8. Mason Crosby - GB (11)	\$0	
9.	Joe Mixon - CIN (9)	\$41	76.	Doug Martin - FA (0)			Geronimo Allison - GB (11)	\$5				9. Michael Badgley - LAC (12)	\$0	
	Todd Gurley - LAR (9)	\$39	77.	Dexter Williams - GB (11)			DeSean Jackson - PHI (10)	\$4		Hunter Renfrow - OAK (6)		10. Brett Maher - DAL (8)	\$0	
	Dalvin Cook - MIN (12)	\$38	78.	Corey Clement - PHI (10)			M. Valdes-Scantling - GB (11)			Jaron Brown - SEA (11)		11. Robbie Gould - SF (4)	\$0	
	Aaron Jones - GB (11)		79. 90	Alfred Blue - JAC (10)			Anthony Miller - CHI (6)	\$4 \$4		* *	\$0	12. Matt Prater - DET (5)	\$0 \$0	
	Kerryon Johnson - DET (5)	\$31	80. 01	Jordan Wilkins - IND (6) Theo Riddick - DEN (10)			Emmanuel Sanders - DEN (10)				\$0 \$0	13. Adam Vinatieri - IND (6)	\$0 \$0	
	Leonard Fournette - JAC (10) Damien Williams - KC (12)	\$31 \$31	81. 82	Wayne Gallman - NYG (11)			Michael Gallup - DAL (8)	\$4 \$4		Jakobi Meyers - NE (10) Travis Benjamin - LAC (12)		 Jason Myers - SEA (11) Graham Gano - CAR (7) 	\$0 \$0	
	Chris Carson - SEA (11)	\$30	82. 83	Brian Hill - ATL (9)			Donte Moncrief - PIT (7) John Brown - BUF (6)	\$4 \$3		Michael Crabtree - ARI (12)	\$0 \$0	16. Giorgio Tavecchio - ATL (9)	\$O	
	CIIIIS CAISUII - SEA (TT)	φSU					Tyrell Williams - OAK (6)	\$3				17. Aldrick Rosas - NYG (11)	\$O	
7 /		\$20		DEVUITAR DOORRI - DEN (10)			Keke Coutee - HOU (10)	\$3		Trent Taylor - SF (4)	\$0 \$0	18. Chris Boswell - PIT (7)	\$0 \$0	
	Derrick Henry - TEN (11)	\$28 \$27											ΦU	
18	Derrick Henry - TEN (11) Devonta Freeman - ATL (9)	\$27	85.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR (7)	\$0 \$0			¢ つ			4.0	10 Dyan Succop TEN (11)	40	
18. 19.	Derrick Henry - TEN (11) Devonta Freeman - ATL (9) Sony Michel - NE (10)	\$27 \$25	85. 86.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR (7) Dontrell Hilliard - CLE (7)	\$0	53.	James Washington - PIT (7)	\$2 \$2		Justin Watson - TB (7) Kendrick Bourne - SF (4)		19. Ryan Succop - TEN (11)	\$0 \$0	
18 19 20	Derrick Henry - TEN (11) Devonta Freeman - ATL (9) Sony Michel - NE (10) Josh Jacobs - OAK (6)	\$27 \$25 \$24	85. 86. 87.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR (7) Dontrell Hilliard - CLE (7) Josh Adams - PHI (10)	\$0 \$0	53. 54.	James Washington - PIT (7) Golden Tate - NYG (11)	\$2	121.	Kendrick Bourne - SF (4)	\$0	20. Dan Bailey - MIN (12)	\$0	
18. 19. 20. 21.	Derrick Henry - TEN (11) Devonta Freeman - ATL (9) Sony Michel - NE (10) Josh Jacobs - OAK (6) Melvin Gordon - LAC (12)	\$27 \$25 \$24 \$24	85. 86. 87. 88.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR (7) Dontrell Hilliard - CLE (7) Josh Adams - PHI (10) Qadree Ollison - ATL (9)	\$0 \$0 \$0	53. 54. 55.	James Washington - PIT (7) Golden Tate - NYG (11) Kenny Stills - MIA (5)	\$2 \$2	121. 122.	Kendrick Bourne - SF (4) Tim Patrick - DEN (10)	\$0 \$0	20. Dan Bailey - MIN (12)21. Brandon McManus - DEN (10)	\$0 \$0	
18 19 20 21 22	Derrick Henry - TEN (11) Devonta Freeman - ATL (9) Sony Michel - NE (10) Josh Jacobs - OAK (6) Melvin Gordon - LAC (12) David Montgomery - CHI (6)	\$27 \$25 \$24 \$24 \$23	85. 86. 87. 88.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR (7) Dontrell Hilliard - CLE (7) Josh Adams - PHI (10) Oadree Ollison - ATL (9) Bilal Powell - NYJ (4)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	53. 54. 55. 56.	James Washington - PIT (7) Golden Tate - NYG (11) Kenny Stills - MIA (5) Jamison Crowder - NYJ (4)	\$2 \$2 \$2	121. 122. 123.	Kendrick Bourne - SF (4) Tim Patrick - DEN (10) Cameron Meredith - NE (10)	\$0 \$0 \$0	20. Dan Bailey - MIN (12)21. Brandon McManus - DEN (10)22. Josh Lambo - JAC (10)	\$0 \$0 \$0	
18 19 20 21 22 23	Derrick Henry - TEN (11) Devonta Freeman - ATL (9) Sony Michel - NE (10) Josh Jacobs - OAK (6) Melvin Gordon - LAC (12) David Montgomery - CHI (6) Mark Ingram - BAL (8)	\$27 \$25 \$24 \$24 \$23 \$23	85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR (7) Dontrell Hilliard - CLE (7) Josh Adams - PHI (10) Qadree Ollison - ATL (9) Bilal Powell - NYJ (4) Wendell Smallwood - PHI (10)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	53. 54. 55. 56. 57.	James Washington - PIT (7) Golden Tate - NYG (11) Kenny Stills - MIA (5) Jamison Crowder - NYJ (4) Marquise Goodwin - SF (4)	\$2 \$2 \$2 \$1	121. 122. 123. 124.	Kendrick Bourne - SF (4) Tim Patrick - DEN (10) Cameron Meredith - NE (10) Chester Rogers - IND (6)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	 Dan Bailey - MIN (12) Brandon McManus - DEN (10) Josh Lambo - JAC (10) Steven Hauschka - BUF (6) 	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	
18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24.	Derrick Henry - TEN (11) Devonta Freeman - ATL (9) Sony Michel - NE (10) Josh Jacobs - OAK (6) Melvin Gordon - LAC (12) David Montgomery - CHI (6) Mark Ingram - BAL (8) Marlon Mack - IND (6)	\$27 \$25 \$24 \$24 \$23 \$23 \$20	85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR (7) Dontrell Hilliard - CLE (7) Josh Adams - PHI (10) Cadree Ollison - ATL (9) Bilal Powell - NYJ (4) Wendell Smallwood - PHI (10) John Kelly - LAR (9)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	53. 54. 55. 56. 57. 58.	James Washington - PIT (7) Golden Tate - NYG (11) Kenny Stills - MIA (5) Jamison Crowder - NYJ (4) Marquise Goodwin - SF (4) D.K. Metcalf - SEA (11)	\$2 \$2 \$2 \$1 \$1	121. 122. 123. 124. 125.	Kendrick Bourne - SF (4) Tim Patrick - DEN (10) Cameron Meredith - NE (10) Chester Rogers - IND (6) J'Mon Moore - GB (11)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	 Dan Bailey - MIN (12) Brandon McManus - DEN (10) Josh Lambo - JAC (10) Steven Hauschka - BUF (6) Greg Joseph - CLE (7) 	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	
18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25.	Derrick Henry - TEN (11) Devonta Freeman - ATL (9) Sony Michel - NE (10) Josh Jacobs - OAK (6) Melvin Gordon - LAC (12) David Montgomery - CHI (6) Mark Ingram - BAL (8) Marlon Mack - IND (6) Phillip Lindsay - DEN (10)	\$27 \$25 \$24 \$24 \$23 \$23 \$20 \$18	85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90. 91.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR (7) Dontrell Hilliard - CLE (7) Josh Adams - PHI (10) Qadree Ollison - ATL (9) Bilal Powell - NYJ (4) Wendell Smallwood - PHI (10) John Kelly - LAR (9) Damarea Crockett - HOU (10)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	53. 54. 55. 56. 57. 58. 59.	James Washington - PIT (7) Golden Tate - NYG (11) Kenny Stills - MIA (5) Jamison Crowder - NYJ (4) Marquise Goodwin - SF (4) D.K. Metcalf - SEA (11) DaeSean Hamilton - DEN (10)	\$2 \$2 \$2 \$1 \$1 \$1	121. 122. 123. 124. 125. 126.	Kendrick Bourne - SF (4) Tim Patrick - DEN (10) Cameron Meredith - NE (10) Chester Rogers - IND (6) J'Mon Moore - GB (11) Ryan Switzer - PIT (7)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	 Dan Bailey - MIN (12) Brandon McManus - DEN (10) Josh Lambo - JAC (10) Steven Hauschka - BUF (6) Greg Joseph - CLE (7) Daniel Carlson - OAK (6) 	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	Derrick Henry - TEN (11) Devonta Freeman - ATL (9) Sony Michel - NE (10) Josh Jacobs - OAK (6) Melvin Gordon - LAC (12) David Montgomery - CHI (6) Mark Ingram - BAL (8) Marlon Mack - IND (6) Phillip Lindsay - DEN (10) Tevin Coleman - SF (4)	\$27 \$25 \$24 \$24 \$23 \$23 \$20 \$18	85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR (7) Dontrell Hilliard - CLE (7) Josh Adams - PHI (10) Oadree Ollison - ATL (9) Bilal Powell - NYJ (4) Wendell Smallwood - PHI (10) John Kelly - LAR (9) Damarea Crockett - HOU (10) Mike Weber - DAL (8)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	53. 54. 55. 56. 57. 58. 59. 60.	James Washington - PIT (7) Golden Tate - NYG (11) Kenny Stills - MIA (5) Jamison Crowder - NYJ (4) Marquise Goodwin - SF (4) D.K. Metcalf - SEA (11) DaeSean Hamilton - DEN (10) Albert Wilson - MIA (5)	\$2 \$2 \$2 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1	121. 122. 123. 124. 125. 126. 127.	Kendrick Bourne - SF (4) Tim Patrick - DEN (10) Cameron Meredith - NE (10) Chester Rogers - IND (6) J'Mon Moore - GB (11) Ryan Switzer - PIT (7) Chad Beebe - MIN (12)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	 Dan Bailey - MIN (12) Brandon McManus - DEN (10) Josh Lambo - JAC (10) Steven Hauschka - BUF (6) Greg Joseph - CLE (7) Daniel Carlson - OAK (6) Dustin Hopkins - WAS (10) 	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	
18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27.	Derrick Henry - TEN (11) Devonta Freeman - ATL (9) Sony Michel - NE (10) Josh Jacobs - OAK (6) Melvin Gordon - LAC (12) David Montgomery - CHI (6) Mark Ingram - BAL (8) Marlon Mack - IND (6) Phillip Lindsay - DEN (10) Tevin Coleman - SF (4) Duke Johnson - HOU (10)	\$27 \$25 \$24 \$24 \$23 \$23 \$20 \$18 \$17	85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR (7) Dontrell Hilliard - CLE (7) Josh Adams - PHI (10) Cadree Ollison - ATL (9) Bilal Powell - NYJ (4) Wendell Smallwood - PHI (10) John Kelly - LAR (9) Damarea Crockett - HOU (10) Mike Weber - DAL (8) Zach Zenner - DET (5)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	53. 54. 55. 56. 57. 58. 59. 60.	James Washington - PIT (7) Golden Tate - NYG (11) Kenny Stills - MIA (5) Jamison Crowder - NYJ (4) Marquise Goodwin - SF (4) D.K. Metcalf - SEA (11) DaeSean Hamilton - DEN (10) Albert Wilson - MIA (5) Tre'Quan Smith - NO (9)	\$2 \$2 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1	121. 122. 123. 124. 125. 126. 127.	Kendrick Bourne - SF (4) Tim Patrick - DEN (10) Cameron Meredith - NE (10) Chester Rogers - IND (6) J'Mon Moore - GB (11) Ryan Switzer - PIT (7) Chad Beebe - MIN (12) Laquon Treadwell - MIN (12)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	 Dan Bailey - MIN (12) Brandon McManus - DEN (10) Josh Lambo - JAC (10) Steven Hauschka - BUF (6) Greg Joseph - CLE (7) Daniel Carlson - OAK (6) Dustin Hopkins - WAS (10) Cairo Santos - TB (7) 	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	
18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28.	Derrick Henry - TEN (11) Devonta Freeman - ATL (9) Sony Michel - NE (10) Josh Jacobs - OAK (6) Melvin Gordon - LAC (12) David Montgomery - CHI (6) Mark Ingram - BAL (8) Marlon Mack - IND (6) Phillip Lindsay - DEN (10) Tevin Coleman - SF (4) Duke Johnson - HOU (10) Latavius Murray - NO (9)	\$27 \$25 \$24 \$24 \$23 \$23 \$20 \$18 \$17 \$14 \$13	85. 86. 87. 88. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR (7) Dontrell Hilliard - CLE (7) Josh Adams - PHI (10) Qadree Ollison - ATL (9) Bilal Powell - NYJ (4) Wendell Smallwood - PHI (10) John Kelly - LAR (9) Damarea Crockett - HOU (10) Mike Weber - DAL (8) Zach Zenner - DET (5) Alfred Morris - DAL (8)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	53. 54. 55. 56. 57. 58. 59. 60. 61.	James Washington - PIT (7) Golden Tate - NYG (11) Kenny Stills - MIA (5) Jamison Crowder - NYJ (4) Marquise Goodwin - SF (4) D.K. Metcalf - SEA (11) DaeSean Hamilton - DEN (10) Albert Wilson - MIA (5) Tre'Quan Smith - NO (9) Mohamed Sanu - ATL (9)	\$2 \$2 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1	121. 122. 123. 124. 125. 126. 127. 128. 129.	Kendrick Bourne - SF (4) Tim Patrick - DEN (10) Cameron Meredith - NE (10) Chester Rogers - IND (6) J'Mon Moore - GB (11) Ryan Switzer - PIT (7) Chad Beebe - MIN (12) Laquon Treadwell - MIN (12) Chris Moore - BAL (8)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	 Dan Bailey - MIN (12) Brandon McManus - DEN (10) Josh Lambo - JAC (10) Steven Hauschka - BUF (6) Greg Joseph - CLE (7) Daniel Carlson - OAK (6) Dustin Hopkins - WAS (10) Cairo Santos - TB (7) Zane Gonzalez - ARI (12) 	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	
18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28.	Derrick Henry - TEN (11) Devonta Freeman - ATL (9) Sony Michel - NE (10) Josh Jacobs - OAK (6) Melvin Gordon - LAC (12) David Montgomery - CHI (6) Mark Ingram - BAL (8) Marlon Mack - IND (6) Phillip Lindsay - DEN (10) Tevin Coleman - SF (4) Duke Johnson - HOU (10) Latavius Murray - NO (9) Miles Sanders - PHI (10)	\$27 \$25 \$24 \$24 \$23 \$23 \$20 \$18 \$17 \$14 \$13 \$13	85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR (7) Dontrell Hilliard - CLE (7) Josh Adams - PHI (10) Qadree Ollison - ATL (9) Bilal Powell - NYJ (4) Wendell Smallwood - PHI (10) John Kelly - LAR (9) Damarea Crockett - HOU (10) Mike Weber - DAL (8) Zach Zenner - DET (5) Alfred Morris - DAL (8) Bruce Anderson - TB (7)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	53. 54. 55. 56. 57. 58. 59. 60. 61. 62.	James Washington - PIT (7) Golden Tate - NYG (11) Kenny Stills - MIA (5) Jamison Crowder - NYJ (4) Marquise Goodwin - SF (4) D.K. Metcalf - SEA (11) DaeSean Hamilton - DEN (10) Albert Wilson - MIA (5) Tre'Quan Smith - NO (9)	\$2 \$2 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1	121. 122. 123. 124. 125. 126. 127. 128. 129.	Kendrick Bourne - SF (4) Tim Patrick - DEN (10) Cameron Meredith - NE (10) Chester Rogers - IND (6) J'Mon Moore - GB (11) Ryan Switzer - PIT (7) Chad Beebe - MIN (12) Laquon Treadwell - MIN (12) Chris Moore - BAL (8) Maurice Harris - FA (0)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	 Dan Bailey - MIN (12) Brandon McManus - DEN (10) Josh Lambo - JAC (10) Steven Hauschka - BUF (6) Greg Joseph - CLE (7) Daniel Carlson - OAK (6) Dustin Hopkins - WAS (10) Cairo Santos - TB (7) Zane Gonzalez - ARI (12) Randy Bullock - CIN (9) 	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	
18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29.	Derrick Henry - TEN (11) Devonta Freeman - ATL (9) Sony Michel - NE (10) Josh Jacobs - OAK (6) Melvin Gordon - LAC (12) David Montgomery - CHI (6) Mark Ingram - BAL (8) Marlon Mack - IND (6) Phillip Lindsay - DEN (10) Tevin Coleman - SF (4) Duke Johnson - HOU (10) Latavius Murray - NO (9) Miles Sanders - PHI (10) James White - NE (10)	\$27 \$25 \$24 \$24 \$23 \$23 \$20 \$18 \$17 \$14 \$13 \$13	85. 86. 87. 88. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR (7) Dontrell Hilliard - CLE (7) Josh Adams - PHI (10) Cadree Ollison - ATL (9) Bilal Powell - NYJ (4) Wendell Smallwood - PHI (10) John Kelly - LAR (9) Damarea Crockett - HOU (10) Mike Weber - DAL (8) Zach Zenner - DET (5) Alfred Morris - DAL (8)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	53. 54. 55. 56. 57. 58. 59. 60. 61. 62. 63.	James Washington - PIT (7) Golden Tate - NYG (11) Kenny Stills - MIA (5) Jamison Crowder - NYJ (4) Marquise Goodwin - SF (4) D.K. Metcalf - SEA (11) DaeSean Hamilton - DEN (10) Albert Wilson - MIA (5) Tre'Quan Smith - NO (9) Mohamed Sanu - ATL (9) N'Keal Harry - NE (10) Deebo Samuel - SF (4)	\$2 \$2 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1	121. 122. 123. 124. 125. 126. 127. 128. 129. 130.	Kendrick Bourne - SF (4) Tim Patrick - DEN (10) Cameron Meredith - NE (10) Chester Rogers - IND (6) J'Mon Moore - GB (11) Ryan Switzer - PIT (7) Chad Beebe - MIN (12) Laquon Treadwell - MIN (12) Chris Moore - BAL (8) Maurice Harris - FA (0) Cody Latimer - NYG (11)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	 Dan Bailey - MIN (12) Brandon McManus - DEN (10) Josh Lambo - JAC (10) Steven Hauschka - BUF (6) Greg Joseph - CLE (7) Daniel Carlson - OAK (6) Dustin Hopkins - WAS (10) Cairo Santos - TB (7) Zane Gonzalez - ARI (12) 	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	Derrick Henry - TEN (11) Devonta Freeman - ATL (9) Sony Michel - NE (10) Josh Jacobs - OAK (6) Melvin Gordon - LAC (12) David Montgomery - CHI (6) Mark Ingram - BAL (8) Marlon Mack - IND (6) Phillip Lindsay - DEN (10) Tevin Coleman - SF (4) Duke Johnson - HOU (10) Latavius Murray - NO (9) Miles Sanders - PHI (10)	\$27 \$25 \$24 \$24 \$23 \$23 \$20 \$18 \$17 \$14 \$13 \$13	85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95. 96. 97.	Cameron Artis-Payne - CAR (7) Dontrell Hilliard - CLE (7) Josh Adams - PHI (10) Cadree Ollison - ATL (9) Bilal Powell - NYJ (4) Wendell Smallwood - PHI (10) John Kelly - LAR (9) Damarea Crockett - HOU (10) Mike Weber - DAL (8) Zach Zenner - DET (5) Alfred Morris - DAL (8) Bruce Anderson - TB (7) Myles Gaskin - MIA (5)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	53. 54. 55. 56. 57. 58. 59. 60. 61. 62. 63. 64.	James Washington - PIT (7) Golden Tate - NYG (11) Kenny Stills - MIA (5) Jamison Crowder - NYJ (4) Marquise Goodwin - SF (4) D.K. Metcalf - SEA (11) DaeSean Hamilton - DEN (10) Albert Wilson - MIA (5) Tre'Quan Smith - NO (9) Mohamed Sanu - ATL (9) N'Keal Harry - NE (10)	\$2 \$2 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1	121. 122. 123. 124. 125. 126. 127. 128. 129. 130. 131.	Kendrick Bourne - SF (4) Tim Patrick - DEN (10) Cameron Meredith - NE (10) Chester Rogers - IND (6) J'Mon Moore - GB (11) Ryan Switzer - PIT (7) Chad Beebe - MIN (12) Laquon Treadwell - MIN (12) Chris Moore - BAL (8) Maurice Harris - FA (0) Cody Latimer - NYG (11) Kelvin Harmon - WAS (10)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	 Dan Bailey - MIN (12) Brandon McManus - DEN (10) Josh Lambo - JAC (10) Steven Hauschka - BUF (6) Greg Joseph - CLE (7) Daniel Carlson - OAK (6) Dustin Hopkins - WAS (10) Cairo Santos - TB (7) Zane Gonzalez - ARI (12) Randy Bullock - CIN (9) Eddy Pineiro - CHI (6) 	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	



I A AIVA AIVA										
	RUN	NING BA	CK				WIDE REC	FIVER		
Player	ATT	YDS	TDS	REC	REC YDS	TDS	Player	REC	YDS	TDS
Saquon Barkley - NYG	268.4	1254.9	9.5	87.1	696.5	3.4	DeAndre Hopkins - HOU	107.3	1490	10.1
Christian McCaffrey - CAR		1041.1	6.7	96.9	822.8	5	Julio Jones - ATL		1555.8	8.3
Alvin Kamara - NO	194.6	913.2	9.6	87.9	770.7	4.7	Davante Adams - GB	105.3	1335.1	10.7
Ezekiel Elliott - DAL	292.5	1293.9	9	67.3	516.6	2.6	JuJu Smith-Schuster - PIT	105	1400.4	8.8
Le'Veon Bell - NYJ	246.2	1069.3	7.5	62.8	526.1	2.7	Michael Thomas - NO	113.8	1350.3	8.4
David Johnson - ARI	247.5	994.1	7.4	60.1	573	3.2	Tyreek Hill - KC	82.4	1313.5	8.9
James Conner - PIT	231.4	1048.8	9.8	54.8	447.9	1.6	Mike Evans - TB	87.5	1393.8	7.5
Todd Gurley - LAR	211	987.1	9.5	44	403.9	2.5	Odell Beckham Jr CLE	89	1247.8	9.2
Dalvin Cook - MIN	238.1	1086.6	6.5	58.4	448.2	2.2	Antonio Brown - OAK	95.5	1223	8.9
Joe Mixon - CIN	247.7	1152.2	8.5	47.1	345.4	1.2	Keenan Allen - LAC	98.5	1277.3	6.7
Nick Chubb - CLE	249.3	1185.4	9.2	32.6	250.5	1.5	Adam Thielen - MIN	90.7	1175.2	6.7
Damien Williams - KC	172.1	810.9	7.5	52.7	421.7	3.9	Julian Edelman - NE	92.1	1104.2	6.4
Kerryon Johnson - DET	217.1	1015	6.4	51.4	369.2	2	Amari Cooper - DAL	80.8	1096.4	7.7
Leonard Fournette - JAC	249.3	948.9	7.6	44.2	368.9	1.5	Stefon Diggs - MIN	90.9	1023.3	7.5
Chris Carson - SEA	243.3	1134.4	8.4	27.8	220.2	0.9	Brandin Cooks - LAR	75	1138.5	6.1
Devonta Freeman - ATL	206.7	884.9	7	45	351.2	1.9	Robert Woods - LAR	78.8	1066.2	5.7
Derrick Henry - TEN	249.2	1172.3	9.8	16.5	124.8	0.3	T.Y. Hilton - IND	74.5	1143.5	5.6
Aaron Jones - GB	181.5	928.1	8	37	283.4	1.4	Tyler Lockett - SEA	65.3	1029.1	7
Melvin Gordon - LAC	170.6	792.6	7	41.7	375.5	2.4	Kenny Golladay - DET	74.1	1087.3	6.1
Josh Jacobs - OAK	211.5	921.8	6.4	40.9	342.3	1.5	Cooper Kupp - LAR	71	947	7.2
Marlon Mack - IND	235.2	1059.3	7.3	25.6	182	0.9	Chris Godwin - TB	73.4	996.3	6.3
David Montgomery - CHI	200.8	884.5	6.5	34.5	285.1	1.4	Tyler Boyd - CIN	76.5	989	5.8
Mark Ingram - BAL	218.9	920.2	6.6	31.6	242.1	0.9	Mike Williams - LAC	58	852.3	7.7
Kenyan Drake - MIA	136.7	637.6	4.1	52.9	444.3	2.8	A.J. Green - CIN	64.7	938.5	6.3
Sony Michel - NE	234.1	1067.5	9.1	9.7	72.3	0.3	Alshon Jeffery - PHI	67.2	909	6.6
Phillip Lindsay - DEN	174.6	862.7	6.3	34.5	251.3	1	Allen Robinson - CHI	66.4	922.3	5.7
James White - NE	71.5	300.7	2.6	72.6	630.9	4.3	D.J. Moore - CAR	65.1	891.9	4.2
Duke Johnson - HOU	161.4	633.5	3.4	47.9	434.5	2	Jarvis Landry - CLE	72.8	859.8	5.1
Tevin Coleman - SF	170.3	770.5	4.9	26.9	238.5	1.5	Sammy Watkins - KC	62.9	884.5	5.9
Austin Ekeler - LAC	120.2	555.9	3.3	41.9	391.3	2.3	Calvin Ridley - ATL	64.4	810.7	6.8
Tarik Cohen - CHI	78.1	325.8	1.9 5	58.5	548.6	2.9	Robby Anderson - NYJ	55.5	832.1 878.3	6.3
Derrius Guice - WAS	165.2	709.1		26.6 33.3	222.3	0.8	Josh Gordon - NE Marvin Jones - DET	54 54 4		5.6
Miles Sanders - PHI	157.8	622.1	4.5	22.3	265.9	1.4		56.4	833.4	6.2
Peyton Barber - TB LeSean McCoy - BUF	183.4	749.6 620.7	4.6 3.6	28.8	148.8 224.8	0.7 0.7	Christian Kirk - ARI Sterling Shepard - NYG	64 64.9	853.5 849.2	4.8 4.6
Latavius Murray - NO	157.8 159.3	637.8	6.2	17.1	113	0.7	Dede Westbrook - JAC	68	783.9	5
Rashaad Penny - SEA	148.3	677.2	3.9	18.3	139.3	0.2	Emmanuel Sanders - DEN	67.5	817.1	4.3
Jordan Howard - PHI	155.2	660	5.1	16	108	0.7	Will Fuller - HOU	56	804.3	5.7
Dion Lewis - TEN	110.2	419.4	2.3	43.5	308.4	0.9	Larry Fitzgerald - ARI	69.1	758.4	5.3
Darrell Henderson - LAR	121.2	537.8	3.6	23.9	203.6	0.9	Corey Davis - TEN	62.1	812.4	4.3
Matt Breida - SF	113.3	497.2	3	25.9	226.4	1.1	Dante Pettis - SF	55.9	792.5	5.6
Kalen Ballage - MIA	139	605.6	3.7	22.9	166.9	0.4	Curtis Samuel - CAR	54.7	680.3	4.8
Royce Freeman - DEN	165	624.6	4.4	15.7	108.4	0.3	Mohamed Sanu - ATL	60.5	742.2	3.8
Jalen Richard - OAK	57.9	259.4	1.4	48.7	411.8	1.3	Kenny Stills - MIA	48.2	732.1	4.9
Jaylen Samuels - PIT	77.2	334.4	1.9	33.6	272.6	2.1	Courtland Sutton - DEN	48.4	727.6	4.6
Chris Thompson - WAS	55.2	231	0.9	46.3	356.9	1.6	Jamison Crowder - NYJ	57.2	696.3	4.1
Adrian Peterson - WAS	130.3	537.3	3.6	14.9	118.7	0.4	DeSean Jackson - PHI	44	714.3	4.2
Ronald Jones II - TB	129.4	466.3	3.8	18.7	132.6	0.4	Donte Moncrief - PIT	51.5	689.7	4.5
Jamaal Williams - GB	106.9	423.8	2.8	23.7	187.3	0.6	Michael Gallup - DAL	46.9	714.5	4.3
Nyheim Hines - IND	75.9	293.4	1.5	37.9	280.4	1.2	Tyrell Williams - OAK	50.5	710.6	3.8
Ito Smith - ATL	93.1	385.5	3	25.5	180	0.7	Geronimo Allison - GB	51	687.5	4.1
C.J. Anderson - DET	113.3	490	3.4	15.5	113.5	0.4	M. Valdes-Scantling - GB	48.6	682.6	3.8
Giovani Bernard - CIN	75.1	288.9	1.9	33.7	244.9	0.6	DaeSean Hamilton - DEN	56.9	623.7	4.1
Kareem Hunt - CLE	79.6	342	2.8	17.7	162.2	1	John Brown - BUF	43.2	646.9	4.4
Damien Harris - NE	97.4	362.9	3.1	13.8	116.6	0.6	Keke Coutee - HOU	56.2	618.7	3.4
Devin Singletary - BUF	91.4	349.2	1.9	18	156.4	0.6	Ted Ginn - NO	43.2	616.4	3.5
Justin Jackson - LAC	90.7	355.7	2.5	14.9	125.9	0.4	Albert Wilson - MIA	48	601.3	3.9
Darwin Thompson - KC	83.4	285.9	2.4	17.8	156.6	0.9	Golden Tate - NYG	54.5	615	3.2
Jerick McKinnon - SF	62.7	290.3	1.9	21	175.8	0.7	Anthony Miller - CHI	42.7	563.7	4.7
Justice Hill - BAL	77.1	313	2.1	17.4	134.9	0.7	Devante Parker - MIA	48.5	623.2	3.1
Alexander Mattison - MIN	87.9	334.1	2.3	15.3	113.5	0.6	James Washington - PIT	42.7	617.5	3.7
Damarea Crockett - HOU	88.9	365.6	2.4	12.3	94.2	0.3	D.K. Metcalf - SEA	39.2	548.7	4.7
Frank Gore - BUF	92.7	379.2	1.7	12	105.3	0.4	Adam Humphries - TEN	51.8	570.3	3
Gus Edwards - BAL	93.4	449	3	2.5	21.1	0.1	Marquise Goodwin - SF	36.3	571.5	3.9
Mike Davis - CHI	65.3	280.1	2.2	16.8	118.2	0.3	Danny Amendola - DET	56.4	557.2	2.7

WIDE RE	CEIVER		
Player	REC	YDS	TD:
Marqise Lee - JAC	46.6	591.6	2.7
Гaylor Gabriel - СНІ	48.1	542.7	2.6
Zay Jones - BUF	40.9	520	4
Paul Richardson - WAS	39.6	568.9	3
Marquise Brown - BAL	37.8	544.3	3.3
Devin Funchess - IND	41.3	515.4	3.9
Quincy Enunwa - NYJ	45.5	569.3	2.8
Deebo Samuel - SF	42	538.4	3
Cole Beasley - BUF	47	531.3	2.7
Josh Doctson - WAS	40.3	532.1	3
Robert Foster - BUF	32.8	538.1	3.5
Willie Snead - BAL	46.9	523.2	2.5
Randall Cobb - DAL	46.3	498.6	2.6
Γre'Quan Smith - NO	33.6	480.9	3.4
Nelson Agholor - PHI	37.6	457.1	3
Rashard Higgins - CLE	34.1	457.3	3
Breshad Perriman - TB	29.4	476.4	2.5
A.J. Brown - TEN	35.3	443.7	2.4
Γerry McLaurin - WAS	34	431.6	2.5
Chris Conley - JAC	33.6	429.3	2.5
Miles Boykin - BAL	29.6	428.1	2.8
lohn Ross - CIN	29.2	335.2	3.7
N'Keal Harry - NE	29.5	393.2	2.8
Parris Campbell - IND	31.8	392.2	2.3
David Moore - SEA	26.3	380.2	3
Andy Isabella - ARI	29.9	380.4	2.4
Γrey Quinn - WAS	32.9	378.5	2.2
Mecole Hardman - KC	24.3	354.9	2.7
D.J. Chark - JAC	32.9	412.6	1.9
Γravis Benjamin - LAC	23.5	358	2
Cody Latimer - NYG	24.9	384.1	2.2
Demarcus Robinson - KC	24.3	333.2	2.5
laron Brown - SEA	22.4	304	3
Antonio Callaway - CLE	24.2	328.3	2.5
Hunter Renfrow - OAK	30.9	341.8	1.6
Chris Hogan - CAR	23.2	322.8	1.9
KeeSean Johnson - ARI	23.1	301.6	1.7
Michael Crabtree - ARI	24.2	289.6	1.7
TIGHT	END		
Dlaver	DEC	VDS	TD

TIGHT	END		
Player	REC	YDS	TDS
Travis Kelce - KC	99.3	1255.4	9.5
George Kittle - SF	86.9	1187.9	6.7
Zach Ertz - PHI	90.6	958.9	7.2
O.J. Howard - TB	57	816.2	6.4
Evan Engram - NYG	68.2	811.3	5.3
Jared Cook - NO	62.4	780.9	6
Hunter Henry - LAC	55.6	708.7	6.2
Vance McDonald - PIT	59.1	682.2	4.9
David Njoku - CLE	53.8	632.3	4.7
Jordan Reed - WAS	63.2	635.6	3.8
Austin Hooper - ATL	61.4	598.3	4.3
Delanie Walker - TEN	56.8	623.9	4.1
Mark Andrews - BAL	46.3	610.4	4.2
Greg Olsen - CAR	46	538.2	4.6
Trey Burton - CHI	49.3	539	4.3
Jimmy Graham - GB	51.3	546.8	3.8
Kyle Rudolph - MIN	51.9	508.1	4.3
Eric Ebron - IND	46.1	511.4	4.5
T.J. Hockenson - DET	49.6	530	4
Noah Fant - DEN	44.9	502.7	3.6
Jack Doyle - IND	50.5	464.6	3.4
Tyler Eifert - CIN	42.9	474.7	3.6
Jason Witten - DAL	46.5	455	3.4
Darren Waller - OAK	39.1	434.6	3.3

QUAR	TERBAC	CK		
Player	ATT	YDS	TDS	IN٦
Patrick Mahomes - KC	580.4	4809.9	36.2	13.4
Deshaun Watson - HOU	519	4131.3	26.6	12.5
Aaron Rodgers - GB	590	4304.3	29.6	7.6
Matt Ryan - ATL	583.5	4658.3	30	10.7
Cam Newton - CAR	519.5	3822	24.6	13.9
Drew Brees - NO	537.9	4364.5	30.5	8.9
Jameis Winston - TB	563.7	4473.6	27.6	16.8
Carson Wentz - PHI	567.8	4266.9	30.5	12.3
Dak Prescott - DAL	522.7	3885.2	23.9	10.8
Baker Mayfield - CLE	560.9	4328	31	14.7
Jared Goff - LAR	549.4	4396.2	30.2	11.8
Ben Roethlisberger - PIT	620.4	4682	29.5	15.4
Lamar Jackson - BAL	435.9	3030.6	17.6	10.8
Russell Wilson - SEA	455.1	3593.7	28	9.6
Tom Brady - NE	580	4394.7	29.3	10.8
Mitch Trubisky - CHI	513.8	3799.6	25.3	13.1
Philip Rivers - LAC	545.4	4394.2	30	12.4
Kirk Cousins - MIN	573.3	4164.5	27.3	12.2
Kyler Murray - ARI	539.9	3702.8	21.5	14.6
Josh Allen - BUF	478.7	3217.7	17.4	14.5
Jimmy Garoppolo - SF	523.2	4115.4	25.2	14.5
Derek Carr - OAK	569.3	4121	23.9	12.4
Matthew Stafford - DET	556.2	3960.2	24.3	11.
Jacoby Brissett - IND	526	3649.4	23.1	13
Andy Dalton - CIN	536.9	3736.3	24.5	14
Sam Darnold - NYJ	531.8	3689.9	23.1	15.7
Marcus Mariota - TEN	444.2	3267.2	18.4	12.7
Nick Foles - JAC	530.3	3787.9	21.8	13.5
Joe Flacco - DEN	469.4	3229.8	18	11.9
Eli Manning - NYG	467.9	3237.4	18.3	10.4
Ryan Fitzpatrick - MIA	309.5	2618.7	15.7	11.4
Case Keenum - WAS	257.4	1820.7	10.7	7.6
Dwayne Haskins - WAS	262.6	1808.4	9.3	7.7
Josh Rosen - MIA	211.8	1267.1	6.3	5.9
Drew Lock - DEN	142.8	939.1	4.9	4.1
Daniel Jones - NYG	119	915.3	5	3.9
Taysom Hill - NO	9.5	69.1	0.4	0.1
C.J. Beathard - SF	62	428	2.5	2



	RUNNI NG BACKS			WIDE RECEIVERS			WIDE RECEIVERS			TI GHT ENDS	
Rk.	Player	Tgts	Rk.	Player	Tgts	Rk.	Player	Tgts	Rk.	Player	Tgts
1.	Christian McCaffrey - CAR	124	1.	Julio Jones - ATL	170	86.	Maurice Harris - WAS	47	1.	Zach Ertz - PHI	156
2.	James White - NE	123	2.	Antonio Brown - PIT	169	87.	Devante Parker - MIA	47	2.	Travis Kelce - KC	150
3.	Saquon Barkley - NYG	121 105	3. 4.	Davante Adams - GB	169 166	88. 89.	Zach Pascal - IND	46 46	3. 4.	George Kittle - SF Eric Ebron - IND	135 110
4. 5.	Alvin Kamara - NO Ezekiel Elliott - DAL	95	5.	JuJu Smith-Schuster - PIT DeAndre Hopkins - HOU	163	90.	Chad Williams - ARI DaeSean Hamilton - DEN	46	5.	Jared Cook - OAK	101
6.	Tarik Cohen - CHI	90	6.	Adam Thielen - MIN	153	91.	Robert Foster - BUF	45	6.	Jimmy Graham - GB	90
7.	Nyheim Hines - IND	81	7.	Jarvis Landry - CLE	149	92.	Pierre Garcon - SF	45	7.	Austin Hooper - ATL	88
8.	Jalen Richard - OAK	81	8.	Stefon Diggs - MIN	148	93.	Dante Pettis - SF	45	8.	David Njoku - CLE	88
9.	Todd Gurley - LAR	81	9.	Michael Thomas - NO	147	94.	Will Fuller - HOU	45	9.	Jordan Reed - WAS	84
10.	T.J. Yeldon - JAC	77	10.	Mike Evans - TB	139	95.	Ryan Switzer - PIT	44	10.	Kyle Rudolph - MIN	82
11.	David Johnson - ARI	76	11.	Keenan Allen - LAC	137	96.	Tre'Quan Smith - NO	44	11.	Trey Burton - CHI	76
12.	Theo Riddick - DET	75	12.	Tyreek Hill - KC	137	97.	Marquise Goodwin - SF	43	12.	Rob Gronkowski - NE	72
13. 14.	Kenyan Drake - MIA James Conner - PIT	73 71	13. 14.	Robert Woods - LAR Odell Beckham Jr NYG	131 124	98. 99.	Phillip Dorsett - NE	42 42	13. 14.	Vance McDonald - PIT Ricky Seals-Jones - ARI	72 70
15.	Dion Lewis - TEN	67	15.	T.Y. Hilton - IND	124		Bruce Ellington - DET . Tim Patrick - DEN	42	15.	9	66
16.	Melvin Gordon - LAC	66	16.	Kenny Golladay - DET	118		. Keke Coutee - HOU	41	16.	Evan Engram - NYG	64
	Duke Johnson - CLE	62	17.	Brandin Cooks - LAR	116		. Trent Taylor - SF	40	17.	=	56
18.	Joe Mixon - CIN	55	18.	Golden Tate - PHI	113		. Dontrelle Inman - IND	39	18.	Mark Andrews - BAL	50
19.	Chris Thompson - WAS	55	19.	Corey Davis - TEN	112	104.	. James Washington - PIT	38	19.	Gerald Everett - LAR	50
20.	Austin Ekeler - LAC	53	20.	Larry Fitzgerald - ARI	112		. Allen Hurns - DAL	36	20.	Cameron Brate - TB	49
21.		51	21.	Tyler Boyd - CIN	108		. E. St. Brown - GB	36	21.	Ian Thomas - CAR	49
22.		49	22.	Julian Edelman - NE	108		. Albert Wilson - MIA	35	22.	O.J. Howard - TB	48
23.	Giovani Bernard - CIN Phillip Lindsay - DEN	48 47	23. 24.	Sterling Shepard - NYG	107 107		. Paul Richardson - WAS . Aldrick Robinson - MIN	35 35	23. 24.	Jeff Heuerman - DEN Benjamin Watson - NO	48 46
	LeSean McCoy - BUF	46	25.	Amari Cooper - DAL Adam Humphries - TB	107		. Jakeem Grant - MIA	34	25.	Antonio Gates - LAC	45
26.		45	26.	Zay Jones - BUF	102		Demarcus Robinson - KC	33	26.	Ryan Griffin - HOU	43
	Tevin Coleman - ATL	44	27.	Dede Westbrook - JAC	101		D.J. Chark - JAC	32	27.	Nick Vannett - SEA	43
28.	Javorius Allen - BAL	43	28.	Michael Crabtree - BAL	100		. Marcell Ateman - OAK	31	28.	Dallas Goedert - PHI	42
29.	Mike Davis - SEA	42	29.	Emmanuel Sanders - DEN	98	114.	. Ted Ginn - NO	30	29.	Jesse James - PIT	39
30.	Jamaal Williams - GB	41	30.	Nelson Agholor - PHI	97		. Torrey Smith - CAR	30	30.	James O'Shaughnessy - JAC	38
31.	3	40	31.	John Brown - BAL	97		Deonte Thompson - BUF	30	31.	Greg Olsen - CAR	38
	Ty Montgomery - BAL	40	32.	Willie Snead - BAL	95		Geronimo Allison - GB	30	32.	Nick Boyle - BAL	37
33. 34.	•	39 35	33. 34.	Chris Godwin - TB Mohamed Sanu - ATL	95 94		. Terrelle Pryor - BUF . Isaiah McKenzie - BUF	30 30	33. 34.	Matt LaCosse - DEN	37 36
35.		35	35.	Allen Robinson - CHI	94		. Alex Erickson - CIN	29	35.	Charles Clay - BUF Blake Jarwin - DAL	36
36.	Kareem Hunt - KC	35	36.	Taylor Gabriel - CHI	93		. Cordarrelle Patterson - NE	28	36.	Vernon Davis - WAS	36
37.		35	37.	Robby Anderson - NYJ	93		Trent Sherfield - ARI	28	37.	Jason Croom - BUF	35
38.	Ito Smith - ATL	32	38.	Calvin Ridley - ATL	92	123.	. Cody Core - CIN	28	38.	Rhett Ellison - NYG	35
39.	Matt Breida - SF	31	39.	Alshon Jeffery - PHI	92	124.	. Jordan Matthews - PHI	28	39.	Jack Doyle - IND	33
40.	Elijah McGuire - NYJ	31	40.	Donte Moncrief - JAC	90		. Martavis Bryant - OAK	27	40.	Tyler Higbee - LAR	33
	Nick Chubb - CLE	29	41.	Demarylus Thomas - HOU	89		. Bennie Fowler - NYG	27	41.	Mike Gesicki - MIA	32
42. 43.	Peyton Barber - TB Jaylen Samuels - PIT	29 29	42. 43.	Jordy Nelson - OAK Cole Beasley - DAL	88 86		. TJ Jones - DET . DeAndre Carter - HOU	26 25	42. 43.	Geoff Swaim - DAL Jonnu Smith - TEN	32 30
44.	Isaiah Crowell - NYJ	28	44.	Courtland Sutton - DEN	84		. Chris Moore - BAL	25	44.	Jordan Thomas - HOU	27
	Alfred Blue - HOU	27	45.	D.J. Moore - CAR	82		. Josh Bellamy - CHI	25	45.	Virgil Green - LAC	27
46.	Jordan Howard - CHI	27	46.	Antonio Callaway - CLE	79	131.	. Breshad Perriman - CLE	25	46.	Lance Kendricks - GB	26
47.	9	27	47.	Danny Amendola - MIA	79	132	. Andre Holmes - DEN	24	47.	Jordan Akins - HOU	25
48.	Leonard Fournette - JAC	26	48.	Devin Funchess - CAR	79		. Travis Benjamin - LAC	24	48.	Jordan Leggett - NYJ	25
49. 50.	Latavius Murray - MIN Adrian Peterson - WAS	26 26	49. 50.	Josh Doctson - WAS A.J. Green - CIN	78 77		. Michael Floyd - WAS . Andy Jones - DET	24 24	49. 50.	Demetrius Harris - KC Josh Hill - NO	25 24
51.		26	51.	Jermaine Kearse - NYJ	76		. Brandon Marshall - SEA	23	51.	Levine Toilolo - DET	24
52.		25	52.	DeSean Jackson - TB	74		Justin Hardy - ATL	22	52.	Hayden Hurst - BAL	23
53.	•	25	53.	Doug Baldwin - SEA	73		. Keith Kirkwood - NO	21	53.	Luke Stocker - TEN	21
54.	Damien Williams - KC	24	54.	Chester Rogers - IND	72	139.	. Damion Ratley - CLE	20	54.	Michael Roberts - DET	20
55.	Chris Carson - SEA	24	55.	M. Valdes-Scantling - GB	72		. Jaron Brown - SEA	19	55.	Anthony Firkser - TEN	20
56.	Doug Martin - OAK	24	56.	Josh Gordon - NE	71		. Marvin Hall - ATL	19	56.	Austin Seferian-Jenkins - JAC	19
57.		23	57.	Tyler Lockett - SEA	71		Russell Shepard - NYG	19	57.	Tyler Eifert - CIN	19
58. 59.	Spencer Ware - KC Chase Edmonds - ARI	23 23	58. 59.	Keelan Cole - JAC	70 68		. J.J. Nelson - ARI . Andre Roberts - NYJ	19 18	58. 59.	Luke Willson - DET Dan Arnold - NO	19 19
60.	Kapri Bibbs - GB	23	60.	Michael Gallup - DAL Christian Kirk - ARI	68		. Brandon Powell - DET	17	60.	Maxx Williams - BAL	17
61.		22	61.	Quincy Enunwa - NYJ	68		Cody Latimer - NYG	16	61.	Logan Thomas - BUF	17
62.	Alex Collins - BAL	21	62.	Kelvin Benjamin - KC	67		Brandon LaFell - OAK	16	62.	Dalton Schultz - DAL	17
63.	Chris Ivory - BUF	21	63.	Kendrick Bourne - SF	66		. Darius Jennings - TEN	15	63.	Will Dissly - SEA	14
64.	Rex Burkhead - NE	20	64.	Mike Williams - LAC	66		Deontay Burnett - NYJ	15	64.	Eric Tomlinson - NYJ	14
65.	Royce Freeman - DEN	20	65.	Curtis Samuel - CAR	65		. Austin Carr - NO	14	65.	Scott Simonson - NYG	14
66.	Marshawn Lynch - OAK	20	66.	Kenny Stills - MIA	64		Richie James - SF	14	66.	Mo Alie-Cox - IND	14
67. 68.	Marcus Murphy - BUF Justin Jackson - LAC	19 19	67. 68.	Tyrell Williams - LAC Seth Roberts - OAK	64 64		. Eli Rogers - PIT . Justin Hunter - PIT	14 13	67. 68.	Niles Paul - JAC Jake Butt - DEN	13 13
69.	James Develin - NE	18	69.	Marvin Jones - DET	62		. Tavon Austin - DAL	13	69.	Ed Dickson - SEA	13
70.	Derrick Henry - TEN	18	70.	Randall Cobb - GB	61		. Auden Tate - CIN	12	70.	Darren Fells - CLE	12
71.	Bilal Powell - NYJ	18	71.	Jarius Wright - CAR	59	156.	. Cam Batson - TEN	11	71.	Derek Carrier - OAK	12
72.	Jordan Wilkins - IND	17	72.	John Ross - CIN	58	157	. Jake Kumerow - GB	11	72.	Jermaine Gresham - ARI	12
73.	Carlos Hyde - JAC	16	73.	Taywan Taylor - TEN	56		Vyncint Smith - HOU	10	73.	Lee Smith - OAK	11
	Frank Gore - MIA	16	74.	Sammy Watkins - KC	55		Trey Quinn - WAS	10	74.	Joshua Perkins - PHI	11
75.		15 15	75.	Cooper Kupp - LAR	55 54		. Russell Gage - ATL	10	75.	Durham Smythe - MIA	11
76. 77.	LeGarrette Blount - DET Jeff Wilson - SF	15 15	76. 77.	Anthony Miller - CHI Pashard Higgins - CLE	54 53		. Cameron Meredith - NO . Brice Butler - MIA	10 10	76. 77.	MyCole Pruitt - TEN Blake Bell - JAC	11 11
77. 78.	Alfred Morris - SF	15	77. 78.	Rashard Higgins - CLE Chris Hogan - NE	53 53		. Rishard Matthews - NYJ	9	77. 78.	Erik Swoope - IND	10
76. 79.	Tavon Austin - DAL	13	76. 79.	Laquon Treadwell - MIN	53		. Kevin White - CHI	8	76. 79.	Brian Parker - DEN	10
80.	Josh Adams - PHI	13	80.	Josh Reynolds - LAR	53		. Marcus Johnson - IND	8	80.	Nick O'Leary - MIA	10
81.	Corey Grant - JAC	12	81.	Ryan Grant - IND	52		. Jawill Davis - NYG	8	81.	Eric Saubert - ATL	9
82.	Rashaad Penny - SEA	12	82.	Chris Conley - KC	52		Rashad Greene - JAC	8	82.	Logan Paulsen - ATL	9
83.	Rod Smith - DAL	12	83.	David Moore - SEA	52		. Noah Brown - DAL	8	83.	Jeremy Sprinkle - WAS	9
84. 85.	Sony Michel - NE Kalen Ballage - MIA	11 11	84. 85.	Jamison Crowder - WAS Tajae Sharpe - TEN	50 47		. Corey Coleman - NYG . Kamar Aiken - PHI	8 7	84. 85.	Garrett Celek - SF Neal Sterling - NYJ	8 8
55.	Nation buildge - WIIA		55.	rajac onarpo - TEN	7,	. 70.	. Ramui Airch - IIII	,	55.	real sterning . 1415	U



TEAM	BYE	QUARTERBACK	RUNNI NG BACK	WIDE RECEIVER	TIGHT END	KICKER	D/ST
Arizona Cardinals	12	2	8	2	13	26	29
Atlanta Falcons	9	10	32	4	26	25	19
Baltimore Ravens	8	5	1	12	5	2	21
Buffalo Bills	6	17	16	15	12	3	26
Carolina Panthers	7	3	10	7	28	30	7
Chicago Bears	6	11	9	11	16	19	28
Cincinnati Bengals	9	31	20	27	14	24	8
Cleveland Browns	7	30	19	20	25	22	22
Dallas Cowboys	8	20	25	6	32	6	12
Denver Broncos	10	27	11	31	10	18	13
Detroit Lions	5	28	12	23	22	8	5
Green Bay Packers	11	25	28	19	15	10	10
Houston Texans	10	14	29	30	4	28	31
Indianapolis Colts	6	4	27	13	3	27	25
Jacksonville Jaguars	10	1	18	1	6	13	32
Kansas City Chiefs	12	32	31	32	8	17	18
Los Angeles Chargers	12	23	26	25	2	12	16
Los Angeles Rams	9	8	21	9	21	31	20
Miami Dolphins	5	24	13	26	27	5	11
Minnesota Vikings	12	13	5	10	18	21	24
New England Patriots	10	18	4	18	17	7	6
New Orleans Saints	9	15	24	16	20	23	3
New York Giants	11	26	17	17	31	14	1
New York Jets	4	22	7	29	7	9	9
Oakland Raiders	6	16	14	24	9	11	30
Philadelphia Eagles	10	29	23	22	30	15	4
Pittsburgh Steelers	7	19	2	21	11	4	14
San Francisco 49ers	4	9	3	3	19	29	27
Seattle Seahawks	11	6	6	8	23	16	17
Tampa Bay Buccaneers	7	7	30	5	24	32	23
Tennessee Titans	11	12	15	28	1	20	15
Washington Redskins	10	21	22	14	29	1	2

^{*} SOS Rankings are based on fantasy points allowed by each of a team's opponents last season (STD scoring).

Rank #1 = Easiest Schedule for specified position (i.e. the Falcons' running backs have the toughest schedule in 2019, while the Ravens' backs have the easiest schedule)

Top Breakout Candidates

By FantasyPros Staff

Every year, we see guys who were hardly on the fantasy radar explode and produce epic seasons. Phillip Lindsay and Eric Ebron went undrafted in most leagues last year, while Patrick Mahomes was seen almost exclusively as a high-upside backup fantasy QB. Odds are good that your league's winner probably had at least one of those players.

Figuring out who will set the fantasy landscape on fire each year before it happens is how you win championships. There's no surefire way to find that out though. All you can do is research as much as you can and choose the players with the best odds of breaking out based on their talent and situation. After doing plenty of research themselves, we asked a group of industry pundits to name who their 2019 top breakout candidates are.

Q1. What RB has the best shot of having a breakout year in 2019?

Rashaad Penny (SEA) | Ronald Jones (TB)

"It's become increasingly difficult to find a running back who's being slept on, but there are a few who have fallen lower than they should due to lackluster rookie campaigns. Both Penny and Jones could be in for breakout years in 2019. While Chris Carson is still there in Seattle, he had some work done on his knee this offseason, and Mike Davis is gone. For a team that runs the ball 30-plus times a game, there's a shot for Penny to explode. Jones touched the ball 30 times as a rookie in an offense that nobody ran well in, yet he's labeled a bust? Tampa Bay didn't draft a running back and Bruce Arians has made less-talented running backs look better in his offense (you didn't forget about Andre Ellington, did you?)."

– Mike Tagliere (FantasyPros)

"With Chris Carson not participating in OTAs while he recovers from surgery and Mike Davis moving on to the Bears, Rashaad Penny has every opportunity to justify Seattle's selection of him in the first round. Things looked promising for him last November when he was able to rip off a couple of 30+ yard runs, but things never panned out enough for him to be fantasy relevant due in large part to a crowded backfield. I have little doubt that Seattle will run the ball a ton in 2019 and a talented Penny will be a large

part of it."

- Matthew Bowe (Razzball)

Kerryon Johnson (DET)

"Missing the final six games of his rookie campaign, Johnson averaged 5.4 yards per carry and was on pace for more than 1,000 rushing yards and 50 receptions. Before having his season cut short, he was fantasy's RB15 (RB14 in PPR) through Week 11. Even though the Lions signed C.J. Anderson in free agency, Johnson will be the focal point of a rushing attack for a team that wants to be/stay committed to the run. Assuming good health, the second-year back has the potential for a top-12 campaign."

Kevin Hanson (EDSFootball)

Justin Jackson (LAC)

"Let's skip the rookies, since technically any decent season by a rookie is a "breakout." The Chargers' Justin Jackson is an intriguing guy. An injury to either Melvin Gordon or Austin Ekeler — two dudes who've been banged up before — gets Jackson a foothold in an offense that could have a heavy run tilt since (1) the Chargers' defense looks awesome and could create a lot of favorable game scripts, (2) the LAC offensive line is much better at pass blocking than run blocking, and (3) the immobile Philip Rivers benefits from a balanced offense. Jackson is an athletic former college workhorse who cranked out 85 yards from scrimmage and a TD when injuries to Gordon and Ekeler forced him into heavy duty in a Thursday-night game against the Chiefs last December."

Pat Fitzmaurice (The Football Girl)

Nick Chubb (CLE)

"Many of us will wonder why we held off putting Chubb among the overall top five in redraft when 2019 gets going. His limited field presence in the early portion of 2018 created an overall stat bias. It was not until Carlos Hyde left the team that Chubb became the true feature running back of the Browns. With added weaponry in the passing game, the door for Chubb to make a leap into the elite of fantasy RBs is wide open."

- Richard Savill (Fantasy Six Pack)

Dalvin Cook (MIN)

"This shouldn't be ground-breaking news with Cook rising into the top 10 for a lot of people this year, but it doesn't change what he's in for. Cook's main issue has always been health. Now over a year removed from a torn ACL, a more balanced offensive system should bode well for his fantasy prospects." – Kevin Roberts (Breaking Football)

Q2. What WR has the best shot of having a breakout year in 2019?

Dede Westbrook (JAC)

"The Jaguars really needed an upgrade from Blake Bortles at the quarterback position and they pulled the trigger. I imagine that Westbrook is thrilled to see a competent quarterback under center. He led Jacksonville receivers in targets, catches, yards, and receiving touchdowns last season. He's not just the best receiver on the Jaguars' roster, I believe that he's an excellent overall NFL talent that will make a lot of noise this season."

– Matthew Bowe (Razzball)

"There is a lot to like in the latter rounds of fantasy drafts this year, particularly at wide receiver. My favorite deep sleeper is Dede Westbrook, though. This guy averaged over 19 yards per catch at Oklahoma, but was never properly utilized with Blake Bortles under center. In comes Nick Foles, who is known for attacking defenses down the field. Add in the departure of Donte Moncrief, and the math equation of talent + role = production."

– Kevin Roberts (Breaking Football)

Mike Williams (LAC)

"I'm going with Williams here. He's a former top-10 pick who scored 10 touchdowns on 66 targets in what was essentially his rookie year after he was hampered by a back injury in 2017. Tyrell Williams is out of town, clearing the way for more targets. He won't remain as efficient with his touchdowns, but volume will surely help compensate. Did you know there have been just two wide receivers over the last 10 years who've finished as a top-20 fantasy receiver with less than 79 targets? Williams is one of them, and did it on 66 of them. He has legitimate top-12 upside."

– Mike Tagliere (FantasyPros)

Chris Godwin (TB)

"Productive when given the opportunity, Godwin is poised to take another big step forward with DeSean Jackson now back in Philadelphia. Over the past two seasons, D-Jax has missed six games and Godwin has 98-plus yards in four of those games. Coach Bruce Arians has described the 23-year-old wideout as someone who could be 'close to a 100-catch guy.'"

Kevin Hanson (EDSFootball)

Tre'Quan Smith (NO)

"Put at least a small stack of chips down on Smith. He was really streaky last year, with a couple of splash games and a whole lotta duds, but hey, man, he was a 22-year-old rookie. The Saints need a receiver who can land a right cross after repeated jabs from Michael Thomas, and Smith will pack a heavier punch than 34-year-old Ted Ginn this year. Smith produced early and often in his college career at UCF, he ranked fifth among WRs last year in fantasy points per touch, and he's in a great offensive ecosystem in New Orleans."

Pat Fitzmaurice (The Football Girl)

Kenny Golladay (DET)

"Some of us jumped the gun somewhat on a true breakout in 2018 with Golladay. Golden Tate remained at the top of the Detroit pecking order as the season commenced and Marvin Jones also stood prominently as a prime playmaker. Jones remains just as relevant in 2019, but this could turn easily into the Golladay show; giving some Megatron-esque nostalgia to the Lions if his separation has improved in the deeper routes this year."

- Richard Savill (Fantasy Six Pack)

Q3. What TE has the best shot of having a breakout year in 2019?

Vance McDonald (PIT)

"With Antonio Brown and Jesse James out of town, there are over 200 targets up for grabs in the Steelers' offense, though they're not likely to throw the ball as much in 2019. Still, McDonald was given a vote of confidence when the Steelers didn't draft a tight end in the first four rounds of what was considered a deep tight end class. Not much slides past me, but did you know McDonald saw 73 targets in 2018? That ranked 12th among tight ends and he finished as the No. 10 fantasy tight end. If McDonald stays

on the field, he's absolutely locked-in for 90-plus targets and a top-eight finish in 2019."

– Mike Tagliere (FantasyPros)

O.J. Howard (TB)

"Injuries have cut each of his first two seasons short, but Howard has averaged exactly 16.6 yards per reception in both of those seasons. Extrapolating last year's production over 16 games, Howard would have posted a 54/904/8 stat line. Howard is the clear-cut next-best option after the top three in my early 2019 fantasy projections as he's projected for more than 20 fantasy points more than the TE5 (Hunter Henry). As Jameis Winston says, the "moon" is the limit for the third-year tight end."

– Kevin Hanson (EDSFootball)

Mike Gesicki (MIA)

"I'm not expecting a George Kittle-like breakout from any tight ends this season, but Gesicki should vastly improve on his blase rookie season. Ryan Fitzpatrick is outplaying Rosen so far in OTAs and he is an upgrade from Ryan Tannehill. Historically, rookie seasons for tight ends tend to be little more than a learning experience, so I can see Gisecki providing a lot more production than the 22 catches for 202 yards in 2018. The freakish athleticism is definitely there, now it's time for the numbers to catch up."

– Matthew Bowe (Razzball)

Darren Waller (OAK)

"Waller served a season-long suspension last year for violating the NFL's substance abuse policy, but now he's projected as the Raiders' starting tight end, and he's reportedly been a standout in OTAs. The 6-6 Waller has the wingspan of a giant condor and blends that red-zone-friendly size with sub-4.5 speed and freakish athleticism. His NFL track record is scant, his sixth-round draft pedigree isn't impressive, and last year's suspension raised red flags, but Waller now has a major opportunity on a team with few quality pass catchers behind Antonio Brown. Raiders head coach Jon Gruden recently called Waller 'one of the best kept secrets in the league.'"

— Pat Fitzmaurice (The Football Girl)

Chris Herndon (NYJ)

"Herndon has an off-field situation to monitor (possible suspension), but that could crush his value and make him an amazing late-round pick or waiverwire pickup. TEs struggle as rookies and Herndon still posted a solid 39-502-4 line. He's flashed red-zone chops and, given Sam Darnold's aggressiveness and Le'Veon Bell drawing the defense's focus at the goal line, he could be in for more volume and scoring."

Kevin Roberts (Breaking Football)

Hunter Henry (LAC)

"Sidelined in 2018 for the most part, Henry fits perfectly in the west-coast offensive style which Antonio Gates held with the Chargers. Philip Rivers remains committed to this offensive scheme, as is his nature, so it means Henry will see no less than five or six targets per game in 2019. This makes him a positive choice for a top-tier TE in 2019."

Richard Savill (Fantasy Six Pack)

Early-Round Picks That Carry the Most Risk

By James Esposito

When drafting in the mid-to-late rounds, owners have to accept at least some risk is associated with each of their picks. Early in the draft, this isn't the case. As offenses are scoring more and more with each passing year there is an inherent increase in the number of players locked into optimal situations. In 2019 it's relatively easy for owners to make it through the first three or four rounds without acquiring any major risk that could ruin their season. There are only a couple names toward the top of the draft who carry question marks surrounding their potential usage. These players could definitely return on their investment, but there are plenty of early options with close to zero risk outside injury. Grab those players and pass on these guys who could have you regretting your draft come September.

Damien Williams (RB - KC): ADP 25

Several FantasyPros writers, including myself, have already warned about the risk of taking Damien Williams in the first couple rounds. We all understand that the RB1 in a Chiefs' offense is an enticing position, but of the top 50 players in fantasy, none of them have a less impressive career track record than Damien Williams. Last season was the first time in his fiveyear career that he has rushed for both 200 yards and 4.0 YPC. The masses have pretty much accepted the fact that Andy Reid likes to use one go-to running back rather than the committee approach. Is this based on Reid's personal preference or the fact that the last several RBs he's had were legitimate stars in Kareem Hunt, Jamaal Charles, LeSean McCoy, and Brian Westbrook? As an Eagles fan, I remember Andy Reid happily divvying up his carries between the three-headed monster of Brian Westbrook, Correll Buckhalter, and Duce Staley. It took years of all-around great play for Westbrook to earn every-down usage, and even then, fans were often frustrated by games that he would finish with under 10 carries. This was the case for Westbrook, Charles, McCoy, and Hunt.

The Chiefs signed Carlos Hyde this offseason, who has proven to can be a serviceable number one RB and drafted Darwin Thompson in the sixth round. The Chiefs had one of the best RBs in the league last year and they were still twenty-third in carries. Project that number to drop slightly with less talent at the position. It feels like starting Damien Williams next year is going to be a tough proposition that will primarily rely on game scripts and

TD hunting. If you do nab Williams early, it handcuffs you into reaching for Carlos Hyde also. Categorizing William's job security as shaky feels like a compliment for how little he has proven thus far. Even if he does hold off Carlos Hyde for the entire season, can he match Hunt's productivity or receiving output? If Reid can finish games giving those all-pro RBs under 10 carries, how often will Williams suffer the same fate?

Nick Chubb (RB - CLE): ADP 19

I've been a supporter of Chubb's talent ever since he was behind Todd Gurley on Georgia's depth chart. There's no question this guy's a dynamic power runner. Once the Browns decided to move on from Carlos Hyde, Chubb took full advantage of his opportunity and ran like a man possessed over the second half of the season. Although he didn't have more than three carries until Week 7, he still finished four yards short of the 1,000-yard club. There's plenty of reasons to fall in love with Nick Chubb, but at his current ADP as the RB 11 and OVR 18, I am absolutely terrified of making him my second-round pick. This hesitation is for one reason, Kareem Hunt. With Chubb's limitations as a receiver, his ceiling is very similar to the players around his ADP. But, with the looming return of one of the game's most talented all-around backs, there's a possibility Chubb's usage drastically drops off when fantasy teams are making their playoff push. Ever since Hunt's debut on TNF as a rookie against the Patriots when he totaled nearly 250 yards from scrimmage and three TDs, he's been in the conversation for best running back in the league. Through 27 career games, Hunt's 16-game pace is nearly 1,800 yards from scrimmage and 15 TDs. For the Browns to feel comfortable letting Chubb run the show after Hunt returns in Week 9, Chubb would have to be among the league leaders in rushing volume and efficiency. Even if he is, it will still be hard to keep a talent like Hunt off the field.

Todd Gurley (RB – LAR): ADP 14

Considering Gurley was an MVP candidate last season and the overall RB 1 in fantasy, it feels like a Colin Cowherd level hot take to suggest that his job isn't secure. Considering Gurley was losing snaps to CJ Anderson in the playoffs and even the Super Bowl, this feels relatively predictable at the same time. Gurley was banged up toward the end of the season, although it's still a bit unclear exactly how healthy he was. He played in all three postseason games but took 16 fewer carries than CJ Anderson. Their

offensive rhythm and chemistry appeared to be completely out of sync for the NFC Championship and the Super Bowl. At the very least, Sean McVay will want to limit Gurley's workload this season to both let him recover and maintain availability for another playoff run. The Rams made this clear when they traded up to draft the uber-productive Memphis back Darrell Henderson in the third round. Henderson rushed for over 1,900 yards at nearly 9.0 YPC last year with an insane 6.16 of those YPC coming after contact. Many would argue that any NFL runner would thrive with the Rams system. It will only take several plays of Henderson reaching the second level of the defense before he wows the league, and more importantly, his head coach.

12 Players Who Will Bounce Back in 2019

By FantasyPros Staff

It's draft day, you're getting ready to pick your squad, and by the end of the season, a handful of players you expected to perform have simply underwhelmed. Does that story sound familiar at all? This is the life of a fantasy football player (sometimes). Fast forward to the next year and now you're avoiding the same players because of their recent performance. Don't do this. Players have off years and there are a plethora of reasons why they may have struggled in the past season. Regardless of what that reason is, let other fantasy owners's recency bias drag down the average draft position (ADP) of those players so that you can get a bargain on someone who will come back strong.

We reached out to our group of featured experts to name players at the running back, wide receiver, and quarterback positions they believe will have a strong 2019 campaign after a down year. Don't be afraid on draft day when coming across the names below.

Q1. Name one RB you expect to bounce back strong from a disappointing 2018 campaign

Leonard Fournette (RB – JAC)

" Fournette missed half the season in 2018, but was ineffective when he was on the field, averaging just 3.3 yards per carry. Jacksonville's offensive line was ravaged by injuries as well, so if the blocking unit is healthier, Fournette will have a chance to rebound. An upgrade at quarterback will help Fournette as well, as defenses will have to respect Nick Foles, contrary to Blake Bortles."

Walter Cherepinsky (WalterFootball)

Aaron Jones (RB - GB)

"There were definitely highlights in Aaron Jones' 2018 season, but it was considered a disappointment after missing the first two games, then returning to a timeshare with Jamaal Williams. Fortunately, there's a new head coach in town and Jones has apparently been getting into the best shape of his life, preparing to handle a bigger workload. Remember the days Eddie Lacy was a top-six fantasy running back? That was due to him playing alongside Aaron Rodgers. If Jones does indeed get the workhorse role, he's

finishing top-10 and maybe top-five."

– Mike Tagliere (FantasyPros)

David Johnson (RB – ARI)

"With new coach Kliff Kingsbury and a rookie QB in Kyler Murray, the versatile RB is expected to be the centerpiece of this fast-paced offense. In 2018 he was heavily, almost criminally, underutilized and he still managed to finish as the RB10. Imagine what he can produce when utilized properly. For me, he is a lock as a top-5 running back for 2019."

Mauricio Gutierrez (Estadio Fantasy)

Kenyan Drake (RB – MIA)

"Drake's overall numbers and finish weren't terrible last year, but his inconsistency led to a generally disappointing season. With Adam Gase, who never trusted Drake as the featured back, and Frank Gore, who ran well last year, both gone from Miami, Drake should see much more of a featured role despite the presence of Kalen Ballage. Brian Flores sounds high on Drake, who generally fares well when given a starter's workload. There's risk involved, but I expect Drake to end the season as a strong RB2 in half-PPR formats."

– Dan Harris (FantasyPros)

Q2. Name one WR you expect to bounce back strong from a disappointing 2018 campaign

A.J. Green (WR - CIN)

"I'm not sure why A.J. Green was considered a bust in 2018. The way everyone talks about him is like he's washed-up. News flash: Green was the No. 6 receiver in fantasy prior to going down with his foot injury. However, recency bias when he missed time with his toe injury has distorted the public perception of his talent level. He's been stuck with Marvin Lewis in mediocrity for a long time, so you should know there's upside for more with the new hire of Zac Taylor, as he's said to be installing the Rams offense, which is extremely receiver-friendly. Green has finished as a top-10 receiver every time he's played 14-plus games. In the seasons he didn't, he was top-14 in points per game. When on the field, he's a stud WR1."

– Mike Tagliere (FantasyPros)

Sammy Watkins (WR - KC)

"Despite playing in a high-octane offense last year, Sammy Watkins didn't do much in his first year in Kansas City. However, Watkins will have an entire year to work with Patrick Mahomes. With Tyreek Hill's status in limbo, Watkins will have every chance to be a key contributor for Kansas City in 2019."

- Walter Cherepinsky (WalterFootball)

Golden Tate (WR – NYG)

"Everyone is going to remember the terrible campaign he had last year and going to forget how consistent he has been. In the last four seasons, he averaged 93 receptions, 1,056 yards, and 4.75 TDs. Odell Beckham is gone and Tate, playing most of his time in the slot, is going to have enough targets to establish himself as a low-end WR2 option."

Mauricio Gutierrez (Estadio Fantasy)

Larry Fitzgerald (WR – ARI)

"Even after he retires, I don't know if I'll be able to quit Larry Fitzgerald. Yes, he is coming off a poor season, but that was largely because the Cardinals threw the ball far less than in previous years and Josh Rosen's accuracy left much to be desired. With Kyler Murray at the helm and Kliff Kingsbury likely to install a more creative and pass-friendly offense, Fitzgerald should be able to bounce back nicely. Even with more mouths to feed with another year from Christian Kirk and new additions Andy Isabella and Hakeem Butler, Fitzgerald still has gas left in the tank, and should have a fine season."

– Dan Harris (FantasyPros)

Q3. Name one QB you expect to bounce back strong from a disappointing 2018 campaign

Aaron Rodgers (QB – GB)

"It's shocking to see the hate surrounding Aaron Rodgers after a "disappointing" fantasy season where he threw 25 touchdowns and just two interceptions. We should all be so lucky to have that called a disappointment. He posted the lowest touchdown-rate of his career while playing through some leg injuries, but still finished as the No. 5 fantasy quarterback. It was the first time he'd played more than 10 games and not

finished as a top-two quarterback. Expect things to return to normal in 2019. He's my QB1."

– Mike Tagliere (FantasyPros)

Jameis Winston (QB - TB)

"I am all in on Winston this year having him as QB9 in my rankings. The arrival of Bruce Arians is going to convert this offense into a fantasy football bonanza. The weapons around Winston are incredible with Mike Evans, Chris Godwin, and OJ Howard. From Weeks 11 through 17 last year, Winston was the 9th best QB in total fantasy points, averaging 18.5 per game. He is the best QB to target after the 10th round."

Mauricio Gutierrez (Estadio Fantasy)

Cam Newton (QB – CAR)

"Newton's shoulder is keeping fantasy drafters from selecting him early, at least in mock drafts thus far. However, I'm hearing Newton is looking great in OTAs. He will also have a talented, experienced receiver at his disposal this year in D.J. Moore, which will obviously help. I like Newton to bounce back in his second year in Norv Turner's offense."

Walter Cherepinsky (WalterFootball)

Carson Wentz (QB - PHI)

"It might be unfair to label Wentz's season a disappointment, since he lost several games to injury, but his touchdown pace regressed significantly from his standout 2017 campaign, largely because his completion rate on deep passes nosedived. A big reason why was because the Eagles lost speed at the wide receiver position from the previous year, losing Mack Hollins to injury and replacing Torrey Smith with Mike Wallace, who was on injured reserve for most of the year. With DeSean Jackson and J.J. Arcega-Whiteside in tow, and with hopefully avoiding the injuries that decimated his offensive line, I expect Wentz to have a monster season and look much more like the 2017 version of himself."

– Dan Harris (FantasyPros)

11 Must-Have Players

By FantasyPros Staff

With training camps across the league set to begin later this month, we're approaching our favorite time of year! As we draw nearer to the season, more fantasy football information will become available all over the industry. As more advice gets pumped through the fake football pipeline, it can actually become quite difficult to figure out which guys you should fully strive to select since every expert will have many different players they have high expectations for.

However, if we were to block out the noise and have several experts each plant their flag on one player you have to get this year, who would those athletes be? Luckily for you, we reached out to our pool of pundits to answer that very question! 11 acclaimed experts are here to give you an early look at which player they plan on banging their drum for during the draft season.

Q. What one player outside the top 30 in the half-PPR expert consensus are you hoping to end up with in all your leagues?

Josh Jacobs (RB - OAK)

"There is so much greatness to pick from, but I'll double down with my pick and explain why Jacobs being outside the top 30 is absurd. The talk that Jon Gruden doesn't employ a bell cow is a misnomer. He gave Cadillac Williams 290...carries(!!)...as a rookie...in 14 games (all of the exclamation marks). After getting Williams hurt with that work, Gruden gave him another 225 plus 30 receptions in just 14 sophomore games. Gruden had Earnest Graham get 222 carries and 49 receptions in 10 starts, and Tyrone Wheatley had 242 and 232 in back-to-back seasons. Jacobs should near 300 touches and is quite the talented running back, meaning a top-10 finish isn't out of the question."

– Jake Ciely (The Athletic)

"I'm going to keep riding the same position I've held all summer and pick Josh Jacobs. I wasn't JJ's biggest fan leading up to the draft, but the landing spot and potential for opportunity are immense in Oakland. Draft Capital + projection + pedigree + work ethic; they are all adding up for me. My hot take has been he's a top-five RB in 2019, but really I believe top 10 is well within reach. He can be a violent runner, so the line play of the Raiders doesn't intimidate me. The last rookie runner Gruden had was

Cadillac Williams, and he got 290 carries that year — Jacobs can look like a Rolls Royce if he gets anywhere near that volume. Over the last four seasons, a rookie RB has finished in the top five. He's currently 46th overall and is someone I feel will outperform that ranking. Sign me up!" — Andy Singleton (Expand The Boxscore)

Leonard Fournette (RB – JAC) | Aaron Jones (RB – GB)

"There are two guys who are just outside the top-30 players for me. Both Fournette and Jones are extremely appealing in the third round, and sometimes, the fourth round. Fournette is one of the rare instances where you have a running back who's a virtual lock to receive 20-plus touches per game. That's production you don't ever find in the third round. He doesn't come with a top-five ceiling due to the offense he plays in, but he's an RB1 when on the field. As for Jones, he comes with a tad more risk, but it shouldn't shock anyone if he takes the starting gig in Green Bay and winds up as a top-five running back in 2019."

– Mike Tagliere (FantasyPros)

Latavius Murray (RB – NO)

"It was just two years ago that the Saints had two running backs finish inside the top six – and there's no reason to think that they can't field two RB1s once again in 2019. Sure, Mark Ingram is gone, but New Orleans gave Murray a hefty four-year contract for a reason. Murray should be able to slide into the Ingram role with ease and yield similar upside. In standard leagues, Murray has scored at least 14 points in 53 percent of the games where he has received 15+ carries. Comparatively, he has posted fewer than 7.5 points in just 16 percent of those contests. If he stays healthy, Murray has an RB1 ceiling coupled with a high-end RB3 floor. With an ECR of RB33 and 90th overall, I'll gladly have a 100 percent ownership stake of Murray shares."

– Elisha Twerski (Cheesehead TV)

Kenyan Drake (RB – MIA)

"Drake is someone who is going to end up on the majority of my teams because I'm willing to trust his talent despite the uncertainty with a new regime and the presence of Kalen Ballage. Drastically underutilized by Adam Gase, Drake has the skills to be an every-down back, as he has forced the second-most missed tackles over the last three years. Even last year, when

he was clearly second in line behind Frank Gore, he still managed to finish 18th in half-PPR scoring, making his ranking of 24th running back and 57th overall far too low in my opinion. There's risk, as there is with nearly every player outside of the top 30, but I'm willing to bet on Drake given his ADP and ranking."

– Dan Harris (FantasyPros)

D.J. Moore (WR-CAR)

"There is a plethora of players who I'd like to have on all my squads this year, but I'll choose Moore given the limitations here. Devin Funchess has vacated 79 targets and 34-year-old Greg Olsen can't be consistently trusted (he's played 16 games over the last two years). The main worry is Cam Newton's health and accuracy. If those aren't big issues, look for the sophomore receiver to supplant Christian McCaffrey as Carolina's leading receiver and thrust himself into top 15-20 WR territory."

Zach Greubel (Gridiron Experts)

Kerryon Johnson (RB – DET)

"Johnson is the guy I want in every league I play in. He is an incredibly talented running back who can catch the ball, pound it up the middle, or get to the edge quicker than defenders. Last season he averaged 5.4 yards per carry and averaged top-15 running back production once he got the chance to start. LeGarrette Blount is gone, the offensive line is improved, and the new offensive coordinator wants to run the ball more than any team in the NFL."

– Jason Moore (The Fantasy Footballers)

James Washington (WR - PIT)

"There are 168 targets up for grabs in Pittsburgh left behind by Antonio Brown, and the only thing the Steelers did to fill the void is bring in the consistently underperforming Donte Moncrief. That's why I'm all in on second-year receiver James Washington. Why will he end up on all my teams? With an ADP of 137, this big time playmaker is essentially FREE and brings enormous upside to any fantasy roster."

Bill Enright (FFChamps)

Jameis Winston (QB - TB)

"I am going to go way down the list and say Winston for a couple of reasons. First, you are getting a potential top-five QB in the 11th round based on his current ADP. He is going so late that even if for some reason he busts or misses time this year, it won't kill you — this season, QB is so deep that it's going to be incredibly easy to stream the position, if needed. Second, taking him so late fits my ideal draft strategy of waiting at QB and loading up on RBs, WRs, and TEs the first 10 rounds."

Sean Koerner (The Action Network)

Kyler Murray (QB – ARI)

"Murray has a positional ECR of QB16 and an overall ECR of 107, which would place him late in the ninth round. That's an irresistible rookie discount on a quarterback with a top-five ceiling. Murray has a terrific arm, he's coming off one of the most efficient passing seasons in college football history, he'll be playing in a fast-paced offense, and his sublime running ability provides the Konami Code. He's my QB8, and I hope to grab him in as many leagues as I can."

- Pat Fitzmaurice (The Football Girl)

Jimmy Garoppolo (QB – SF)

"I like to wait on quarterbacks as much as the next fantasy football analyst, so let's go with a passer here. At this time last year, I thought Garoppolo was overrated while being drafted as a top-10 fantasy QB. But at QB22, with some added weapons and a coach who made Nick Mullens look decent? Count me in."

- John Halpin (RotoWire)

12 Early Undervalued Players

By FantasyPros Staff

Often times, as fantasy players, when we see the topic "undervalued", we immediately think potential sleepers. While it's not wrong to do so, any player outside of the No. 1 pick could technically be considered undervalued. Don't believe me? Ask Calvin Johnson if he thinks he should have been the top pick in the 2007 draft over JaMarcus Russell. You could even ask Joe Thomas who went No. 3 that year. The point is, when looking for value, it's simply a matter of talent and not getting overly caught up on the hype trains that inevitably come through during the preseason.

We reached out to a group of experts who are featured below to name which players at the RB, WR, and QB positions they believe are currently the most undervalued based on Half-PPR ADPs. They used our consensus Average Draft Positions which is comprised of draft data from multiple sites to provide the best well-rounded rankings to base their answers on. See who they picked below.

Q1. Name the RB you believe is the most undervalued according to our early RB ADP Rankings and tell us why you feel that way.

Marlon Mack (RB – IND): ADP – RB15

"One guy that I have my eye on at RB is Marlon Mack. He quietly had a very impressive season in 2018, despite getting derailed by injuries once or twice. I think the Colts have fully endorsed Mack as the workhorse heading into 2019. In 2018, Mack actually had the 8th-most rushing attempts per game with 16.25, in front of guys like David Johnson, Melvin Gordon, Christian McCaffrey, and Alvin Kamara. If Mack gets the work that he should, the sky's the limit."

Donald Gibson (Fantasy Fusion)

Leonard Fournette (RB – JAC): ADP – RB14

"Did you know that since 2014, there has been an average of just 12 running backs who've hit 250 touches per season? That amounts to just 15.6 touches per game, which highlights just how rare workhorse running backs are. Leonard Fournette has averaged 21.9 touches per game since he entered the league and has performed better than Melvin Gordon has throughout his career (when on the field). Sure, health is a concern, but it's that way with most workhorse running backs. Fournette is an RB1 being

drafted as an RB2."

– Mike Tagliere (FantasyPros)

Aaron Jones (RB – GB): ADP – RB16

"If Jones remains this affordable all season, I'm going to win a lot of leagues. I don't need to go over his stats from the last two years compared against those of Jamaal Williams. The difference speaks for itself. We can't be totally sure that Matt LaFleur will make Jones a workhorse, but the bet here is that the chasm between Jones and Williams will be obvious for the new coach to see in training camp. A workhorse season from Jones will result in a top-five RB finish."

Michael Beller (Sports Illustrated)

David Montgomery (RB - CHI): ADP - RB27

"Jordan Howard was a top-20 fantasy back in 2018 despite the fact Chicago didn't trust him as a receiver and seemed happy to unload for a late-round pick. David Montgomery has a history of being able to carry the load and is a player his coach (Iowa State's Matt Campbell) said was his best slot receiver. RB27 puts Montgomery squarely into flex territory when he's almost certain to be a mid-range RB2 at worst. Grab him at his current price now, because his stock figures to rise to the point where he is coming off the board in the late third or early fourth round in a month or two."

— Doug Orth (FFToday)

Q2. Name the WR you believe is the most undervalued according to our early WR ADP Rankings and tell us why you feel that way.

A.J. Green (WR - CIN): ADP - WR13

"It may not seem like he's undervalued very much, but it's rare to find a top-five type wide receiver at the end of the third round, and that's where A.J. Green currently is. Many consider 2018 as a bust for him, but did you know he was the No. 6 wide receiver prior to hurting his foot? This decade, there are just four wide receivers who have posted WR2 or better numbers in a higher percentage of games than Green. Those players are Odell Beckham Jr., Julio Jones, Antonio Brown, and Michael Thomas."

– Mike Tagliere (FantasyPros)

Keenan Allen (WR – LAC): ADP – WR11

"Allen finds himself buried behind guys like T.Y. Hilton and Adam Thielen, but I think he should be right behind the elite guys. In 2018, Allen only had one game with less than 10 PPR points (7.4) and eight games above 17 PPR points. He's a target machine, and he's always good for one eruption game (last year it was 14 receptions on 19 targets for 148 yards and a TD). I think fantasy managers should be pouncing on the slight discount that Allen has right now."

Donald Gibson (Fantasy Fusion)

Tyler Boyd (WR – CIN): ADP – WR30

"How is Tyler Boyd the WR30 by ADP? Do people not understand that he did his best work last year alongside a healthy A.J. Green, not when Green was out? In the nine games Green played, Boyd averaged 6.1 catches, 79.7 yards, and 0.56 touchdowns. That plays to a 16-game pace of 97.6 receptions, 1,275.2 yards, and nine touchdowns. He's a top-20 receiver at a WR3 price."

Michael Beller (Sports Illustrated)

Donte Moncrief (WR – PIT): ADP – WR61

"Of the three players I've selected as undervalued, I am – by far – the least sold on Donte Moncrief. With that said, WR61 feels like stealing for a player who may end being the second receiver in an offense that usually puts at least two receivers into the top 30-40 in fantasy at season's end. The presence of James Washington will likely keep Moncrief from being an everyweek fantasy WR3, but I see Washington in more of a field-stretcher role in 2019. On the other hand, I think Moncrief will see more of the intermediate looks and do a lot of damage near the goal line."

Doug Orth (FFToday)

Q3. Name the QB you believe is the most undervalued according to our early QB ADP Rankings and tell us why you feel that way.

Mitch Trubisky (QB - CHI): ADP - QB18 | Dak Prescott (QB - DAL): ADP - QB20

"There's a bunch of value in the later rounds, but the best values include both Mitch Trubisky and Dak Prescott. We saw both of them reach top-five potential in 2018 once they got some talent around them. Trubisky will be in year two of the Matt Nagy offense and should have a healthy receiver corps, something he didn't throughout last year. Prescott has been a top-12

quarterback in every season, and then flashed top-five potential once they acquired Amari Cooper. He'll also be getting Travis Frederick back on the offensive line, which will bring down the sack totals. I'd be okay with either of these quarterbacks as my starter heading into the fantasy season."

– Mike Tagliere (FantasyPros)

"Jameis Winston is a candidate here, but we've seen enough from him to know that he can screw up what looks like a great situation. Instead, I'll go with Mitch Trubisky. He was essentially a first-year quarterback last year, playing for a first-year head coach. The foundation in Chicago is set for the offense to take off this season, and Trubisky can add a ton of fantasy production with what he does on the ground."

Michael Beller (Sports Illustrated)

Drew Brees (QB - NO): ADP - QB8

"I feel like for the last few years, Drew Brees just keeps creeping his way down draft boards, and he's currently sitting at QB8. Last year, he had a 6.4:1 TD:INT ratio, which was second only to Aaron Rodgers, so he definitely provides security. He did fall back a bit in yardage compared to what we usually see, but I'll be all over Brees this year regardless. On a more anecdotal note, I feel like the departure of Mark Ingram is going to signal a pass-crazy offense for New Orleans, which obviously benefits Brees."

Donald Gibson (Fantasy Fusion)

Derek Carr (QB – OAK): ADP – QB25

"I see a handful of quarterback values (Kyler Murray, Lamar Jackson, Dak Prescott and Josh Allen among them), but Derek Carr at No. 25 is just disrespectful. Carr was a top-20 fantasy QB last season in his first year in Jon Gruden's offense with Jordy Nelson, Seth Roberts, and Marcell Ateman serving as his top wideouts for half a season. Antonio Brown and Tyrell Williams are serious upgrades, and it wouldn't surprise me if Hunter Renfrow immediately becomes a long-term fixture in the slot. Throw in running backs (Josh Jacobs and Jalen Richard) who are adept receivers and a better offensive line, and Carr could easily be a top-15 quarterback."

Doug Orth (FFToday)

Which Studs From 2018 Will Be Duds in 2019?

By Mike Tagliere

Each and every year there are fantasy footballers who buy into last year's performance, expecting the same thing moving forward. Instead, what they should be looking for are outliers, which will drag those players back down to earth.

That's not the only thing we'll be looking for today, but also which players may have lost opportunity due to talent added on the roster, maybe a coaching change, or maybe their career suggests they're not the player you thought they were. Whatever the case, these players are the ones who I believe won't live up to expectations in 2019 when looking at their current draft slot.

Quarterbacks

Patrick Mahomes (KC)

Before you jump on me about calling Mahomes a dud, this is in reference to his current draft position inside the top two rounds. He threw a touchdown on 8.6 percent of his passes in 2018, the seventh-highest mark of all-time. Here's the list of quarterbacks who are ahead of them, included with their touchdown rate in that season, as well as the following season: Peyton Manning (9.9 to 6.2), Ken Stabler (9.3 to 6.8), Deshaun Watson (9.3 to 5.1), Aaron Rodgers (9.0 to 7.1), Tom Brady (8.7 to 5.0), Mark Rypien (8.7 to 4.6). But Mahomes is different, right? You know what? Everyone who drafted those guys the following year said the same thing. We haven't even discussed the possibility of him losing Tyreek Hill, either.

Ben Roethlisberger (PIT)

There's probably a zero percent chance I draft Roethlisberger in any league this year, as I'm unwilling to come close to his current cost. Sure, he finished as the No. 2 fantasy quarterback in 2018. That was with Antonio Brown while throwing the ball 675 times, which was the fourth-most of all-time. Did you also know that a league-high 54.0 percent of his passing yards came after the catch? Losing Brown will hurt more than most like to admit, as Roethlisberger has been a mediocre fantasy quarterback for much of his career. Here's a comparison between the careers of him and Matthew Stafford, who is currently going as the QB23.

Player	Top-5 %	Top-12 %	Top-18 %	Boom %	Bust %
Matthew Stafford	16.3%	39.0%	63.1%	12.8%	34.0%
Ben Roethlisberger	14.4%	38.4%	56.9%	11.6%	40.7%

Running Backs

Jordan Howard (PHI)

If you've been hibernating since the end of the football season, you may have missed Howard being traded to the Eagles for a measly sixth-round pick. While some saw this as a value, Howard is an afterthought now that the Eagles spent a second-round pick on Miles Sanders, the more complete running back. Doug Pederson has allowed one running back to play more than 42 snaps in a game during his three years in Philadelphia: Darren Sproles, a do-it-all running back. Howard topped that number five times while with the Bears in 2018 alone with absolutely zero competition for the early-down role. He's more likely to be on waiver wires than he is returning to stud status.

Adrian Peterson (WAS)

If anyone knows what the Redskins are doing with the running back position, please let me know. Not only did they re-sign Peterson to a two-year deal, but they also drafted Bryce Love at the top of the fourth-round, said that Derrius Guice's rehab is right where it's supposed to be, and still have Chris Thompson on the roster. I believe the Peterson signing was more Guice insurance than anything, but the Love pick in the fourth-round put my concerns for Peterson over the top.

Kareem Hunt (CLE)

I don't know how else to say this, but DO NOT DRAFT Hunt in your redraft league this year. I don't care if he's there in the 13th round, let someone else take on that burden. Not only is he suspended for the first eight games of the season, but he's behind a guy who rushed for nearly 1,000 yards despite not starting until Week 7. Did I mention that running back was also drafted by the Browns at the start of the second-round in 2018? The first four weeks of the season are the most important weeks of the season for the waiver wire, so why hold yourself hostage with a guy who's not even a lock

to play once his suspension is over? Not to mention bye week issues you'll have. On top of that, you've never seen him outside a Chiefs offense, where every running back put in the lineup succeeds. I'm not saying he's not a good player, but Chubb is better.

Wide Receivers

Tyler Boyd (CIN)

It's like everyone forgot how good A.J. Green is/was and now he's dropping down draft boards while Boyd is skyrocketing up them. It's not to say Boyd will return to the waiver wire fodder he was his first two seasons in the league where he scored 15 PPR points just twice in 26 games, but he's not going to return to the player who saw seven or more targets in 9-of-14 games with Green back in the lineup. Do we really believe Andy Dalton can support two consistent top-24 receivers? That's what you're banking on with Boyd, because we know Green will be there if healthy. The only time Dalton has produced two top-30 receivers was in 2014, when Green missed three games, allowing Mohamed Sanu to finish as the WR29. It's not to say it's not possible Boyd takes a leap in the new offense, but he's being drafted at/near his ceiling without a Green injury.

Emmanuel Sanders (DEN)

A 32-year-old coming off a torn Achilles? This is an injury known as a career-killer, as no one has successfully returned from it. In fact, over half of the players who have dealt with it have never returned at all. The Broncos acquired Joe Flacco, who has rarely supported a consistent fantasy receiver, and on top of that, they have former second-round pick Courtland Sutton, last year's emerging slot receiver DaeSean Hamilton, and then drafted possession-style tight end Noah Fant in the first-round of this year's draft. Sanders is someone you should let others draft.

Adam Humphries (TEN)

Remember from Week 6 on when Humphries was a consistent receiver you could plug-and-play as a WR2/3 and get a high floor? If you forgot, he was the No. 15 wide receiver from Week 6 through the end of the season. That will not be the case anymore. He went to Tennessee, where we've all waited on Corey Davis to pan out, though that hasn't exactly gone in our favor. On top of Davis as the top guy, they will get Delanie Walker back on the field, and they drafted my top receiver in this draft class, A.J. Brown. Marcus

Mariota couldn't support one consistent fantasy receiver, let alone three of them. Humphries is a solid, underrated player, but he's on the wrong team.

Tight Ends

Eric Ebron (IND)

You don't need me to tell you that Ebron's going to come back down to earth in 2019, right? Let's say you're optimistic and aren't worried about the additions of Devin Funchess and Parris Campbell, or the return of Jack Doyle. He scored 14 touchdowns in 2018, which ranks as the third-most all-time by a tight end. While his targets (110), however, ranked 13th all-time, and his yardage (750) ranked 132nd all-time. Regression is coming.

Jared Cook (NO)

Recency bias is real with Cook, who has been a disappointment throughout his fantasy career. Sure, he's going to play with Drew Brees in New Orleans, but don't forget that he played with Aaron Rodgers just a few short years ago. Did you know that 2018 was the first time he scored more than five touchdowns in a season? Or how about that it was his first time topping 54 receptions or 759 yards? Over the last three years there hasn't been a running back/tight end duo who's topped 195 targets on the same team (the highest duo on the Saints has been just 151). Over the last two years, Kamara has totaled at least 100 targets, which tells you that Cook's ceiling is extremely limited.

Which Duds From 2018 Will Be Studs in 2019?

By Mike Tagliere

You know how we saw guys like James Conner, Joe Mixon, Tyler Lockett, Tyler Boyd, and Mitch Trubisky take the leap into fantasy territory last year after being disappointments in 2017? Well, that happens every year.

Some of those guys will go away the following year, while others just took advantage of their opportunity and are here to stay. There were warning signs with all of those aforementioned players, with exception to Boyd, who took advantage of an injury to A.J. Green. We'll attempt to identify which players will find their way to fantasy relevance in 2019 after staying in the shadows during the 2018 season.

Quarterbacks

Jameis Winston (TB)

Have you ever wondered which player was going to go off in a particular offense? Think about teams like the Patriots or Bears, who seemingly always had someone different posting big fantasy days. Moving to a food reference: instead of figuring what pancake it will be, take the syrup that'll go over all of them. Many have labeled Chris Godwin and O.J. Howard as breakout candidates, and while I agree with them, Mike Evans is still there, too. Instead of trying to figure out which player is going to go off every week, take the guy who's distributing the ball to them. The addition of Bruce Arians is fantastic, as is the horrible defense that'll be out there, because you'll watch the pass attempts (and fantasy points) rack up.

Jimmy Garoppolo (SF)

Did you guys watch Nick Mullens and C.J. Beathard produce half-decent fantasy numbers last year? Between them two, they posted 198.5 fantasy points over the 13 games that Garoppolo didn't play. Over the course of a full season, that would have amounted to the No. 16 quarterback. That was with Marquise Goodwin missing in action much of the time, with Pierre Garcon out for the year, and with Dante Pettis not getting on the field in a full-time role until the end of the season. Not only will Pettis be a full-time receiver, but the 49ers also drafted Deebo Samuel and Jalen Hurd inside the top three rounds. The running backs on the roster are all better pass-catchers than they are ball-carriers, which again favors Garoppolo.

Running Backs

David Johnson (ARI)

In a recent interview, Johnson stated that he's been training to run 90-95 plays per game under new head coach Kliff Kingsbury. While that's tongue-in-cheek, it's clear the Cardinals will be one of the fast-paced offenses in the league, which is a far cry from last year where they ran just 56.4 plays per game, the second-fewest in the NFL. With Kyler Murray under center, it'll also help keep defenses honest, even if the offensive line isn't very good. Volume is everything to running backs and it doesn't help that Johnson now has an offensive-minded coach to help unlock the efficiency he had under Bruce Arians.

Leonard Fournette (JAX)

Here's a fun fact that not many people will acknowledge. Fournette is a really good fantasy running back. Don't believe me? Here's his Boom, Bust, and Everything In Between numbers over his career compared to first-round pick Melvin Gordon:

Player	RB1 %	RB2 %	RB3 %	Boom %	Bust %
Leonard Fournette	52.4%	71.4%	81.0%	14.3%	14.3%
Melvin Gordon	47.3%	67.3%	81.8%	18.2%	18.2%

If you want to say Fournette has had difficulty staying healthy, that's fine, but when on the field, he's an every-week RB1. Towards the end of last year – when everyone developed their bad feelings towards him – did you know the Jaguars were down 4-of-5 starting offensive linemen? The Jaguars have been slowly building one of the better offensive lines in football and they added Jawaan Taylor in the draft, raising the talent-level even more. He should bounce-back into everyone's good graces in 2019.

Aaron Jones (GB)

I don't want to call Jones a 'dud' when he led the NFL in yards per carry in 2018, but he was a dud when you consider the leap many expected him to make. After being suspended for the first two games, Jones returned to what was a timeshare with Jamaal Williams, despite Jones clearly being the superior talent. Fortunately, there's a new head coach in town and Jones has

apparently been getting into the best shape of his life, preparing to handle a bigger workload. Remember the days Eddie Lacy was a top-six fantasy running back? That was due to him playing alongside Aaron Rodgers. If Jones does indeed get the workhorse role, he's finishing top-10 and maybe top-five.

Ronald Jones (TB)

I've been doing my best to shout-out Jones this offseason, warning readers not to get too carried away with a 30-touch sample size under Dirk Koetter. If we judged David Johnson alone on what he did under Steve Wilks last year, we wouldn't have him ranked as a top-10 running back this season. The same could be said about Jones, who is now under Johnson's old coach, Bruce Arians. Remember the success Adrian Peterson, Chris Johnson, David Johnson, and Andre Ellington had in Arizona? Well, it was all under Arians, and he's been talking up Jones this offseason.

Wide Receivers

A.J. Green (CIN)

Why in the world was Green considered a bust in 2018? The way everyone talks about him is like he's washed-up. News flash: Green was the No. 6 receiver in fantasy prior to going down with his foot injury. However, recency bias when he missed time with his toe injury has distorted the public perception of his talent-level. He's been stuck with Marvin Lewis in mediocrity for a long time, so you should know there's upside for more with the new hire of Zac Taylor, as he's said to be installing the Rams offense, which is extremely receiver-friendly.

Chris Godwin (TB)

The Bucs offense had a lot of production last year, but it was sporadic. Many casual fantasy players will see Godwin's current ADP as the WR20 and scoff at it, but there's good reason for analysts to be enthusiastic about Godwin's potential. He was fighting for snaps with DeSean Jackson on the perimeter and then fighting for snaps with Adam Humphries in the slot. Both of those players are gone, and new head coach Bruce Arians has already talked about Godwin's role and how they'll use him all over the formation. He may have finished as the WR25 last year, but it was a bumpy ride. This year, with more snaps and targets, he's going to smooth out that ride.

Mike Williams (LAC)

Just like the player above him on this list, Williams was fantastic in a very limited role in 2018, though many called him a bust due to his inconsistency. Well, it's hard to be consistent when you're not a full-time player. Fun fact about Williams' 2018 season: There have been just 16 wide receivers who've been able to finish as a top-20 fantasy receiver with less than 100 targets over the last 10 years. Mike Williams just did it with 66 targets while Tyler Lockett did it with 71 targets in 2018. No other wide receivers can say they did it with less than 79 targets. Now, with Tyrell Williams gone, he's set up for a full-time role with more targets. He has top-15 upside right now.

Dante Pettis (SF)

He didn't start for the 49ers right away, which was somewhat puzzling, but when Pettis got onto the field, he flashed a bit. It was Week 10 when Pettis turned into a full-time player, and from then until Week 16, he was the No. 20 wide receiver in fantasy, with Nick Mullens as his quarterback. The 49ers did add Deebo Samuel in the draft, but as we saw with Pettis, there's no guarantee he'll be a starter right away. Even if so, Jimmy Garoppolo returning to the lineup should only help his consistency in fantasy lineups.

Anthony Miller (CHI)

It was a somewhat rough year for Miller in 2018, as most don't realize he had a Jones fracture in his foot prior to the NFL Draft, which was why he didn't participate in the Combine. He then went on to play through a separated shoulder his rookie season, yet proceeded to score seven touchdowns on just 54 targets. Miller seemingly has a knack for the end zone, as he scored 33 touchdowns in his final 26 games at Memphis. He did have shoulder surgery this offseason, but he is expected to be ready for the start of training camp. Knowing how well he played through injuries, you must wonder what he can do when healthy while playing the slot in Matt Nagy's offense.

Tight Ends

Evan Engram (NYG)

He was someone I was telling everyone to fade in 2018, as the star wide receivers were going to be healthy and back in the lineup. With Odell Beckham gone, there's over 150 targets up for grabs, and though Golden

Tate was added, he plays a different role than Beckham. With Tate starting in a new offense at 31 years old, Sterling Shepard moving to the perimeter where he hasn't succeeded, and the Giants potentially moving on to checkdown rookie Daniel Jones, the 2019 season seems full of targets for Engram, who might return as a top-five fantasy tight end.

Vance McDonald (PIT)

With Antonio Brown and Jesse James out of town, there's over 200 targets up for grabs in the Steelers offense, though they're not likely to throw the ball as much in 2019. Still, McDonald was given a vote of confidence when the Steelers didn't draft a tight end in the first four rounds of what was considered a deep tight end class. Not much slides past me, but did you know McDonald saw 73 targets in 2018? That ranked 12th among tight ends and he finished as the No. 10 fantasy tight end. If McDonald stays on the field, he's absolutely locked-in for 90-plus targets and a top-eight finish in 2019.

10 Mistakes to Avoid

By Dan Harris

I'll be honest: I know I'm going to be writing this article every year. On the one hand, it's a bit hurtful. Why do my editors assume that I'm the person who understands the biggest draft-day mistakes? Because I took Peyton Manning first overall after his record-breaking season like 15 years ago? Am I seriously never going to live that down?

But on the other hand, it makes my life a little easier knowing that each year, I can make note of all the many draft mistakes that I notice each year and boom, this article writes itself. So, despite the blow to my pride, I'm more than happy to take the assignment.

Truth be told, there are easily 20 or more common draft mistakes to avoid that we could discuss. But here are the 10 that I see most often.

1. Losing Focus

You know those Royal Guards who stand there all day every day and just don't react to anything people do, no matter how ridiculous? They are so focused on doing their job – which, as far as I understand it, is just to stand there and not react to anything people do, no matter how ridiculous – that nothing can break their concentration.

Channel those guys for the two or three hours of your fantasy football draft. Of course, some good ol' fashioned trash talk in your draft room is part of what makes fantasy sports great. But there's a fine line between that and not realizing that you're on the clock.

Turn the television off. Use your phone only for Twitter to check the latest news. When your leaguemate calls you to ask why that guy took a defense in the fifth round (oh, we'll get there, don't worry), just ignore it.

You'll have several months to dissect the draft. It can certainly wait a few hours.

2. Failing to use the Draft Assistant

This is the part of the article where I apologize to you for recommending a FantasyPros product because it seems like I'm just pushing our stuff, but I do so anyway because I use it and it's awesome, and you're just hurting yourself if you don't.

Draft Assistant syncs to your draft, follows you in real time and gives you expert consensus recommendations as to who you should draft next based on your needs and the rosters of the other teams. You want to see the odds a player you're considering makes it back to you? You want to see everyone else's strengths and weaknesses? Draft Assistant does it all for you.

I've done a pretty detailed study on this, and the only people who did not find this useful are a) people who begin celebrating Christmas in March, b) people who did not enjoy Breaking Bad, and c) people who think The Godfather Part III was the best of the trilogy. If you are one of those people, then just stop reading this article now and think about the path you've chosen. If you are not one of these people, then be smart and get some expert advice in real time during your draft.

3. Failing to have players in your queue

If you use the Draft Assistant, this mistake won't be quite as bad, but still, don't do this. Don't be the guy or gal who takes their FULL 90 seconds to make each pick because they're desperately searching for a draftable player.

Drafts move pretty fast. At least six or seven picks before your draft slot comes up; you need to be actively looking at the remaining players, figuring out who might fit, and making sure they're in your queue. Because you know there is going to be that round where you think there are a ton of players left and then boom-boom-boom-boom, you have no idea who to pick.

I may not have yet convinced you of the importance of using your queue. So, if you need another reason, you always need to guard against your toddler accidentally resetting your wireless router during the middle of your draft and making you auto-draft Chase Edmonds because you didn't have anyone in your queue and the draft-room rankings are wonky. Oh, which leads me to...

4. Not putting your own rankings in the draft room

If you're a regular fantasy football player, you've probably played in leagues hosted by several different websites. So I don't have to tell you that some of the rankings in the draft room are plum crazy.

Sometimes I legitimately think that one of my leaguemates found a way to hack the draft room and put in fake player rankings for the rest of us. Trust me, if you knew my buddy George, it wouldn't sound so crazy.

The draft room rankings can create several problems, including the dreaded auto-draft issue mentioned above. But also, I guarantee you, you're going to be sitting there in the eighth round while your competitor drafts someone who should've gone three rounds earlier, but who you didn't realize was still on the board.

If you use the Draft Wizard, you should be fine. But either way, just take the 20 minutes and personalize your rankings in your draft room with something you can trust. If you're in a time crunch, just important the FantasyPros expert consensus rankings, so you'll know there's no chance of someone falling through the cracks that way.

5. Drafting a defense too early

With almost no exceptions, fantasy owners should be drafting their defense with one of their last few picks. Yet over the last few years, on average, there's better than a 30-pick difference between the expert consensus rankings and average draft position. Don't be like that. The earlier you draft your DST, the better the flex option you're passing on will be.

Wait as long as you reasonably can to draft a defense, and if you miss out on the top options, it's the easiest position to stream. Legitimately, if you look a week or two ahead and plan accordingly, you can stream your way to a top-10 defense.

6) Locking yourself into a strategy

Of course, you're going to have at least a rough plan of what you want to do going into your draft heading in. But drafts are unpredictable, and locking yourself into a single strategy can spell disaster.

Suppose you want to load up on wide receiver early, but come draft day, so does the rest of your league. It makes little sense to continue to take

second-tier receivers just because that was part of your draft-day plan when instead you could be scooping up all those upper-tier running backs that have started to fall.

Getting value in your draft is key, and if that means abandoning your preferred strategy early, so be it. A fantasy draft is like jazz – you know the music, but it requires some improvising.

7. Getting caught up in a position run

No matter how many drafts you've done, it's always unsettling to see a position run. Two minutes ago, you felt great about the number of running backs left in the draft. But after seven straight went off the board, you're getting nervous.

I mean, you didn't plan to take another running back here, and you don't necessarily need one. But look at how many are being drafted!

Take a deep breath. A good draft is always about value, so stick to your rankings and take the best player available. If you're prepared, you'll have plenty of depth at every position and know where your sleepers are.

8. Not considering a quarterback until the late rounds

Remember when that cool strategy of waiting to draft a quarterback came around? Right, well now so does everyone else.

Most savvy fantasy owners know that waiting to draft a quarterback is a winning strategy. But, for the most part, quarterbacks aren't going in the first or second round anymore. If everyone else is avoiding quarterbacks and the elite quarterbacks start lasting later than expected, you need to be at least open to pulling the trigger.

I will stress that waiting on quarterback is a generally sound principle and one I will surely employ this year. But there comes a point when you need to consider taking one earlier than usual. And don't lock yourself into avoiding that.

9. Failing to separate real football from fantasy football

You know how most football fans who live outside of New England hate the Patriots? Well, now imagine you're a die-hard Jets fan.

Who then married a woman whose family is full of Patriot fans. Who then moved from New York to New England because "happy wife, happy life."

How do you think this person feels about drafting Julian Edelman and other members of the Patriots? Well, I'm going to let you in on a little secret. That imaginary dude is me, and the way he feels about drafting Patriots is that it makes him feel like a "wicked mawron."

But you know what? I owned LeGarrette Blount on a ton of teams in 2016 and rode his many lumbering one-yard touchdown runs to a championship or two. Because while it may rip apart a small piece of my soul to have root for one or more members of the Patriots each season, you do what you need to do to bring home fantasy glory.

10. Being uninformed on draft day

No matter how well-prepared you are, it won't do much good if you're drafting a quarterback who just fractured his back or tore up his knee earlier that day. Of course, sometimes life gets busy, and you won't always hear about the breaking football injury news on the day of your draft.

But do yourself a favor — follow @FantasyProsNFL on Twitter and just check the feed five minutes before your draft. If it's clear of injury news, you're good to go.

And there we are. All simple things that you can do to optimize your draft. And I look forward to talking about most of them next year, too, when my editors suggest that I'm the most appropriate person to draft this article. Good luck, drafters!

The 10 Fantasy Football Commandments

By Dan Harris

If my wife is reading this (and judging by her constant eye rolls whenever I talk about fantasy football, she probably isn't;) then I can't remember any of the girls I dated before I met her. Seriously, not one. Life was but a blur.

Is she looking? No? Ok, cool.

Yes, it's true, when you get married, you pretty much forget your old flames, and I certainly have. Except for one: Laura (not her real name).

You see, Laura (not her real name) had a bit of a fancy upbringing. And every Sunday, her family would throw this lavish lunch party at their house. The waitstaff wore white gloves and tuxedos, guests wore seersucker suits, and the food was tiny and sounded French. And every Sunday, like the good boyfriend that I was, I attended.

Oh sure, Laura (not her real name) hated those parties herself and knew how much I loved football – both real and fantasy – and she felt awful dragging me to them. But she couldn't bring herself to lie to her parents. She felt like the ol' "Dan really doesn't want to have to wear his college sweatshirt and take the SATs again so he's skipping the lunch party to make sure he doesn't finish last in his fantasy football league" just wouldn't go over well.

One Monday night, I was watching the final football game of the week and was in an insanely close fantasy football matchup. I desperately needed a Reggie Wayne touchdown, and, as the Colts approached the goal-line, I said something silly like, "Please God, let this throw go to Wayne." Laura (not her real name) overheard me, and boom. Every Sunday from then on, she could accurately tell her parents that I was unable to make the Sunday luncheon because I was attending "religious services."

I know what you're thinking – I should have married that girl. I know, but if you met my wife, you'd understand why I didn't. And although I never have a reason to think of any of my other previous relationships, I'll always remember the only non-fantasy player I've ever known to understand that fantasy football could qualify as a religion...unless my wife is reading this. In which case, what were we talking about?

Anyway, in honor of Laura (not her real name) and her understanding of the religious implications of fantasy football, here are our 10 Fantasy Football Commandments for 2019.

1. Thou shalt honor thy superstitions

It's not a football movie, but I love "Bull Durham." Seriously, I'll watch it whenever it's on. And one of my favorite lines is when Crash Davis (Kevin Costner) is trying to explain a winning streak to Annie Savoy (Susan Sarandon). He says, "If you believe you're playing well because you're getting laid, or because you're not getting laid, or because you're wearing ladies underwear, then you are!"

And you know what? That's accurate. If you think you draft better when you eat asparagus for dinner or wear your hat backwards, then you do. If you think your fantasy football team performs better because you grocery shop and read your kids Horton Hatches the Egg on Sundays (and I do), then it does.

Don't let anyone else tell you that not washing your favorite shirt for four weeks because your fantasy team is on a roll is "unsanitary" and "embarrassing to your children." Respect every streak and superstition. Because if you think it has an impact on your fantasy football performance, then it does.

2. Thou shalt mock draft as often as possible

No matter how much research you do or how much you know about every player, for the most part, it's all for naught if you don't practice with mock drafts. How does your team look when you start with two running backs or draft a tight end early? What's the right move when there's an insane run on wide receivers in the first three rounds?

The only way to prepare yourself to make the necessary split-second decisions is to practice making those split-second decisions over and over again. Truthfully, this should be the first commandment, but I love that Bull Durham quote, so mocking gets bumped to number two.

Note: nearly every fantasy sports website has a tool that allows you to mock draft against other players. If you've done them before, you know they can be time-consuming and often frustrating, when other mock-drafters drop out of the draft after two rounds or think it's funny to take Keke Coutee first

overall. If you find yourself with these same concerns, I'd recommend using the FantasyPros Draft Wizard.

You draft against artificial intelligence that uses individual expert rankings. That means you know that the other drafters know what they're doing, you know everyone will finish the draft, and the entire thing takes about five minutes. You'll also get some post-draft analysis, noting your strengths, weaknesses, etc., and you'll get different results every time you mock, meaning you'll get to explore nearly every draft-day scenario.

This is not a part of the second commandment. Merely a public service announcement.

3. Thou shalt know thy league settings and roster positions

Seems simple, right? Any fantasy football player worth his salt knows that one's strategy can vary greatly depending on whether the league is PPR, has a superflex, or awards points for first downs. And yet probably everyone reading this has that person in their long-standing league who still shows up to the draft room and writes in the chat, "How many wide receivers do we start again?"

Truthfully, the mistake of not knowing your league settings happens to the best of them, as it's not always easy to keep things straight when you play in 10 or more leagues. But put a reminder in your phone on the day before every draft to take five minutes and go to the scoring settings tab in your league page. It's an easy way to avoid that awful feeling midway through your draft when you think you're crushing it only to realize you've got the scoring settings wrong.

4. Thou shalt honor thy running backs and wide receivers

It can be incredibly nerve-wracking to watch other managers draft backup quarterbacks and tight ends when you haven't yet filled your starting spot at those positions. Of course, there comes a point where you reach the end of a tier, even your third or fourth tier, when it's the right time to make a move.

But good teams are built on running back and wide receiver depth. And really, that's all you care about. So help me, if I see a backup kicker on your team...well, there's pretty much nothing I can do about it.

But seriously, don't panic if you're the last one to draft a player at any other position. Hit your running back and wide receiver depth, and hit it hard.

5. Thou shalt trash talk appropriately

There's nothing wrong with a little good old-fashioned trash talk, particularly if it's good-natured. But there's a right way and a wrong way to do it.

Lobbing personal attacks, bringing up results from six seasons ago, or discussing an opponent's real-life favorite football team should all be off limits. It's just a game, guys, so let's keep it civil. In fact, your best trash talk is to not talk down to your opponent at all, and simply have a little fun with it.

My preferred method? The fake press conference is always my go-to. I've drafted hundreds of fantasy articles at this point, but, in my opinion, the best thing I've ever written was a press conference before my championship match debating whether or not I would start Joe Webb at wide receiver in a Yahoo! league when there were rumors that he would start at quarterback for the Vikings that week.

I have it framed in my office. It would be the first thing I would save in a fire, even though it's still probably available in the Yahoo! archives.

I also enjoy benching your players until just before game time not to allow your opponent to prepare his or her fantasy defense. Mind games like this are critical to getting in your opponent's head. However you do it, just have fun with it and keep it light. Friendships have ended over less than fantasy football smack talk gone wrong.

6. Remember thy waiver wire day, and keep it holy

We all put enormous energy into our draft preparation, but in-season management is just as important. And that's why your waiver wire day, whether it be Tuesday, Wednesday, or whenever, is sacred.

Always, without fail, do your research leading up to that day, use your waiver position or budget effectively, and keep your team as strong as possible. No matter how many leagues you're in, never, for even one week, forget to put in your claims. The little moves you make could be the difference between attaining a championship or not.

And never, ever abuse the waiver wire. Your opponent's tight end is on a bye, and you want to pick up the best one out there to block him? Totally fine.

You want to pick up every available tight end and then immediately drop them so that they're all on waivers and your opponent can't pick up anyone? That's just not cricket.

7. Thou shalt play out thy entire season

There's nothing worse than when your fantasy football team gets off to an awful start and your season is done by Week 7. What once looked like a promising roster turned out to be the worst team in the league, either due to injury, bad luck, or just plain poor drafting.

Scratch that – there is something worse. And that's when you're in a desperate race for the playoffs with another owner, and you realize his or her opponent is starting two players on a bye and one on injured reserve.

Yes, it stinks to have nothing to play for. But you owe it to your league – nay, society as a whole – to play out your entire season and give it your all. The fantasy gods look kindly on those who respect the game.

8. Thou shalt not be afraid to use thy waiver priority

That first waiver claim is a thing of beauty. You can have any player you want at any time. The world is your oyster.

The problem is that most fantasy owners are so reluctant to use their top priority that they just sit on it for weeks. It's like when Frank Costanza gets the good parking spot in front of his house. "Once he gets it, he doesn't go out for weeks [Goal of working a Seinfeld reference into every article remains alive]."

In the meantime, these owners allow holes to fill their rosters and are simply unable to fill them. By the time a player they deem worthy of the top spot comes along, their team has often fallen out of the playoff race.

Yes, it would be nice to have the top waiver spot when that critical running back injury comes. But, for the most part, it's overrated, and your team is much better served when you feel free to pick up players whenever your team needs to plug holes.

9. Thou shalt never lose a matchup intentionally

Remember that talk about those fantasy gods looking kindly on you for playing out a season to the end? Well, they can also be a vengeful lot, too. And there is nothing they hate more than when fantasy owners lose matchups intentionally.

Sure, there are times when it can be a sound strategy to lose a matchup. If it's the opening week, your waiver wire grants priority to the worst team, and there is suddenly a fantastic option available, it's understandable that you might bench some players to finish with the lowest point total of the week. Or you might look to give yourself what you perceive as a better first-round playoff matchup by losing in your final week and getting the second seed instead of the first.

No, do not do this. Do not do any of this. Above all, you must play our beloved game with integrity and honor. Play every game to win (within reason, of course), and your fantasy karma will improve.

10. Thou shalt not overreact to any single performance

It happens every year. Some running back or wide receiver has a monstrous game in one of the first few weeks and owners blow the bulk of their FAAB on him. With rare exception, owners get a serviceable but unspectacular performer for a week or two and little else. And worst of all, when you spend so much FAAB on a player, you feel compelled to keep him in your lineup for far longer than he is useful, further damaging your prospects.

Certainly, early season performances can be indicative of a breakout. Phillip Lindsay, for example, was outstanding all year, and owners who picked him up after his early success benefited greatly. But for the most part, avoiding going crazy over one or two performances is a much wiser strategy than making a big move based on a single game.

On the other side of the coin, you also don't want to overreact negatively to any performance. The number of spite drops you'll see in a season is remarkable.

It's a long season. Ride it out. Actually, "no spite drops" probably deserved its own commandment. I'll talk to the fantasy gods about it.

Should you Handcuff Running Backs?

By Zachary Hanshaw

Running backs are often the most productive fantasy assets on a team. Selecting a top-tier talent at the position then is a virtual no-brainer. What about selecting that top-tier back's backup? The method of "handcuffing" is a universally recognized and employed practice, but the effectiveness of it does carry some debate. Today, I'm going to discuss the strategy of handcuffing and whether or not is a sound fantasy football practice.

The Method

Handcuffing involves using a draft pick or waiver wire claim to select the backup of one of your starting RBs. This is done almost entirely for insurance purposes as handcuffs rarely carry standalone value in their limited roles. If a star running back misses time due to injury or suspension, having the backup on your roster means that you can move seamlessly to another starting RB who will take his place. This is definitely done on a player-by-player basis. Consider these criteria when deciding if a running back should be handcuffed:

- <u>Injury history of incumbent</u> Does the starter have an injury history that makes you think he will reasonably miss time during the season?
 If so, handcuffing is a smart move.
- <u>Looming suspension</u> Does the back you want to handcuff have any pending legal issues? If so, grabbing the handcuff makes sense.
- Opportunity Some teams don't have a clear contingency plan behind their starting back. Instead, those teams may choose to employ an RBBC if the star goes down or just not have a clear-cut number two option. Those situations should be avoided. You should target backs with a clear path to the starting gig should the starter miss time.
- <u>Skill set</u> Opportunity is important, but it's not everything. Talent is valuable when deciding which players to draft, especially when selecting backups. Don't handcuff a stud with a mediocre backup regardless of how much work he'll get if made the starter. You'll never feel comfortable playing him anyway.
- <u>Shaky role of starter</u> Some starters have a very short leash and in those situations, it's a great idea to roster the backup in case the leash is yanked.

Citing Precedent

We've been over the method, but is it an effective one? There are numerous examples of handcuffs who became league-winners. Handcuffing Le'Veon Bell with his backup James Conner in 2018 proved to be a lucrative move, as Conner totaled 1,470 total yards and 13 total TDs on the way to an RB1 finish. Alvin Kamara finished as an RB1 in 2017 behind 1,554 scrimmage yards and 13 total TDs. Those were draft or early-season moves, but adding a handcuff for the playoffs can be highly rewarding too.

Elijah McGuire was the RB10 in half-PPR scoring in Weeks 14-16 of 2018, and Jaylen Samuels was the RB12. Both were elevated to handcuff status inseason, and both were highly useful for fantasy owners. The same is true in the fantasy playoffs for Giovani Bernard (RB7) in 2017 and Bilal Powell (RB4) in 2016. There are countless examples of handcuffs who have helped to lead fantasy managers to a championship.

Draft and In-Season

Handcuffs are often available in the later rounds of fantasy drafts. Instead of using those picks for unnecessary bench depth and players you may not ever play, why not select a handcuff? The best handcuffs could be potential lottery tickets, and the final few picks of a draft should be spent on players with the highest upside. Most players you select at the end of drafts will sit on your bench for a few weeks before getting dropped, so why not snag a strong handcuff who could win your league if given the chance?

Handcuffing isn't just limited to fantasy drafts, nor should it be. Handcuffing is a fluid process that should be considered each and every week. The value of a handcuff is much less in Week 1 than it is in Week 13. In Week 1, the football season is just beginning and no true rankings or values have shaken out. By Week 13, fantasy managers should have a clear perspective on the value and expected production from most players.

Handcuffs are far more valuable here because of the proximity to the fantasy playoffs. The fantasy playoffs typically run from Weeks 14-16 and are do-ordie. The best handcuffs grow in value as the season goes on because the chance of the starter getting injured grows and the production of those handcuffs matters far more in the fantasy playoffs than it does in the regular season.

Handcuffs themselves can change as the season progresses. Consider Adrian Peterson's departure from the Saints early into the 2017 season. Alvin Kamara was third on the depth chart before AP left, but he became Mark Ingram's handcuff when the Saints' backfield was whittled down to just two after Week 3. He then went on to win the AP Offensive Rookie of the Year, and fantasy managers smart enough to roster him likely won their leagues. Kamara achieved an extreme amount of success as a rookie, but he was an afterthought in 12-team leagues until he became a primary handcuff. Pay attention to teams' in-season moves, including trades, cuts, and injuries down the depth chart, so that you can stay up-to-date on the most valuable handcuffs and the next potential league-winner.

Conclusion

Handcuffing is a sound strategy to use if there is concern about a starter missing time or losing the starting job, and fantasy managers would be wise to invest a late-round pick when the situation calls for it. Don't spin your wheels on a backup who will never be a fantasy starter for your team, even if he ends up as the starter for his real-life team. Handcuffing, like any other aspect of fantasy football, doesn't end at the draft. Fantasy managers should be diligent in their preparation and keep track of handcuffs' values all season long, picking them up as needed and gaining an advantage over fellow managers. Rostering an RB handcuff is a sound strategy that can lead to elite production and be the tipping point between a good season and a championship season.

What is the Zero Running Back Draft Strategy?

By Zachary Hanshew

There are many different strategies that fantasy managers can employ on draft day. One of the most well-known is the "Zero RB" strategy. This strategy gained traction and popularity some years back and has been analyzed and debated by the fantasy community ad nauseam since that time. What is this strategy and what are the risks and rewards of employing it on draft day?

What is it?

The Zero RB strategy is a draft strategy in which the manager does not select a running back until at least the sixth round of the draft. The manager instead selects primarily wide receivers in those rounds, sometimes selecting a tight end or quarterback if the selection makes sense. The logic behind this strategy is that RBs get injured far more often than any other position because of the vast amount of touches many of the top-tier players receive. Because of the injury risks associated with these players and the huge amount of draft capital you must invest to acquire one, these elite backs could bust and ruin your fantasy title hopes.

The Zero RB strategy is built on minimizing risk and capitalizing on elite pass-catchers early. Because RB is so often taken at a huge volume early in drafts (especially the first round), the strategy of drafting quality producers at other positions is a calculated move designed to pivot from the competition and thus gain an advantage.

Pros

If you subscribe to the idea that RBs are inherently more injury-prone than pass catchers, this makes complete sense. By taking an RB later in the draft, you minimize the risk of injury to one of your top players. The first several rounds of a fantasy draft carry a lot of weight in the future of the team, and it's important to minimize risk when making early picks.

The old saying goes, "you can't win your draft in the first round, but you can definitely lose it," can be applied here. Selecting an RB with a first- or second-round pick means investing huge draft capital into a player who may not play the entire season, so taking a WR with one of those early picks is

the much safer option. Running backs on average handle far more touches and take many more hits per season than pass catchers, meaning durability can be a concern.

You can look at passing on an RB early as minimizing the risk of a "bust" season as well. Running backs are usually selected more than any other position in the first round of a draft, meaning there are far more chances for a player to underachieve. Performance issues, head coaching changes, and a lack of surrounding offensive talent are all reasons why a top-tier RB may not live up to expectations. The more backs, the more risk — it's as simple as that.

Cons

In order to properly execute the "Zero RB" strategy, managers must be steadfast in only selecting pass catchers or signal callers in the first five rounds of the draft. That means that even if a star running back falls into your lap late in the early rounds, you can't take him. Drafting with a "set-instone" strategy can make it difficult to win your draft. Drafts are fluid and never 100 percent predictable, meaning you need to be flexible in your approach. This strategy brings too much rigidity with it and may cause managers to miss on value.

The RB position has been a top-loaded position in fantasy football for many years. The top-tier studs and performers are usually six or a dozen guys who will tear it up and a bunch of mediocre options after that. At wideout, there is a wealth of talent throughout the draft, and the best of the best are not all loaded up at the top. In this way, fantasy managers may miss out on a top-five talent. In fact, in half-PPR scoring, the top-five overall non-QB players from 2016-2018 featured 14 RBs and just one WR.

When using this strategy, you have a lot less room for error than you would by simply drafting the best player available. By not taking an RB until Round 6 and beyond, you have to hit on almost all of your early pass-catching selections. You also have to hit on your late-round RBs because it's much more difficult to find a fantasy starter at the position after Round 6 than it is to find one in the first two rounds. A lot of waiver wire work may be involved throughout the season as you look to upgrade at the RB position.

Should I Use this Strategy?

The Zero RB strategy works best in PPR formats because quality RB production can be had later in drafts due to points scored from receptions and receiving yards. It is much more difficult to employ the strategy in standard scoring formats, so try to avoid it unless your league awards points for receptions. Using the "Zero RB" strategy is essentially punting one position in order to upgrade at other positions, minimize risk, and go against the grain. If you are certain that you can find great RB value in the later rounds of drafts or you're worried about RB injuries, this may be the strategy for you.

Keep in mind the pros and cons of employing the Zero RB strategy, and complete some mock drafts using it so you understand how it could actually play out. After all, there's no better teacher than experience. Good luck on draft day, no matter what strategy you use!

5 Rule Changes to Improve Your League

By Raju Byfield

I began my fantasy sports career way back in 2003. The NFL was much different back then. I remember when the idea of a flex position was first introduced. The opposition was overwhelming, and rightfully so. In the early-to-mid 2000s, the idea that a team could roster three stud running backs would break the league.

In 2004, nine running backs carried the ball over 300 times. From 2013-2019, eight running backs carried the ball over 300 times in a single season. You may not even want to start three running backs now. Back then, with all the bell-cow backs that existed, the best strategy was to begin your draft with as many running backs as you were allowed to start. As the NFL changes, our fantasy leagues must change alongside it. Here are five rule changes your league should consider implementing in the upcoming season.

Previous Changes

Before we get into the new changes, I would be remiss to ignore aspects of fantasy leagues that should be universal. When I say universal, I mean it literally. If your league does not do any of the following, you should absolutely leave that league. These are rules so fundamental to fantasy football that it is unacceptable to not have them.

FAAB Waivers No Week 17 Championships Fractional Scoring

I have other "dealbreakers" for myself, but those are the big three.

Rivalry Weeks

For scheduling purposes, 14-team leagues are the best because every team plays every other team once and then it is playoffs time. In 12-team leagues, leagues have had to tackle what to do with those extra two weeks in a standard 13-week regular season. You play every team once and then what? My leagues have experimented with two "rivalry week" ideas.

Position Week – Usually these would occur in Weeks 7 and 14. For those unfamiliar with the term, a position week is where matchups are determined based on the standings. First place versus second place, third place against

fourth place, etc. It doesn't solve the issue of playing two teams twice while playing every other team just once, but it removes the randomness of which two teams you play twice.

Battle Royale Week – One of my leagues experimented with this for the first time in 2018 and it was a huge success. In Weeks 1 and 13 (these are the best choices because there are no teams on bye), instead of having a head-to-head opponent, it's a straight-up battle royale. The top six scoring teams each week receive a win and the bottom six each receive a loss. Under this system, you play every team once and the two additional weeks you just need to finish with a top 50% point total. It's a ton of fun. The only caveat is it may require some ex post facto schedule manipulation by your commissioner.

Two-Win System

Piggybacking on the battle royale week is the two-win system scoring format. Under the two-win system, a perfect season would be 26-0 as opposed to 13-0. Each week is both head-to-head and battle royale, with a win being awarded for defeating your head-to-head opponent and finishing with a point total in the top 50% of your league. For those of you who have endured the season where you feel like you run into a buzzsaw every week, this would alleviate at least half of your pain. If you're curious, go back and analyze some of your league's previous seasons as if you had used the two-win system. You might be quite surprised at how differently things would have turned out.

Change Your Starting Roster Spots

This one harkens back to my introduction about how different the NFL was 15 years ago. Consider giving fantasy owners more flexibility. Instead of two starting RB slots, change one to a flex. With so few NFL teams employing a workhorse running back, requiring fantasy owners to start two is a bit outdated. Running back by committee has become the norm with some teams employing as many as three backs in a rotation.

Fantasy owners should be afforded the same options. Try a starting roster that looks like this: QB, RB, WR, WR, TE, WR/TE, WR/RB, flex. Fantasy owners can still start three running backs if they wish. They can also start just one and roll with five wide receivers.

The NFL is transitioning to become much more pass heavy. Starting five wide receivers may seem like a lot, but adding that extra starting roster spot rewards teams for finding those gem players later in drafts or on the waiver wire. There is certainly a point where too many starting roster spots drastically increases the luck factor. Only requiring one starting RB and adding one extra starting spot is not too much. Give it a try!

Award Final Playoff Spot to Highest Scoring Non-Playoff Team This is another way to combat the bad luck fantasy owners can experience over a short 13-week season. Nothing is more frustrating in fantasy football than having a great team and watching your opponents just tee off on you every week. Assuming your league has six playoff spots, the teams finishing one through five are in as normal, but that sixth spot would go to the highest scoring team remaining.

That could mean the sixth place team by record gets the boot. So be it. The 5-8 team with 200 more points deserves it more.

Allow Injury Replacements

There is already so much luck in fantasy football. It's bad enough when your player gets hurt because you no longer have him. When a player gets hurt early in a game, it can cost you a matchup.

The logistics of implementing this on the primary fantasy host sites may be difficult, but first, decide if you like the idea. For quarterbacks, the solution is easy — if your starting QB goes down, you continue to accumulate points scored by his backup. This can also be solved by having "Team QB" instead of the individual player.

For other positions, it's a bit more complicated. The best solution I've come up with is having each team list their bench players in the order in which they would replace injured starters. If a starter gets hurt in the first half and does not return to the game at any point, the replacement automatically takes his spot (it has to be automatic, otherwise fantasy owners could exploit this if the injured player happened to have a monster first half). Obviously, fantasy owners would have the choice to decline setting injury replacements prior to kickoff should they so desire.

Always be open to new ideas. Don't be the guy that hates instant replay because "that's how things were back in my day." Never be that guy. The

longer fantasy football exists and the more popular it becomes, the better the community will get at improving the game and making it more enjoyable for everyone involved.

How to Hold the Perfect Draft Party

By Raju Byfield

How does one hold the perfect draft party? While giving you a step-by-step guide may be a tad too subjective, there are indeed some things you want to consider when setting up your own draft party or parties. It is true that some prefer to draft in solitude so they can focus, but there are many others who welcome the idea of drafting with other league members.

It is not always possible to get all league members in one place for the draft, but it is a good idea to at least present the option to them. Draft parties do not have to be elaborate or expensive. In fact, you can run them on a 'bring your own' or potluck theme. If your league does decide that meeting up to draft sounds intriguing, consider the following when planning.

Draft Software

The first thing you have to decide is whether or not you want to use any draft software. This includes drafting from traditional providers or doing it completely offline. Draft software is your friend and should be strongly considered. In the digital age, it is likely that much of your draft room will be relying on digital cheat sheets regardless of whether your draft is online or not.

Draft software makes life a lot easier, but there are a lot of competing options to sort through. Yahoo is great for redraft leagues, but consider options like MFL, Fleaflicker, or Sleeper for your dynasty leagues. Of course, draft software is a must if all league members can't attend the draft party.

Live Draft Board

Even if you decide to do a completely offline draft, there are still live draft board services you can utilize. This will allow you and others in your draft room to visually see which players have been taken rather than being forced to keep track by yourselves. Live draft boards are an exciting way to spruce up your draft and make things feel more 21st century rather than doing things by hand.

Refreshments and Food

Refreshments and food are a must at any draft party. The choice of what refreshments or food will be dictated by your draft room. If you play in a league full of heavy drinkers then alcohol is a must. Some leagues have hired a bartender, model, or other form of entertainer to serve the alcohol.

When it comes to food, knowledge of dietary restrictions is required, so consider polling your league before deciding on an option. You can use an online delivery service to ensure your food arrives at a specified time. You can also fire up the grill and have your leaguemates bring their favorite meats. However, if you are in a league with dominated by members who frequent the gym and enjoy eating healthy, perhaps some protein shakes, flavored BCAAs, protein cookies, and grilled chicken are more in order.

Raffle

If your league is a money league, consider holding a small raffle for your draft party participants. A small \$5 or \$10 entry can result in an exciting prize for the raffle winner, or perhaps even cover their entry.

Crowning of Previous Year's Champ

If you are holding a draft party for a returning league in its second year or further, crowning the previous year's champion is a must. It can be a small ceremony type of affair, or can simply be awarding the championship belt or trophy, and allowing the champion to say a few words. You should also take this time to single out, and perhaps take some light jabs at the owner who finished in last the previous season.

Atmosphere

Ambiance is key for any party, and a draft party is no different. Consider setting up a playlist or two and bringing a Bluetooth speaker that others can connect to. A Bluetooth speaker can allow everyone to have some speaker time. Keeping the music low is recommended in most settings as your draft room will want to stay relatively focused on the task at hand. If you have televisions available consider playing a live sporting event or highlights from the previous season. Best runs or best catches are keywords you can start with if you are searching for YouTube.

Location

Location, location, location. This is an adage in real estate, but is also important as it pertains to your draft party. Finding the perfect location is not an easy task, and ultimately comes down to the budget of your draft room. There are many options to choose from, so we will discuss some of them.

Party Room

One popular location for those who live in bigger cities is to rent out the party room in the condo of one of the league members. They have a kitchen,

and often have televisions and stereos for use. They will run you a small fee plus a deposit, but are completely private.

Lounges

Lounges are a popular place to hold drafts, especially if they are not on the weekends. Most of these lounges will welcome you with open arms provided you will be buying food and drinks. They are a good option for those on a tighter budget who do not want to deal with the hassle of hosting their own draft party. Lounges help avoid the responsibility of post-draft cleanup.

Bars/Pubs

Pub and bars are another excellent option. As long as they have Wi-Fi and will allow you and your party to bring and plug in your laptops, drafting at a bar can be a very exciting affair. Similar to a lounge, most establishments will not turn away paying customers, but be cognizant that a pub or bar may be a little louder than your typical lounge.

Draft Party Bars

There are now some pubs/bars that offer draft party packages. Some larger chains have even gotten in on the action, so be sure to search what is available in your area. Some even offer some free swag for your league. Fantasy football has exploded in popularity, and as such, local businesses are eager to tap into the market.

Out of Town

This option, of course, depends on the budgets of those in your league. Perhaps an all-inclusive to the Caribbean or a trip to Las Vegas is too pricey for your league, but what about a location just outside of your city or town? Chalets and cottages have become popular options over recent years, but can require a significant budget if one of your league members does not have access to one. Consider the options within an hour or two driving distance as well as the ones out of the state or country and poll your league.

Contests to Determine First Pick

Consider holding some sort of contest to determine who gets first pick in the draft. You can use contests to establish the entire draft order, but this requires devising a fair contest that everyone has a chance to win. Luck based contests are best, as skill-based contests can favor one or more drafters more than others. Be creative.